AGENDA
ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, MI 48442
November 08, 2023-Regular Meeting

7:00 P.M.
CALL TO ORDER:
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Agnes Miesch, Trustee

Paul Gambka, Treasurer
1.  Approval of Agenda

2.  Approval of Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Township Board Meeting Minutes of October 11, 2023.

B. Receipt of Monthly Reports
e Building Department
e N.O.C.F.A.
e HAYA
e Financial Report
e Treasurers Report
e CDBG Report
e Code Enforcement Officer Report

C. Payment of Bills

3. Presentation: Holly Area Youth Assistance, President Tena Alvarado

4,  Brief Public Comments on unfinished & new agenda items only, comments only, limit
comments to 3 minutes




5. Public Hearings:

A. Public Hearing: Special Assessment District Hearing- The purpose of this hearing is to
hear objections to the Appomattox Special Assessment District roll for the creation of a special
assessment district for the maintenance of Appomattox Road, a private road.

B. Public Hearing: Special Assessment District Hearing- The purpose of this hearing is to hear
objections to the Lake Braemar Special Assessment District roll for the creation of a special assessment
district for maintenance and weed control of the private Lake known as Lake Braemar

6. Unfinished Business

7. New Business

A. Appomattox Private Road Special Assessment District Resolution

B. Lake Braemar Special Assessment District Resolution

C. Resolution Appointment to Holly Area Youth Assistant Board of Directors

D. Closed session with Counsel, to discuss trial or settlement strategy regarding specific pending
litigation pursuant to MCL 15.268(e) regarding the Township of Rose v. Kreiner, Case No. 22-192542-CZ
since an open meeting would have a detrimental financial effect on the settlement or litigation position

of the Township.

8. Anhouncements
Planning Commission Meeting: December 07, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m. Cancelled

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: December 05, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.
N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: November 20, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m. Fire Station #1
Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00a.m.-5:00p.m. 248-858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
Township Board Regular Meeting: December 13, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m.

mooOow»

9. Miscellaneous Reports

Clerk

Cemetery

N.O.C.F.A.

Planning Commission
HAYA

Treasurer

Zoning Board of Appeals
Parks and Recreation
Heritage Committee
Supervisor

rrIemmoo®p




10. Brief Public Comments-Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

11. Adjournment

This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act), MCLA 41.72a (2}
(3} and the Americans with Disabilities Act, Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should
contact the Rose Townshlp Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Townshlp Clerk’s office, 9080 Mason Street,
Holly, M1 48442 {248) 634-8701 clerk@rosetownship.com,

Dianne Scheib-Snider, Rose Township Supervisor




October 11, 2023 — REGULAR MEETING
ROSE TOWNSHIP
BCARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, October 11, 2023
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: 9080 Mason St, Holly, MI 48442

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer Patricia Walls, Trustee
Agnes Miesch, Trustee Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor
Debbie Milter, Clerk

OTHERS PRESENT: Angie Guillen, Recording Secretary

OTHERS: Elizabeth Kici, Elizabeth Starbuck, Jessica Steighner, Bill Eddington, Adolene Eddington, Dan
Johnson, Terry John, Will Love, Paul Englehart, Julius Stern, Debra Bourdeau, Bill Chatfield, Betty
Campbell, Bruce Campbell, Linda Watson-Call, Scott Woodcox, Autumn Woodcox, Holly S, Eric Callen,
Tom Tvaroha.

CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib-Snider called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
1. Approval of Agenda:

Motion by Treasurer Gambka to approve the agenda. Second by Trustee Walls.
VOTE: YES: Miesch, Miller, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

2. Approval of Consent Agenda:

Motion by Clerk Miller to approve the consent agenda. Second by Trustee Meisch.
VOTE: YES: Miller, Walls, Gambka, Miesch, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

3. Presentation:
None

4. Brief Public Comments on items appearing on the agenda under unfinished business & new agenda
items only: {limit comments to 3 minutes)
None

Pagelofb ROSE TOWNMNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING October 11, 2023




District No. 010 as shown on the current roll of the township also at least ten (10} days
prior to said hearing, all in accordance with law and statute provided.

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to approve the Rose Township Resolution for Appomattox Drive
Special Assessment District with amendments as presented for the second public hearing. Second by
Trustee Walls.
VOTE: YES:  Walls, Gamhka, Miller, Miesch, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

B. Appomattox Private Road Special Assessment District Resolution:

Supervisor Scheib-Snider indicated there is a required second public hearing regarding the assessment
role, This public hearing was on the petitions, by statue to create a special assessment she is
requesting the following language be added to the resolution:

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1.That said special assessment roll shall be filed with the Rose Township Clerk and shall be
available for public examination during regular working hours until the public hearing and
shall further be examined at such a public hearing.

i c
-

.baall'd heiﬁ mee.:t. .

o]

That the toWnShip at 7:00 pm or soon after on November gt

2023 at the Rose Township Hall located at 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan
to review the assessment roll and hear any objections thereto.

3.That the Township Clerk shall cause notice of such hearing and the filing of such
assessment roll to be published twice in the Tri-County Times, a newspaper of general
circulation in the township prior to the date of the hearing with the first publication being
not less than 10 days prior to the hearing and shall further cause notice to be mailed by first
class to all owners of property within the Lake Braemar Special Assessment District No.
002 as shown on the current roll of the township also at least ten (10) days prior to said
hearing, all in accordance with law and statute provided.

Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to approve the Rose Township Resolution for Lake Braemar Drive
Special Assessment, District with amendments as presented for the second public hearing. Second by
Trustee Walls.
VOTE: YES: Miesch, Miller, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

Page 3015 ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING Ocioher 11, 2023




E. HAYA: Trustee Walls stated there was a fund raiser on October 1, 2023, and they are preparing for
the upcoming toy drive for Christmas.

F. Treasurer Report: Treasurer Gambka indicated there was a record collection for summer taxes that
were due on Thursday, September 14, 2023, and he is grateful for residents paying their taxes on
time. He looks forward to the Winter tax season being just as successful,

G. Zoning Board of Appeals: Treasurer Gambka indicated the meeting was cancelled.

H. Parks and Recreation: Supervisor Scheib-Snider indicated she went to a supervisor’s retreat and
met vendors who specialize in Park and Recreation playground equipment, and they will be
meeting in the future.

1. Heritage Committee: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated on October 21, 2023, at Heritage Park from
noon until 3pm there will be several activities for residents and their families to enjoy including a
guided walking nature tour, a beekeeping demonstration, crafts including pumpkin painting, a
coffee wagon, the historian from Oakland County Parks, snacks, and recommend the children wear
Halloween costumes. It is a nice, small hometown event for everyone to enjoy.

J. Supervisor Report: Supervisor Scheib-Snider gave an update on the old hall with future planned
improvements. She further explained upcoming senior events with available transportation in the
future.

10. Brief Public Comments: {Limit comments to 3 minutes)

Mr. Englehart, who is a veteran and was in attendance in the audience, addressed the Board regarding his
Honor Flight. He briefly explained the things he experienced while on his flight and trip.

Adolene Eddington addressed the Board regarding the Assessor’s contract and inquired if there were
discounts on tax payments here at Rose Township.

Terry John addressed the Board regarding the Oakland County Conservation District and grant funding. He
further mentioned the safety measures in place during the improvements to the old township hall. He

asked for a moment of silence for the war in the middle east and the lives that were lost.

Dan Johnson addressed the Board regarding restrictions of public comment and Reberts Rules of Order.
He further discussed the conflict of interest regarding NOCFA and Michigan Legislature.

11. Adjournment: 8:04

Debbie Miller, MMC, MIPMC 1
Rose Township Clerk

Page 50f 5 ROSE TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING Octoher 11, 2023




J}IFNILAC

HHGNIAON

HIARODLIC HIGNI LIS Lsnany Anr aNAT AVIN THdY HOUYW ANV SRS AANINGT

.H.mz \fl—mﬁgf 1SN ATHANOW 13N ATHINOW AN ATHINOW 13M ATHINGE 13N ATHINOA A3N ATHLIROW AN ATHLNGIN A3H ATHLNOW 13N ATHINOW LN ATHANOW 13N ATHINORN ASN ATHINDW
05 20V LE 000 000 SGROE 'y~ GETELL MQ 669 GL'688'8  GGLIZ9 £8T98TL 029/2'E- GRCEL 0.7259°C mQ ‘¢t 13N
0526108 Qo0 000 GSeVL'LL S98F.'8 SOT/L'S SOEL0LL S¥BSLL SLYPLEO 0Z'1L91'8 glL'802's D£'960'9 GEELE'S 1na aivd TW10L
00'GRS'LLL 000 G600 00°2€G'.L 00°188'6 00'¢/9'CL 00'SZ8'6L O00'LSE'SL 00°082'6L 00688 DO'LPE'S  QO6FLLL 00°G29°G 393 5334 WLOL
00°565°L1L 00’0 0070 00°288'2 00°1L82'6¢ 00'C.3TL 00°'SZ6°6L 00°LS6°SL 0008261 00'S88'F% 00°}ve’s 00°8F2°LL 00'SL9°S 4.034 1oL
000 000 000 000 000 00’0 oc'o 000 000 000 000 SNOANVTIZOSIN
000 000 000 000 000 000 Qo0 00°0 000 000 000 (4SN) AMONNS
00'Gz2s DO'7E Q0's¥ 00’z 00°06 00'G¥ g0'6¥ 002z j0'¢ 00°0¢ 00°901 334 HOLOVHINOD
00ZPT6L 00°0Ll'L Q0%29'l 00T/¥'S O00CSSLT 00280'S 000LZ'L 00'cce G0'9G8 Q0°06L'Z 00ZLL'C 8394 TVOINVHOIN
00289l QULPE'L QO¥LY 00680'€ 0UBERL 006252 0Q0°96.L 00'0ge po'6etr DoFe9'L  00°058 $334 ONIEWMT I
0058592 00°/6EC 0O0LL'C 0Q0LBO'S 00EEZ'S 00'E90'Z 00°9.G°t 00'esy'L 00'80L'L Quevl's 00'Ele'R §334 TWORLLOZTH
00'998' /b 00'B8E'Z 00'8.L'C 0BOVSBE Q08SE'S 00'28l'c 00°2L92L  00'28L'T 001552 0o'9gry 006ZZ $934 ONITTING
0004/'¢ 00082 00°06e 00sG1L 007059 00'gSy Q0G5 00’651 00'see Q0082 00'g8 MIIATY NVd G1g
OIAEOTY §334
05°261'08 00°0 0070 SS'SVLLL S98FL'e SOSLL6 SOESOLL S68LL GLPLED 0zZ'191°8 G1'802°G 0£'960°9 S22.SS awvd 1viol
00'g6e's 00PEZ  00LSE  0S'G/L  00°S8S  0S60F 06248  09'SLL 05262  00V€Z 058 1RRUES s5d J9YIO
00700021 00°002'L 00'06Z'L 000021 0000zt 00'002'L 00°00Z°L 00002} 000021 00°002'L 00002t HIANVLSE
047 LLL'PL SL0LE'Z SZ06S'1L S98.¥ SL1es'Z 09'L¥2'L  067/£6 SGPLE'L 06'68L G8'/¥8 0L'6L0°L TYOINVHOIW
GG'R0.'6 09SPL'l 09280} S£96. GO'BPE‘L GZLE0'L 6l6iE 580291 Qe oge 0g'L6e 0Lyt ONIBANT
STrLYlE 09'S00'c  09'6EL'Z $9/E9'T G8'208'ZT  OLIEO'Z 00898} 0ESTIZC  SVS/Z'l  S9796'L SHasHl WORLOT
00'695°61 00°082'e  00'S0¥'Z  00°'S26'Z 00°SLOEZ 00028t 0068} 006291 00°00g'1 00°09S'L  00°0L6 ONITTING
Lno awd
902 0 0 8¢1L 06 66 cLE cl c9 a8 6¥ FA) LG EOE
99l yird (V4 al (0} al (4] Gi <] 01 12 IPOINVHOIN #
LB Li aL 0l 212 Ll e gl b z g ONIgWNTd #
re ¥C £e gc 215 yA ce oe Ll 0¢ al TYOMLOTH#
[0E 05 8 1414 e g8c¢ 1z Ge 174 LA Fl ONIGTING #
SNOLLO3dSNI
[4:14 6% 4 gt 9g 9l 9l e 74 LOL
€6 Gl zl oL e] Z § 8 gl TYDINYHOIN
g 6 ¥ 8 € [ L g Z ONIGWMId
06 L ¥4 z 0} 9 i 9 6 TYOIIOTTS
b 0 0 0 0 L 0 0 0 Sid4Y 38N 9V
89 14 Ll A 2L S 9 2 L DNIaTINg
aanssi sLi=Ed

SIviOoL - - L] ony anr NN AVIA oudv vl g34 Nvr

"1d3d ONIATING ALA €202 dIHSNMOL 3850y




69

L Ll 9 9 14 2

§IV.LOL

[=]

{J00d) 13Nvd ¥v108

=

(ONNOHD) STANVD ¥V10S

0

GOWIH TYIINIQISIY

]
o

AIN TYLLINIAISEY

NOLLIGAY TYLLNZAISTY

divdad

HOHOd

§100d

-

SN¥VE F10d

OsIN

FNOH T5IF0N

TVIHLSNANG

FAOVHYD

HIVdEY Fudld

JNINESYE HSINIL

oWz

AO3a

LINW-OANGD

QOWTY TVIDHINNOD

MEN TVIDRENINOD

NOLITQY TVIOHINNOD

= OOl olwlw| v olNOo ol o|le|lo|

b

SV THNLOTILS 38N DV

2930 AON 120 d3as snv Inr

NOrf  AYIN ddV  dVI 934 NP

STVLOL

diysumo | 950y / NMOAXVYIHE LINYAd ONIQTING €202




anNar

13N ATHWAA SN ATHINOW

A
13N ATHLINCH

Y

13N ATHIROK

HouwiN
JAN ATELNOW

AYnugad
13N ATHINOW

AAVANYT
L8N ATHINGRH

LEEERE ]
13N ATHANON

YASWINON
13N ATHINOW

HIFOL00
AN ATHINOW

AILNILG3S
JaN ATHLNOW

1snony
ISN ATHINGH

Anr
L3N ATHINOR

0L'ELS'B 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 GGR0CF- GEZEL'L 66669 GEL'688°9 13N
06°002°0% 0600 00°0 0070 00°0 000 000 000 0070 GG'SPL'LL G98FL'8  SOELL'E GOELOLL 1A0 Givd IW.1O0L
00 7LZ'0S 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 00/€5. 00'188'6 00'€/8°Ch QUEZ6'6L CO3WSIA4 TVLOL
00'¥L2 08 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 00'0 00°285'L 00°L82'6 00'¢i8‘TL 00°2T66l Qo3 vL0L
00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 SNOANVTIIOSIN
00°C 00’0 000 000 000 (d4sN) ANaNNS
00'Lee 00'¥E 00'sy 0028 0006 334 IOLDVHINQOD
00'656'8 000LLL 00PZ9'L  002ZIF'S 00€GLC  S33d4 WDINVHOIW
00684’ 00°Z¥E'L 00Viv 00'660'c  00'688°L $33d ONIEWMT]
00°168°CI 00'Z6EC 000LL'CT 0Q0LBO'S OQ0EETS $334 TVORILOT 1S
00'6.8'6) 00'68€'Z 00'8LL'G 00PS6'C 00'8SE'S $334 ONIATING
00°56%'L 0009  00°06¢ 00°S6L 00059 MINZE NvId 018
Q3AIFOTH S35
06°00.°0F 00°0 00°0 000 000 0070 000 0070 00°0 SS'GYLLL G98P.L'8  SO'CLL'6 S9EEO'LL aivd V1oL
05°G¥E'L 00FEZ  00°lsE 0564l 00°G8S 1ornuea Jad J9UI0
00°008'% 00°00Z'% 00°002'L 00°00Z'L 0Q000Z'L HANIVLEY
01°096'L GL'0LE'Z STO0BS'L §S8P'L SL°LBST TYOINVHOIW
0T Plv's 09'SPL'L 08'290°F GE£95.  S96¥8l ONIGNNd
0198501 08°G00°c 08'6£L'T S9/£9'T S8Z0RT TWORLLOATY
00'565°0) 00°0SC'c 00'G0¥F'Z 009C6'C 00'SLO'Z ONIaTINg
1N0 Giwvd
6ZF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8zl 06 66 Zil Tvi0L
£6 Le Q7 gl 0t IYOINVHOEIN #
S Lb oL oL gl ONIEWNTd #
0zl e ez Q7 gg TYORMLOTTT #
€9l 05 i€ S Le oNITTING #
SNOILO3IdSNI
281 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¥4 62 6¢ 17 vioL
24 4 Ll Gl r4) TYOINYHOIWN
61 ¥ Z 6 ¥ ONIFNMTd
214 g ] L L2 WORILOFE
0 0 0 0 0 S 38N OV
8¢ g 8 ¥ 1l ONITHNg
adansst sLRAd

SIV1iOL NOr AVIA AdV JYIN g34 NVr odd AON 100 d3s oNvY ane

"1d30 ONIATING A.lA TvOS!d $2/£202 dIHSNMOL 3SoN




NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda For
Monday October 16, 2023 6:30PM
Location: Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason St. Holly, MI 48442

1., PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE [ Kullis [ miller [scheib-Snider

2. CALLTO ORDER/ROLL CALL D \Winchester [:] Stilwell D Chlef Lintz

3. AGENDA APPROVAL

4. CONSENT AGENDA - Alf items listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-controversiu),

do not require discusslon by the NOCFA Board and will be approved by one motion, There will be no separate discussion.
If discussion Is desired on an ftem, that item will be removed from the consent agenda and will automaticafly be moved

to the last item under New Business,
a. Approval of meeting minutes from 9/18/2023
b. Financial Reports: General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue 8 Expense Year to Date,

Checking Account as of: 9/30/2023 58,298.54
Statement Savings Account as of: 8/30/2023 §352,644.85
Capital / Equipment Replacement Account as of; 9/30/2023 $414,199.09
Bilis For Payment Total: 9/19/2023 through 10/16/2023 $45,238.94
Cost of Payroll; 9/18/2023 & 10/2/2023 $102,307.10
Accounts Receivable: — MEDICAL as of: 9/30/2023 $76,705.97
Accounts Receivable: - FIRE as of: 9/30/2023 $3,879.00
Aging Accounts Turned Over To Collections Allowance as of: 9/30/2023 $43,250.06

5. PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: Members of the public may address the board once
racognized by the chalr, Comments are limited to 3 minutes, Prior to addressing the board, members of the public will
state thelr name and addrass for the record. A second public comment Is available priar to adjournment of the meeting

for all other commants. Thank you for your coaperation.

6. PRESENTATIONS — None
7. UNFINSHED BUSINESS
a) Articles of Incorporation Revisions / Creating Board Policles

8. NEW BUSINESS
a)

9. REPORTS — Including Monthly Incident Data for: September 2023
[] Chiefs Report [ |Firefighters Assoc, [_]Holly Twp. [] Rose Twp. [ ] Citizen at Large

10, PUBLIC COMIVENT - General

11. ADJOURNMENT Next meeting will be Monday November 20, 2023 at 6:30pm, NOCFA
Station 1. 5051 Grange Hall Rd. Holly, Mi 48442




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Regular Minutes of October 16, 2023

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. CALL TO ORDER / ROLIL CALL: Chairperson Kullis called the regular meeting of the
North Oakland County Fire Authority Board to order at 6:35 p.m. at Rose Township Offices,
9080 Mason St., Holly, MI 48442

Members Present:
Kullis
Miller
Scheib-Snider
Winchester
Stilwell
Chief Lintz

Members Absent: None
3. AGENDA APPROVAL:

Chief Lintz asked to add an item under New Business: Chamber of Commerce
Membership.

Motion by Winchester to approve the agenda as amended. Supported by Scheib-
Snider. The motion was carried by a 5/0 voice vote.

4, CONSENT AGENDA:

a. Approval of meeting minutes from 9/18/2023
b. Financial Reports: General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year fo Date

Checking Account as of: 9/30/23 $8,298.54
Statement Savings Account as oft 9/30/2023 $352,644.85
Capital/Equipment Replacement Account as of: 9/30/2023 $414,199.09
Bills for Payment Total: 9/19/2023 through 10/16/2023 $45,238.94
Cost of Payroll: 9/18/2023 & 10/2/2023 ' $102,307.10
Accounts Receivable — MEDICAL as of: 9/30/2023 $76,705.97
Accounts Receivable — FIRE as oft 9/30/2023 $3,879.00
Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections as of: 9/30/2023 $43,250.06

Motion by Stilwell to accept the consent agenda as presented. Supported by
Winchester. The motion was carried by a 5/0 roll call vote.

Page 113




5. PUBLIC COMMENT - ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY:

Julius Stern, 14445 Munger Rd., addressed the board

6. PRESENTATIONS - None

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

a) Articles of Incorporation Revisions/Creating Board Policies — Atty. Rita Lauer

Atty. Lauer stated that she did not bring a final draft for discussion tonight since she was
confused about whether to consider comments from the Rose Twp. attorney which are
out of sync with the procedure. The NOCFA board should first approve a final draft and
then present it to both township boards for review. At that time, the township attorneys
can review the document, and the townships can propose edits or approve the entire

document.

Motion by Kullis for Atty. Lauer to use the existing document to-date, consider the
attorney comments, and present a final draft at the November meeting. Supported
by Winchester. The motion was carried by a 5/0 roll call vote.

8. NEW BUSINESS:

a) Chamber of Commerce membership

The annunal cost of membership is $165. New members receive 6 months free.

Motion by Scheib-Snider to approve a NOCFA membership in the Holly Area
Chamber of Commerce. Supported by Miller. The motion was carried by a 5/0
roll call vote.

9. REPORTS — including monthly incident data for September 2023

i1 Chief’s Report

-]

80 calls in September; EMS calls = 60; Transports = 35, Patient sign offs/no
transport = 25. Average response time of 7.6 minutes.

NOCFA has received a State of Michigan grant for $20k which will be split
between stations for miscellaneous items such as gear, coats, flood lights, and
various items. Ttems must be purchased by the end of this calendar year.

Lt. Blaska reported that the Open House on Oct. 15 at Station 1 was very
successful with a variety of family activities and approximately 150 attending.
Deputy Chief Smith reported that the Renaissance Festival is now closed, and
the fire authority has received payment for their services during the festival.
Chief Lintz stated that inaccurate information has been circulating about
parking fees. Holly Township did not require them. The fees were collected
by festival organizers to provide parking attendants on site.

Page 2|3




00 Firefighter’s Association —no report

[0 Holly Twp — Supervisor Kullis

e Commended the fire authority for a well-organized, informative, and engaging
open house. He stated that the fire authority is a “family”. Everyone was there,
and the camaraderie was evident.

o e commented briefly on the nature of the recent lockdown at the Township
offices and clarified that they had received a credible written threat which did
not involve the premises. They chose to take precautions to assure the safety
of personnel.

e The Township will draft a resolution regarding their opposition to the
proposed Michigan PEG legislation which would limit a township’s ability to
control cable fees collected in their township.

e This year is the 50 anniversary of the Dickens Festival and special activities
are being planned.

LI Rose Twp
e Supervisor Scheib-Snider had no report
o Clerk Miller reported that there is a November 7 election for Fenton Schools.
The township will not be required to conduct 9 days of early voting. In-person
voting will be at Precinct 1.

{1 Citizen at large — Stillwell
e Asked for clarification regarding the draft Articles of Incorporation
Revision/Board Policies — the NOCFA board cannot act alone in their
adoption of a new document. The NOCFA draft document must be presented
to both townships for their input and final approval.
e He commended the fire authority for the open house on October 15.

10. PUBLIC COMMENT - General
Scott Blaska, 6918 Fish Lake Rd, commented on the Open House

11. ADJOURNMENT: Chairperson Kullis adjourned the meeting at 7:43 pm.

Diane Hill, Recording Secretary

Page 3|3




Debbie Miller

From: Jeremy Lintz <jlintz@nocfa.com>

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 1:08 PM

To: Dianne Scheib-Snider

Cc: Brad Stilwell; Debbie Miller; Karin Winchester; George Kullis

Subject: Re: NOCFA Agenda Packet for 10-16-2023

Attachments: NOFCA Bylaws Board Member Revisions 9-25-2023.DOC; Rose Twp Attorney - Scheib-

Snider Articles of Incorporation Comments.pdf

See attached latest draft copy of the Articles. Also included the Rose Township attorney document.

On Mon, Oct 16, 2023 at 1:00 PM Dianne Scheib-Snider <Dianne@rosetownship.com> wrote:

! Hello,

am requesting a draft copy of the proposed changes of the article of incorporation that we will be discussed this

~ evening.

Dianne Scheib-Snider

Rose Township Supervisor

! 9080 Mason Street

. Holly, MI 48442

Phone (248) 634-6889
Fax (248) 634-6888

Dianne@rosetownship.com

From: Jeremy Lintz <jlintz@nocfa.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 11:09 AM
To: Dianne Scheib-Snider <Dianne @rosetownship.com>; Brad Stilwell <bradstilwellholly @gmail.com>; Debbie Miller

<Clerk@rosetownship.com>; Karin Winchester <clerk@hollytownship.org>; George Kullis
1




<supervisor@hollytownship.org>
Subject: NOCFA Agenda Packet for 10-16-2023

Attached is the agenda packet for cur October 16th meeting. The meeting will be held at Rose Township Offices on
Monday at 6:30 PM. Ms, Lauer, our attorney will be present to discuss the Article revisions.

Thank you

Jeremy Lintz

' Fire Chief

North Oakland County Fire Authority

- Office # 248-634-4511 ext. 101
 Fax# 248-634-3817

This electronic message, all contents and attachments contain information from North Oakland County Fire Authority

| (NOCFA) that may be confidential, protected by the provisions of HIPPA, or otherwise protected from disclosure. The

information is intended to be for the addressee only. Further, unauthorized forwarding of operational, confidential, or
protected information is prohibited. If you are not are not the addressee, any reading, disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the contents of this message, its attachments or metadata contained therein is prohibited. If you have received
this electronic message in error, please notify me immediately at (248) 634-4511 and destroy the original message, all
attachments and ¢opies. Thank you.

| Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

Jeremy Lintz

Fire Chief

North Oakland County Fire Authority
Office # 248-634-4511 ext. 101

Fax# 248-634-3817




This electronic message, all contents and attachments contain information from North Oakland County Fire Authority
(NOCFA) that may be confidential, protected by the provisions of HIPPA, or otherwise protected from disclosure. The
information is intended to be for the addressee only. Further, unauthorized forwarding of operational, confidential, or
protected information is prohibited. If you are not are not the addressee, any reading, disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of the contents of this message, its attachments or metadata contained therein is prohibited. If you have received this
electronic message in error, please notify me immediately at (248) 634-4511 and destroy the original message, all
attachments and coples. Thank you.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail




HOLLY TOWNSHIP AND ROSE TOWNSHIP
NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF THE
NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY

THESE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION ARE ADOPTED by the Township of Holly
and the Township of Rose, each a municipal corporation located in the County of Qakland, State
of Michigan, for the purpose of creating, establishing and incorporating an authority under and
pursuant to the provisions of Act 57, Public Acts of Michigan, 1988, as amended (MCE 124.601
et seq.).

ARTICLE I - NAME AND OFFICE

The name of this Authority shail be and is the “North Qakland County Fire Authority”
hereinafter sometimes referred to as the “Authority.” Fhe-prineipal effice-ofthe-Autherity-shalt
M%M%W&Sﬂ%@ﬂﬁ%&%mmme

ARTICLE II- DEFINITIONS

The terms “authority,” “incorporating municipality,” “municipal emergency services,” and
“municipality,” as used in these Articles of Incorporation shall be as now or hereafter defined in
Section 1 of Act 57.

For the purposes of these Articles, the term “emergency services” means fire protections services
and emergency medical services,

Other terms shall have such meaning as may be specified in the various provisions of these
Articles of Incorporation,

ARTICLE III - INCORPORATING MUNICIPALITIES

The incorporating and creating municipalities of this Authority are the Township of Holly and
the Township of Rose in the County of Oakland, Michigan. Additional incorporating
municipalities may be added in accordance with Article I XXV of these Articles.

ARTICLE IV - PURPOSE

The purpose of this Authorily shall be and is to provide emergency services in accordance with
the authorization contained in Act 57, Public Acts of Michigan, 1988, as amended (“Act 577).
The Authority may provide such services within or beyond its jurisdiction described in Article V
hereof as may be authorized pursuant to contract with the Authority by any municipality in
accordance with Act 57. Further, the purpose of this Authority is to_ensute the Fire Authority
runs smoothly, provides adequate emergency services and is suppotted through a mutuaily
agreeable and uniform fupding mechanism to provide services to Rose Township and Holly
Township: and any further municipalities who may later elect to join pursuant to Asticle 1]

herein above.

ARTICLE V - POWERS

03788524 v1




North Oakland County Fire Autharity Articles of Incorporation

This Authority shall be a body corporate with power to sue or to be used sued in any court in the
State of Michigan. Its jurisdiction shall include all of the territory embraced within the corporate
boundaries of its incorporating municipalities excleding the teritory embraced within the
corporate boundaries of the Village of Holly, as now constituted or as hereafier expanded
through annexation, consolidation or change of municipal identity, If any one of the
incorporating municipalities ceases to exist, all assets controfled or owned by the Authority shall
remain with the Authority. The Authority shall possess all of the powers now or hereafter
granted by Act 57, or by any other applicable statute of the State of Michigan and by these
Articles, and those incidents thereto. In addition, it shall possess all powers necessary to carry
out its purposes and those incidents thereto. The enumeration of any powers herein shall not be
construed as a limitation upon its general powers unless the context shall clearly indicate
otherwise. The Authority may adopt a corporate seal, and may alter the seal, and use it by
causing it or a facsimile thereof to be affixed, impressed, or reproduced in any other manner.

ARTICLE VI - TERM

This Authority shall continue in existence perpetually or until dissolved pursuant to Article 2%
XIX hereof.

ARTICLE VII - FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the Authority shall commence on the first day of July in each year and shall
end on the 30" day of June of the next year.

ARTICLE VII - GOVERNING BOARD

The Authority shall be managed by the Board of Directors, hereinafter called the “Board”, which

shall be responsible for the planning and operation of the Authority within the boundaries of-

Holly Township and Rose Township. The Bboard shall consist of five (5) members: Two (2)
members shall be members of the Board of Trustees of cach of the respective incorporating
municipalities and shall be appointed by that goveming body, and the four (4) members so
chosen shall select the fifth (citizen-at-large) member from lists of registered voters residing
within the municipal boundaties of the incorporating municipalities. None of_the Board
Members nor £The citizen-at-targe shall et not be a current or past emplovee of N.O.C.F.A. or
a direct relative of a_current or past emplovee of N.O.C.F.A, Georger-suapssts pastemmoyess
i —The chief of the Authority, selected by the board, shall sit
as an ex officio non-voting member of the board. Each participating governmental unit shall
select its representatives in accordance with state law and these Articles of Incorporation.

Each member after the first Board shall serve for a full term of four years, beginning with the
figst regular mecting of the Authority Board next following his or her respective appointment.
The citizen-at-large shall serve a twe pear terny, eqch ferm alternating between a registered
voter of Holly Township gnd a Registered Voter of Rose Township, The board reserves the
right to_reappoint the citizen-at-logrge for additional terms. A member of the board shall be

deemed to have vacated hisfher seat on the board in the event of three (3_4) consecutive

Farmatted: Strikethrough

/ﬁnatted: Strikethrough

unexcused absences ot if a pattern develops showing the inability of a member to participate in
assigned committee projects or regular/special meetings that causes the appointing municipality
to believe it is not being sufficiently represented.

03788524 vl Page 2




North Oakland County Fire Authority Articles of Incorporation

Bach member of the Board shall qualify by taking the constitutional cath of office and filing it
with the clerk of his or her respective incotporation municipality or, in the casc of the at-large
member, with the clerk of the Township in which the at-large member resides, The members of
the fitst Board shall be selected within twenty (20) days after the effective date of the
incorporation of this Authority and the terms thereof shall continue until the next General
Election at which members of the Boards of Trustees of the incorporating municipalities are
elected, Except for the Chief of the Authority (an ex-officio member), 2 member of the Board
shall not be an employee of an emergency services entity of any incorporating municipality.
Except for the Chief of the Autherity {an ex-officio member), a member of the Board shall not be
an employee of any emergency service operated by the Authority.

Within (30) days and after taking the constitutional oath of office, the members of the first Board
shall meet for the purpose of organization. At such organizational meeting, the Board shall
select a Chairperson, a Vice Chairperson a Secretary and may select a Treasurer, each of whom
shall be a member of the Board. The Board may also sclect an Assistant Secretary and an
Asgistant Treasurer, each of whom shall not be a member of the Board, Board officers shall
serve until the first regular public meeting of the following year, affer ferm of offices change
which shall be held annually gt the Jenunary meeting date as set by Boord Resolution, as
amended time 1o fime, —on-the—fourth-(4")Monday—of-Jonuary-of-each—yees, or until their
respective successors shall be selected and quaiify. No selection to the Board and no selection of
an officer of the Board shall be deemed to be invalid because it was not made within or at the
time specified in these Articles. A Township appointed board member may be removed at any
time for cause by the board which appointed them, the at-large member may be removed for
canse by a majority vote of the Authority board (3 4 votes tequired). (Brad)

A Township aopointed board member may be suspended, censured or terminated by the
Authovity Board as follows;

o Violation of N.O.C.F.A, bylaws of rules and regulations,

»_The spreading of false mumors or engaging in defamafory statements by a board

member_concerning the officers. dirgctors, management or employees of the

North Oakland County Fire Authority or one or more of them. or the making of

untrue, misleading or disparaging statements or retharks colceming one or [more

of them. with the intention and calculation to injuyg or may have a tendency fo or

does injuriously affect the standing, prestige or influgnee of the officers, directors,
management of North Oakland County Fire Authority.

Failure to altepnd 4 or more_meetings. unless caused by o medical_gr another

excusable event(s}.

o _Refusal to engage in or willful neglect of duties as a board member,

« FEngaging in any theft or embezzlement of funds or assets from NO.CEA. ot
gither respective Township,

» Having a conflict of infercst as a board member while enpaged in_a business or

vendor relatjonship with N.O.C.F.A..

An affirmative vote of a majority of the directors present at any board ntecting is required (o

censure or lo suspend a member (3 4 votes). (Brady

-

03788524 vi Page 3




North Oakland County Fire Authority Artictes of Incorporation

Notice must be siven to any accused member of the intention of the board’s decision to consider
and determine whether the member will be terminated. Notice to the mewmber must specificaliy
state the provision or provisions of the bylaws or rules aud regulations which have been viotated
or the improper conduct as set forth above. The accused member may appear at the board
meetine and present evidence or inake areaments as he or she may deem necessary in defense of
himself. Only an atfirmative vote of 4 members can authorize teymination of a board member. In
the ovent of a termination of a board member that creates a vacancy, Article X, herein shall be
followed to rectify the vacancy.

ARTICLE IX — AUTHORITY

£ In addition to other authority provided in the within Agreement, the Authority shall have full
responsibility for the management and_oneration of the Emergency Services inchudimz,
without [imitation, the following:

1. Establishing the gualifications. job requirements and performance expectations for the
Fire Chief and the hiring of a Fire Chief:

2. Establishing a process for annually evaluating the Fire Chief's performance:

3. Establishing the qualifications, job requirements and performance expectations for fire
deparfment officers and Fire Department personnel: anually reviewing the Fire Chief’s
individual evaluations of the Fire Department's personnel;

4 Aid the departiment in setting the job descriptions, duties and responsibilities of all Firg

chdmnent Ecrsonncﬂ,

/FFurmatted: Strikethrough

6. Estab tshma Dohc1es for eview of uersonnc] Derformance. Drouedutes for improvement

and discipline, procedures for dismissal from employment. and procedures for appeal of af

persontel management decisions:
Establishing procedures for working with the Fire Chief the officers and the

department personnel. andfor their representatives, to determing compensation
packages and gonditions of employment:
Pravide feedback to aid the Fire Chief in the preparation of a budget;
Anproving the delegation of duties and responsibilities to the Fire Chiefi
The securing and maintaining of liability insurance covering all capiial asscts owned or
onerated by the Fire Department and covering all Fire Departiment personnel, as well ag
general liability for damages and injury to persons and vroperty resulting from
operations of the Departiment.

11. Set standards for the Fire Chief concerning maintenance and repair of all Fire

Degfulment equipment and assets owned ox utilized by the Fire Department;
12. The negotiation and execution of any mmutual aid fire protection agreements with

adioinine_municipalities that are not pari of the four above-named participating

Townships:
13. ‘The acqguisition of all Fire Depariment equipment, buildings snd agsets within

the limits of the annual budgets approved by the paitlumtmg Township Boards or
which might otherwise specifically be authotized by said Township Boards. Such
acquisition can include construction, purchasing or leasing such assets:

14, Accept gifts, grants, or bequests to the Fire Department.

1

[l il =
= F

03788524 v1 Page 4




North Oaklard County Firs Authority Articles of Incorporation

2. The Fire Boasd-deesnot-have authoriby-toJevy-taxes-or-special-assessments: (Brad) .~ Formatte: strixethrough
3. m—haﬁmmﬂ%%ﬂd%ﬂakmm}mw%&whﬂﬁ%ﬁbﬂ#m—eﬂgaﬁm%&?&e—g%ﬁ/{ Farmatted: Strikethrough

urds: (B

e [faats: A

ARTICLE iX - COMPENSATION

The members of the Board shafl not be compensated for performing the duties required of Board
Memmbers. Eaeh-member-ofthe Beard-shall be-entitled-to-reimbursement-for-all-expenditures-as

E3 d nd- Pracedurves Mannal-made
I ght &

ARTICLE X[ - VACANCY

In the event of a vacancy on the Board other than the at-large member, the governing body of the
incorporating municipality selecting such representative shall fifl the vacancy for the unexpired
term as expeditiously as possible and in no event to exceed ninety (90) days from the date such
vacancy oceurs. In the event of a vacancy in the office of the at-large member, the other four

members of the Board shall fill the vacancy for the unexpired term as expeditiously as possible
and in no event to exceed ninety (90) days from the date such vacancy occwrs, Brad-Add—1f _—{ Formatted: Strixethrough

afterthe-00-davs-of vaeaney-by-sad n
dor of 4 — Koo If afer-the 06 : : d hipe the NOCE
Board-may-GH-the-vacaneywi etherCitizenat-Large:

In the event of a vacancy of any office of the Board, such vacancy shall be filled by the Board
for the unexpired term. In the event of the temporary absence or disability of the Chairperson,
the Vice Chairperson shall so act,

ARTICLE X1i - MEETINGS

The Board shall meet no less than once a menth guarter. The time and place of meetings shall
be determined by the Board by resolution, as amended time fo time. Notification of the times
and places of all meetings shall be published in accordance with the requirements of the Open
Meetings Act. Special meetings may be called by the chairman to conduct such business as may
be necessary for the efficient operations of the Authority. A special meeting may be called for
the purpose of addressing Authority business by the submission, to the Board Secretary, of a
written request signed by a majotity of the members. Upon receipt of & written request for a
special meeting, the Chairperson shall schedule and notice the meeting consistent with the date,
time and place specified in the request, provided it complies with the provisions of the Open
Meetings Act.

Except for the Fire Chief (non-voting ex-officio member), each member of the Board shall have
one vote,

The Presence of three (3) voting members at a meeting shall constitute a quoram. The Board
shafl act by motion, resolution or ordinance. A vote of the majority of the members of the Board

03788524 vl Page 5




North Oakland County Fire Authority Articles of Incorporation

who are present at any meeting at which a quorum is present and who are authorized to vote on
such matter shall be sufficient for passage.

The Board shafl have the right to adopt rules and policies governing its procedure which are not
in conflict with the terms of any statute of the State of Michigan or of these Articles of
Incorporation. Only members of the board in attendance at a meeting shall have the right to cast
a vote. All votes shall be in accordance with

les-afprocedure-as-adepted-by-the-board;

/[ Formatted: Strikethrough

qlhe—Beaf’d—sheMWGH&%GHB&;@WGB&HWSHH&%!—E&H&E&—R@bMH&PSma-lri
Board to-consider—fora star-of polieies—“The Board shall keep minutes of its proceedings,
which minutes shall be signed by the Chairperson and the recording secretary and open to the
public. The Chief is the custodian of the migutes.

ARTICLE XIIJ - BOARD AND QFFICER DUTIES

The Chairperson of the Board shall be the presiding officer thercof. Fxcept as herein otherwise
. provided, the Chairperson shall have no executive or administrative functions other than as &
member of the Board. Tn the absence or disability of the Chairperson, the Vice Chairperson shall
perform the duties of the Chairperson. The Secretary shall be the recording officer of the Board.
The Chief shall be custodian of the funds of the Authority and shall give to it 2 bond conditioned
upon the faithfill performance of the duties of his of his or her office. All moneys shall be
deposited in a bank or banks, to be designated by the Board, and afl checks or other forms of
withdrawal therefrom shall be signed by iwo persons, which persons shall be the Secretary or the
Treasurer and the chief administrative employee of the Authority, or their respective written
designees. All authorized signatories shall give a minimum of $25,000 bond conditioned upoen
the faithful performance of the prescribed duties. The cost of such bonds shall be paid by the
Authority. The officers of the Board shall have such other powers and duties as may be
conferred upon ther by the Board and Act 57.

A prdgeteaoxXpen Haresnade-bythe Authorityshe e—gevemeé—by—e&t&bkﬁh&d—pe}ﬂ}}eﬁ—&ﬁé
reviowed-ansually. It shall be the duty of the board to secure an annual andit of the Authority
and to present the annual audit to the Board of Directors at its regular Oetaber meeting by fhe
end of each calendar yeer in accordance with the provisions of Article XXII of these Articles.

The Authority’s fiscal year shall be July 1* to June 30. It shall be the duty of the Board to
prepare an annual budget for submission to the participating governmental units on or before
May 1 each year. Both governmental wnits shall approve or reject a proposed budget on or
before the 30 of June preceding the commencement of the Authority’s fiscal year. In the event
a participating municipality does not approve any budget by June 30, it shall be deemed to have
given notice of its intent to withdraw from the Authority. In this instance, the Authority shall
continue operating by extending the most recently adopted budget until completion of the
dissolution process.

03788524 vl Page 6

" Formatted: Strikethrough




Dianne Scheib-Snider

From: jdmulvihill@sbcglobal.net

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 3:46 PM

To: Dianne Schelb-Snider

Subject: FW: NOCFA Amended Articles of Incorporation

Dear Dianne, you requested that | review the proposed Amended Articles of Incorporation for NOCFA, The Amended
Articles will require approval by the Rose Township Board, You inquired what impact, if any, the provisions of the Amended
Articles may have on the Township Board’s role as an equal pattner in the operation of NOCFA. The following are my
comments and observations for the Township Board’s consideration:

e [nitially, the Articles of Incorporation up for approval, should be designated as the “Holly Township and Rose
Township Notice of Adoption of Amended Articles of Incorporation . . . . {“Amended Articles)”.

¢ The Amended Articles should better define the respective boards since the by-laws use the term “board”
interchangeably throughout and it is unclear as to which board Is being referenced, '

e The provisions call for the appointment by the Rose Township Board (“Township Board”) of two of its elected
hoard members to serve on the NOCFA Board along with two from the Holly Twp. Board.

e The board members, as appolntees, serve at the pleasure of their respective Township Boards without.
compensation and can be removed from the NOCFA Board by the Township Board that made the
appointment without cause. This Is typlcal of other appolntees of a Township Board, such as the deputy clerk, a
deputy supervisor or deputy treasurer who serve at the pleasure of the elected officials who appoint them and
can remove them without cause,

e The power to appoint or remove a member of the NOCFA Board should rest with the Township that appointed
said member.

e The at large NOCFA Board member is appointed by the NOCFA Board and serves at Its pleasure and can be
terminated without cause by the NOCFA Board,

s Section VIl of the Amernided Articles delegate to the Township Board the power to terminate its appointed
member because of excessive absences, an appropriate provision since it delegates to the appointing township
the powet to remove its appointed board member.

¢ This section goes on to provide that “A Townshlp appointed board member may be removed at any time for cause
by the board which appointed them . , . .” In my opinion, this provision should allow for removal with or without
cause.

e This section also describes conduct that can lead to the suspension, censura or termination of an appointed board
member “by an affirmative vote of a majority of the directors present at any board meeting”. it Is unclear what
board Is belhg referenced. For the reasons stated above, only the Township Board should have the power to
remove its appointed member. Further, since the appolinted member serves at Its pleasure, removal can be with
or without cause. | submit that the described prohibitive conduct in this section in many respects s vague and
ambiguous and would be difficult to enforce. It may also infringe on a membet’s freedom of speech. I my
oplnlon, an effort to describe or define prohlbited conduct Is unhecessary if an appointed member can be
rermoved without cause by the Township Board that made the appointment. Same holds true for removal of the
mernber at large by the NOCFA Board.

o Conflict of Interast. Section Vill states that “None of the Board Members [NOCFA] nor the citizen at large shall be
a current or past employee of NOCFA or a direct refative of a current or past employee of NOCFA”, Other fire
authority by-laws that | have reviewed prohlbit appointment of a board member who Is an employee of the
emergency service or fire authorlty. The Amended Articles at section VIIl, Include this provision. Restrictions on
appointment of a prior employee of NOCFA by the Townshlp Board appears related to reduce or eliminate the
potential for conflicts of interest, An appointed member to the NOCFA Board, though an appolntee, Is still deemed
a “public servant”. Conflict of Interest Is generally found when a public servant has, or could have, a pecuniary or

1




monetary Interest In declsions made by the public body that sald person could benefit personally from. The
Conflict of Interest Act, MCL 15.301(1), defines Interest as a pecunldry Interest. MCL 15,322 addresses and
prohibits contracts between the public servant and the public body. MCL 15.342 sets forth ethic regulations
prohibiting disclosure of confidential information, use of public funds for personal use and receiving gifts, money
or property to influence decision making by the public body. In short, the body of statutes that address conflict of
interest of public servants target transactions, agreements or relationships that allow a public servant to
personally profit from the performance of their public duties,

¢ The fact that a nominated or appointad member to a public body was a prior employee of that public body may
not constitute a conflict of Interest as defined by the-above statutes unless any decision made by the public body
could benefit a prior employee such as penslon, medical benefits etc. Even in' those cases, the member could
recuse [tself from any vote,

s Section VIl also includes a provision for a hearing related to the “boards” decision to terminate a board member.
It is unclear which board Is belng referenced. For the above reasons, removal of an appointed NOCFA board
member should be by the Township Board that made the appointment. As an appointee, the person serves at the
pleasure of the Township Board and can be removed without cause without a hearing. Even if a hearlng is held, it
must comply with the Open Meetings Act and, if requested by the NOCFA Board member, must be held ina closed
sessfon, See MCL 15.268(a}.

o Article XXI-Dispute Resolution references meetings between representatives of the Township Boards with a
mediator to resolve any disputes. The final draft of the Amended Articles should be mindful and accommodate
the Open Meetings Act if any such meetings fall withing the definltion of a public meeting.

Finally, allegations were made [either true or Imagined] during the recent recall election In Rose Township that
NOCFA was actively involved In the recalt election. Township counsel takes no position regarding the truth or
veracity of the allegations. A pravision from the Portland Fire Authority Agreement between the City of Portland,
Portland Township and Danby Township is an example of a by-law that addresses this Issue that the board could

consider:

“g 4 Political Involvement. The Autharity is non pattisan and may not participate in or lend Its Influence, elther
directly or Indirectly, to the homination, election, of appointment of any candidate for public office, nor may it
sponsor or participate in any meetings of a political nature,” Portland Area Flre Authority City of Portiand and
Portland and Danby Townships First Amended Joint Fire-And Emergency-Services Agreement dated March 2, 2015,

Please feel free to call with any questions.

Sincerely,

JOHN D. MULVIHILL

THE LAW OFFICE OF JOHN D. MULVIHILL, PLLC
20 W. Washington, Suite 2

Clarkston, MI 48346

(248) 625-3131 ~ Phone

(248) 625-3132 - Fax

idmulvihill@sbogiobal.net

EMAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended
solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient of this message, please immediately alert the sender by reply email, and delete this
message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution, copying and/or storage of this message or any attachment thereof is strictly

prohibited.




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Regular Minutes of September 18, 2023

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2, CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL: Chairperson Kullis called the regular meeting of the
North Oakland County Fire Authority Board to order at 6:30 p.m. at Rose Township Offices,
9080 Mason. St.,, Holly, MI 48442

Members Present:
Kullis
Miler
Scheib-Snider
Winchester
Stilwell
Chief Lintz

Members Absent: None
3, AGENDA APPROVAL:

Motion by Winchester to approve the agenda as presented. Supported by Stilwell,
The motion was carried by a 5/0 voice vote.

4. CONSENT AGENDA:

a. Approval of meeting minutes from 8/21/2023.

b. Financial Reports: General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date
Checking Account as of 8/31/2023 $-5,222.96
Statement Savings Account as of: 8/31/2023 $502,521,38
Capital/Equipment Replacement Account as of: 8/31/2023 $412,968.00
Bills for Payment Total: 8/22/2023 through 9/18/2023 $49.,437.63
Cost of Payroll: 8/21/2023 & 9/1/2023 $103,167.52
Accounts Receivable —- MEDICAL as of: 8/31/2023 $76,714.62
Accounts Receivable — FIRE as of: 8/31/2023 $3,879.00
Aging Accounts Tutned Over to Collections as of:8/31/2023 $44,000.34

Miller proposed the following correction to the minutes of 8/21/2023 under “Reports —

Rose Township”. The cortect statement is “one school election on November 77

Motion by Winchester to accept the minutes as amended. Supported by Miller.
The motion was carried by a 5/0 voice vote,

5, PUBLIC COMMENT — ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: None

Pagel]|3




6. PRESENTATIONS - None
7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
a) Atticles of Incorporation Revisions/Creating Board Policies

Roard membe1s reviewed a revised draft document that incorporated their comiments and
suggestions following last month’s meeting. Scheib-Snider independently solicited a
review of the draft document by the Rose Township attorney and gave copies of his letter
of review to the boatd,

Motion by Scheib-Snider to postpone action on the draft document until the next
meeting, Supported by Kullis, The motion was declined in a 3/2 roll call vote as
follows:

Miller — no

Scheib-Snider — yes

Winchester — no

Stitwell — no

Kullis - yes

Motion by Winchester to send the final draft to the attorney. Supported by Miiler.
Motion withdrawn by Winchester.

Motion by Winchester to send policies and procedures as amended, along with the
letter from the Rose Township attorney to the NOCFA attorney for veview.
Supported by Miller, Motion carried by a 4/1 roil call vote as follows:

Miller — yes

Scheib-Snider — no

Winchester — yes

Stilwell ~ yes

Kullis - yes

8. NEW BUSINESS:

a) Request apptoval of letter of understanding between NOCFA & JATF Local 5346

Because recruiting to fill vacancies with qualified candidates is becoming
increasingly challenging, Chief Lintz sought an agreement with the Union fo create a
path for internal candidates to be hited into the position of full-time Firefighter/Medic
while pursuing their paramedic license (Firefighter I & IT and a paramedic license are
requited by law to perform the job duties of a Firefightet/Medic).

He presented a Letter of Understanding between NOCFA and JAFF Local 5346 that
sets forth salary, terms, and probation period. I approved, the Letter of
Understanding will become an addendum to the current contract,

Motion by Winchester to approve the letter of understanding between NOCFA
and IAFF Local 5346. Supported by Stilwell, The motion was carried by a 5/0

roll call vote.
Page 2|3




9, REPORTS — including monthly incident data for August 2023

[1 Chief’s Report
o The run count for August was high due in part to severe storms
o Improvements to Station #3 are undetrway including: 10 ft. of new concrete in
front of the bay, a new entry door, & gear dryer room, and outdoor flood lights,
Capital and grant money will cover expenses.
o Open House is October 15, noon - 3pm, at Station #1
o Holly Township fall clean-up is Oct 7

[ Firefighter’s Association — no report

1 Holly Twp ~ Supervisor Kullis
o Reconstruction of the Brnst Barn has again been delayed by rain; anticipate
work to start soon
o Township is negotiation with the Village to occupy space at the new
Township Hall
o NOCFA was honored at a recent Tiger Game on First Responders Night
(sponsored by Belfor)

0O Rose Twp — Supervisor Scheib-Snider
o Encouraging people to complete the “Improve Internet” survey
o HB 4688 is in committee and deals with requiring minimum staffing for fire
halls
o Clerk Miller had no repoti

[1 Citizen at large — Stillwell, no report
10. PUBLIC COMMENT - General

o Charles Flake, 18221 Hickory Ridge Rd, comniended NOCFA for their quick
tesponse and expert care when his wife recently suffered a severe stroke. The
department also responded quickly when his wife fell after returning home from the
hospital. Mr. Flake and his wife, Rochelle, credited responders for a full xecovery and
expressed their gratitude.

o Randy Finkbeiner, 15335 Catalina Way, commented that he was one of the
fisefighters who responded to the call above. Although Chief Lintz routinely
tecognizes the department for their performance it was gratifying to be present
tonight and heay the comments first-hand,

11. ADJOURNMENT: Chairperson Kullis adjourned the meeting at 7:34 pm.

Diane Hill, Recording Secretary
Page 3|3




L abed

%665 (zz'g65's) 00'000'e) L0V L
%00 000 00’0 000
%07TL Qo00¥'t) 00°000°g 00008
%9°9Z oroos'Li) 00°008'cL £6851'Y
%00 00°g 000 000
%S BY (g2 209" 00°000'51 LZeBE'L
%G L2 {or09Z 12 00'005°685 )
%6'9Z (ZL8vZ'99) 0o'eee'es sTHPLGE
%46 {o0'v2Z'sr) 007060141 0084219
%00 000 000 o070
%BLT {00090'vs) 00°000'5L 000¥s0Z
%rEll 00'ses'y 00°000'es 00°9E8 oY
%E LY (B02¥L'go9's) 000051982 e6TEL'E6L'L
%00 0070 000 000
%00 200 00°0 00°C
%G L B0 /Fi‘cag’y) 00°008' 98T 26285 861"t
%6 1Y (8trzvl'eog')) 00°005'£98'E Z6ESE'861 L
%00 00'0 000 000
%00 00’0 [olo)o} 0070
%00 000 ono 404
%00 0070 0070 000
%0'0 00D oo'D 000
9407001 01680t 000 01°850'1
%566 {ezzz) 007005 bL LY
%L 00°eLEY 000000k 00°SLE L
%00 000 000 0o
%P8 (gg'610'2) oo o008l gL0zs'stL
%L'1e {orole'sze) 00°000'0LY 09'689'08
%8Z {rl'62146) 00°000'001 88'0L8'T
%OET (eggss'sal) 00°000°€LL ¥ it
%9ZL {00"966'g) 00°000°8 00°#00'L
%EGE {obszrel) GO°000"CE 00'S£5'9)
%008 {00 000'8z8) 00°000'950°L 00°000'875
%005 {00 000'gz8) 00°000'950°1 00°000'828
%00 00’0 000 000
1ebpng so % 1ebpng Jeng 3 1@bpng £Z2 919G - L e

fed Juasn B1osds - L0L

faeyainag Buipiooay - 502

sabepy Jojongsy] - 50/

sabeps 182UI0 « YL

soBem 61AIADD » 67004

sabeps susAQ SuL Nd - £700L
safieps safopdwg sunf |ing - §°00L
WL [N 8y ‘sobep - 002

Jeuuosiad - 0004
sourInsy| Juswalzuey SN - 0000 1EI0L

J810 - sourInsy] JuswebeuRi YSY - 0009
SIURINSU] UCHESUIULO?) SISNIOM - 289

souemns| AYEr - 059

aauRInsuy JustaBeUR)] NSIM - BO0S
asuadxg

LSl SSOID
SO0 E0L

PIOS SPOOD JO 1500 - 0000S
PIOS SHOOD 10 1560

awooy (230,
SANUBASY - BS0¥ 1901

13130 ~ SENUIASY « SO

Awom| pazobzjeolr) - 66

Jueg SPS-speed0ld UeoT - OBY
sSkjsuzl] - 0¥

Suawhed 230 ARUIA - 81¥
suopeuoq - oib

pauled Jsataglf - Yy

Ssapusg vogoadsl] pue MRIASY - S
sway jepden-sates - ZLp

sSwy) jjpwg-sees - 0Ly

Aiaacd9d 3500 [EOIPON - BDY
301999y JURID MJIVS - S0P
spdizosy jusss - sob

KoA0293 1500 @il - ¥
sanuasal noyeIMnNpz/AuuRIL - SO
uonNquILo:) diysumc] ssoy - Zoy
uonnguiuoy diysumal AoH - LoY

SINUIAZY - 050F

SANIATY OSIN - SE0v
awoouy|

'£207 ‘91 WISOLO0 HONOYHL £202 ‘L0 A0

LHOdTY ISNILXT ® INNIATY
fuoyny suig fLuno) puepieQ yioN

SISeH [erusy

Nd g1°1



z effed
SITNAISS PRDRIUOD - 0008

%08 (00" 15026} Q0°0G0'00E 00°696'L SAHNLIANTSNT INVHD HUIAVS - 0052 190,
%00 000 000 00°0 JRO - STUNLIANIIXE LNVHD HS:AYS - 0052
%GTF (00°009'%) 00°000'8 00°00%'E wawasNquisy sabep 1507 - $9L
%070 0070 000 000 ssuadxd [PARLL - £9/
%O LY {0071L8L'8) DO'000'S 006182 SaseURIng Juawdinby - 15
%00 (0ooo0'L) 00000} Q00 Bugayiel - 092
%00 000 poo 000 uoneInps - 654
%30 0co 000 000 sadhapdwy 14 AungesigenT - 854
%00 {ooooa‘ed) 00700084 000 syyouag abuud - 182
%00 00 009 0570 dw3 [ 4 YIJVS SUCHRQLILOD L0P - 951
%00 Q00 000 000 QouRmSY] UHESH - S51
%00 {00 o0g'L) 000081 000 s(ensiyd sedoldwy - gL
%G ey (ooosz'e) 00000 00064, s3s00 Buiuelr - €54
%00 000 000 000 SSsU] dwod SIPNIOM - ZGL
%00 (ca00s'L) 00°005°L [sla2s} sabep Joyannsy| - L5L

: SEHENLIONIJIXS INVED H34VS - 0052

%b'9Z {15022°62) 00005 1¥ SPeLLL) sanddng - gEZL 15301,
%070 000 000 000 Ipo - s ddng - 00ZZ
%808 PzELron 00700051 917785 ssddng [eatpai - 922
%662 {82'+18'6) 00°000'%1 2168y SULIOHUN - ¥ZL
%06 {o0-sz9) 00005 00G28't HORLSARIA Al - £TL
%ELL - (5#°808'e) o0 0G0'sL GG1EL'L soiddng BuperedQ - 7z.£
%00 00D 000 00'C Bugeiadg uopyserddng - 02L

seiddng - gOZL

W%¥GE (£9°062'5¥2'1) 26°8/8'999°L 1E°885°CTY [BuUUOS3d - 0002 1BI0L
%00 000 000 000 O - PUUOSIad - G00L
%ZLe (es'z20's) 000082 LoLiz'E Lo soueansuy) SipgesiqepT - 612
%070 000 0o'o 000 : 00d/PaueInsyy ipgesiaent - 81l
%lTZ {65705¥'G1) 00°000'02 Rgcizeny F 90d - SNOLLNSRIEINQD M0y - Z°LLE
%6'9C (ze25e'g) 80°92E'E6 15'296'92 dws j4 - UORNALOUOD 0% - LLL
Yt 6T (69521 0L 987488yl Lyeee'y quuoy sbuiaeg s1e) UjEeH - $91LL
%00 {007005'2) 000052 00°0 pusdnsg a5eD EsH - 27841
BLLZ (orzZeL'v0l1} 00'000'P¥) 0920868 AW |INA/SIURMISU] JURIGIRDH - 811
%03 (oooir' 00°00%'L 0006 seafodurdigg 120Ipal - 1L
%Y LT (tg¥p2'sa) £0°398'06 98" L88'Pe Yoideg Jees - PEL
%0'D 000 00'c 000 sobem asurtesddy 1N - €12
%L LL {c1-0og'sh) anDe0'0g 196901 sofepp i DOdrAed uns Juepaug - Zp
%eEl (za'c09'z2) 00°000'g2 gl'ese's sobep Bunnest - L1z
%weel (0oze2'L) 0070002 oo'ese Red [rejagd oM - 012
%8 (ooass'el) ¢o'000'sL 00 ¥RZ L Aed 2umsAg Wil e - 604
%E'LT {ozos1'122) 00'9/8'082 08'60.2°65 o1seg uys Ang - 5804
%302 {lgceL'tpl) CO'089 L1 ££°926°9¢ 2Ipa Wys Ang - 802

1Bpng 1o 9, jebpng a0 ¢ 1ebpng £Z ‘9L D~ L Inr
£20Z ‘8L WIFOLOO HONONHL £20Z ‘L A INE - . siseg [Enooy

LU0d=d ISNIJXT ® ANNIAIA
Auoyinyg a4 Junon puepjeq UMoN - mder



€ afiegd

%00 00'Q 000 000 wawdmnbzysenddng 6LGIAQD - 46
%00 (00-000°28) 00°000'78 co0 UoB JURLSD - 16
%02 (eg8e5'601) 00'000'SL1 Ly pt'e sasuadxy el - £16
%y¥l (e6855'8) c0°000'01 2009 000°g- Seseyainyg weudmbs - 228
%00 0o's 000 000 l[eH siLifuswaactd] fepded - 146
%8l (o0glL'y) 00"000'02 0o 28Z'SL 000°5+ Saseyaing fexden - 06
SeSBYINd - 0026
%9708 {g9gzg'0s) Z01ZL eIl $ET68'TR STIAIDE 1530 - 0056 1BI0L
700 " ooo o0 200 210 - 22IAIDS IGO0 + ODSE
%6°9¢ (8Lvss'oL) 20712 YL £Z998'¢ GeQ uo JseelY] - 256
%O ES (68"eL0'08) 00°000EYS 148258 2010135 109 - 045
202G 3020 - 0056
%TEY (ggpi8'anl) 00008 e 61 EZRehE sasusdey Bugersdd - 00SE [elol,
%00 000 20'0 000 JaiQ - sesuadxy Bupesad( - 0052
%0°C 000 ooo 000 90 B3O SUIALIGRA - 698
%00 {oo005'4) GO 005’ L 000 JULFHO-IM 3924 - 288
%012 (0z'65'1) 06'000'Z 0802y XEL PRAIPIN dyVD - 57198
%ZTBE (1+'600'64) 00°000'0S 1 65°066'08 [ENPaN-O-3LUM 3093 - 298
L ACE=TY (52:0L0"2) 00°000'SY SZ'686'02 DOUBLTPUIRI SIDIUBA - 598
%a LY (SrvPt’0t) 00°000'02 §5°65¢8's egusuuiely dinb3 - Zeg
%Pl (leger'zl) 00°000°2Z £eOYS's “uepareday spug g Bpid - 098
UG TE (gzos8'e) 007000's LrezL'L oaseo uawdmby - 68
%26 (66722'88) 00'000'St LOSZZ'B SORURM - 858
%E'gTL gLerr'l 007000's gL ary'a juawdinb3 ; saiddng Buiuied) - $62
BTELL pg'ee Q000¢g 098EE Bulsnand pue Buguikd - 58
%EFL (Zeri'sd) 00°006'08 L9y [end - 263
%0728 {eeyse'2) 00°000'0E §9'508' /2 sasuadxg [euonessdQ 4 - 152
%G 8EL 6C°B0E'Z 00'000'9 6°80£"8 SUOREIUNWIIGY - 058
. sasuadg Bugeledo - poss
%LLE {95Z09'56) Q0006'sSk ¥ LET'HY SIVAIBS PIRBRUCD - 0008 {EIOL
%00 000 00'c 000 a0 - SA0eg PEOBRUOY - 0008
%00 000 Q00 000 S921AIAS SHSYOM - 828
%00 {op000'e) 00°000' o0 SIIAIDG JOTEF/UORINGSUGD - 028
%l yE {o0"p0g's) Qo00L's 00001'e S3UAISS SARRNSILIUPY - 813
%LE (g coc'y) 00°00%'s ZPEL') saoIueg [olied - 518
%2 GG (00 278'6) 0000022 0085121 suogduosqng ‘se9g ‘seng] - vLY
%LV {st-0gL's) 000000 PEEIR'P uonesnpy sefojdy - 718
%Z'GE {0gozL's) 00°000°6L ore2Z's safiep Jozonasy) safodurs uoy - 018
%00 {00000} 0o000‘: ooa funig Asnoey 1502 91 - 108
%2 0g (Ze'esz'el) 00000'6L SOSPL'S Bunig -A1oa039y 3500 [ROIDSI - 808
%49 {ooses's) 0000001 [Vageizh! . [efa - +08
%0'0 {oo0oz'D) CO00T'L 000 _ Bumgipny: - Zog
YL Ve {og0iz'ez) 00'0cos'sE 05°68Z'6 Buiymedsiq - gog
3ebpng J0 % jebpng JoaQ § jefipng £2 91390 - L I
£202 ‘91 ¥MIACLOO HONOYHE £20Z ‘Lo AInr . siIseq [eruoay

LUOdTd ISNIdXE 2 ANNIATH
Ruopny aiij funoy puepeo yUoN Wd gL



4 ebed

VAL 18958 S0y {00 00e'2D) Lg'es0'lze
%962 (59°€08'280'2) 00°008'6E6' LL96T'Li8
%P YE (er'1e8'6.2) 00°000'0L8 ¥5'891°06
%0°0 060 0o0 000
%S4 {o0'coa'oL) 00°000'02 00°000'0L
wbpng o 9% JBpng Jeag § 19Bpng €29l w0 -Ling

JWODUL JBN
asuadxz 5oL
SISEUYIINY - 0046 0L

910 - SISBYDIN - 0016
siajsue Justiasesdal jepden - 665

£Z0Z "9} ¥IF0L00 HONOYHL £20Z ‘10 AP

1HOdTYH ISNIIXE 2 INNIATY
Aroyiny airg funog puepreq ylioN

siseg Jeniosy

Wd 8¥:1




4:00 PM NOCFA Equipment Replacement

10/11/23 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Aserual Basis July 2023 through June 2024
Jul '23 « Jun 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ingome
4000 - Transters from Ganseral Fund 70,000.00 80,000.00 -10,000.00 87.6%
4100 * Interest Income 3,764.48 60.00 3,704.48 8,274.1%
Total Income 73,764.48 80,066.00 -6,285.52 92,1%
Expense 0.00
Net Incoms 73,764.48 80,060.00 -5,296.52 92.1%

Page 1




1563 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority

10111723 , CASH BALANCES REPORT
Accrual Basls JULY 01, 2023 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2023
Jul - Sep 23
ABSBETS
Gurrent Assels
Checking/Savings
4000 + Cash-Checking 8,208.54
1001 - STATEMENT SAVINGS ACCGOUNT 362,644.85
Total Checking/Savings 360,943,390
Tota! Current Assets 360,843.39
TOTAL ASSETS 360,843.39
LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

Page 1




1:57 PM NOCFA Equipment Replacement

1011723 Cash Balance Report
Accrual Basls JULY 1, 2023 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2023
Jul - Sep 23
1000 - Cash-Equipment Replacement 414,199.08
TOTAL 414,199.09

Page 1 '




£ abed

86’18 {1swiapy | UOZBIS) LSYONOD BIOL
96°LE AL TV 1806 EZOE/LLL

{(rowmsyuy | vogelS) LSYIWOD

BL661 INTNLHYETA 30710 WOXIM 40 ALK 210t
82861 HOLONMLSNI LW EZOZN0EB0

ANTILHYSSG FIHT0d WOXIM 50 AL

00708 PEZHFOINGTS HAGWINTHYD 12161
007058 TS ~ FONTHIINOD SHOLONHL SN FDIANTS T £202/82/60

PEZHEDINNTS HITWINTAYD

00°Ei8 J9L6/ IDIANES HFGINENCHYD 80l
00°5L8 DOSSY SHHHO Tfif B TUVIICIN SO - 830G £202/52/60

2816 7 FDANTS HEWIWOEYD

26281 TYHOIN 3341 GNAOS B0
AW S TdINS TYIHITN BEFSOT £LITY £Z02A0/0)

TwIIGIW I3 GNNOT

ey ALrTigor 121y el
Lty FOAMTS THIOW EZ0ZAIZ/60

ALFIGOW [3LY

69°9%., SIDIANTS TYLIIVD NOZVINY fBiat
69'9¥. SIHINSHSIA 51440 £202/50/01

STUANES TV LISYD NOZYINY

00548°L JHOD TH-LMI W fejoL
00°G48° BOZHFRPHON “Cf SWFLI NOUNIATYS F4H £Z02/02/60

dHOS TTV-LYTTY

70709t TR0 BIoL
261084 198 ONTTHE S STOZAHOL

aIN-ND3Y

junowy LIS apeg
$207 ‘91 ¥IFOLO0 HONOYH] £T0Z ‘65 MIFNILJIS . siseg [eruady -
INFNAVYL 04 STHIF sl

Ruopny sl funos puepjer ypoN Wd 257k



Z 9beg

02546 SHNOLIND £Z02/L1/0%
ELGHF SIWHOSINA £Z0Z/02/50

ITI STV

0z ive ST STIOHIA AONTOHING [2j0L
AT A IV XOF ¥OOT £ 3n083 £202/1440%

SIT1d STTOHIN AINTOUTHT

67249 A9YANT 317 fBlof
61°419 NOLLVLS M dM.L IS0 EZ02/RE/B0

AS¥INZ 3Ia

00°62Z THH INYIT elod
007622 FOINHIS ONIGHOD £Z02/02/80

THH ANVIG

00°GL6 HOOU QVIHEIAO NOSIAYG 18301
00616 LN HOOT GYIHEIAD 1505 £202/14/04

HO0T GYIHMIAD NOSIAVA

90°798°% FOIAHIS ONY STTVS SNINWND B0
5/°298' MIVATH HOLYHENTS £202750/0L

FOIANTS OGNV STTVS SNIANND

5E°BEGL ADMINT SHIWNSNGD (8101
10861 SY2 YLINTD 350 082 820211104
#1898 ORILOTH R SYD L VIS £202/3%460

ADHIANT SHIMWNSNOD

- 00701 (IINHTLNI 2 LIS F-0) TI8YD LSYINOD 1B1eL,
00 ot JINYEINS F1IS<-0 £202/87/60

{1 INNELNT LIS 440) TT19VD LSYIR0D

¥a0L (AL £ UoB=)S} 1SYIWOD Bial
#8701 TV - M JAL 380 82028260

(AL ¢ uoR=IS) {SYOW00

Juricury oLy |eg

£Z0Z 9} MIFOLD0 HONOUHL £202 ‘61 UZGWT 4TS

INTFWAYd 804 STTIF
Afuoyny aaid unog puepieq yIoN

siseg [BfLUIaY
EZ/EL01

Wd Z5°t



safed

NI 'SNOLLITTOS YI0YQLOW

L1884 ST TW/SHIN JEICE
00°995'c AV NYOTB SNOLLAARLINOD Yi05+H3 EZ0Z/20/0L
£G°09L° SNOLEBREINDD 16735 SE0ZRO/0L
P9 AET'L SNOLLNGREINGD dSOH £208/20/0)

SAYTTV/SYIN

00°829 VWY HOIZYW 12301
00°629 1T~ INAMTS HaY EZOZ/0E/B0

YIINYd HIZYH

0oee ALLY HISNYH NIOGYI [eo)
00°ge FAUAYIS TYSTT £Z02/LL/0L

ALLY ¥ISAVH NIGGYH

657281 00 ST NOLHTH /2301
85281 ANV 807887001 £Z0TRO/0E

00 HIFWNTNOLYS

76887 STHLL SAMAr B10L
76698 STULL OV EZOZ/LL0L

ST SANYET

1786 AddNS SALLOWOLI ATIOH ol
iP'EE NIV TIOIHEA EZOZHO/0L

ATddns L ONOLNY ATIOH

872 IOV STHYT LYRD [elod
16722 TN TTOIHIA EZ0Z/E4/01

FOV SDIYT IVRID

00°824) NOLLYONGE ST SASENTS fejoL
OELLL STHYD HAAYSIHYEH SIE £T0T/L 0L

NOUYING3 SW SASINTD

£E°GZ0'k O71°STIVS jelef

junony LR ed
. £20Z 9L ¥IFOLO0 HONOHHL £20Z 65 ¥FGWILIIS . - siseg fensy
INFWAVL 404 STHT SelbHot

Auoyiny a4 funog puepie0 YHoN wdzed



fofed

F1OYI ONRIYOS

00°91% TEMOTYI NV3S /20L
00°8.4% FOVHIAOD TYALLSTH EZ0ZA00L

TIEHMGETVI NVIES

ST65Z (sseey seidon) ou ¥Sn HODR BI0L
ST'65T $986L/E# ISYTT HTIH00 £202/82/60

{eseay sardos) -ouf VSN HODRY

08622 ONI ‘NVSIHOIW 40 TLATHEIMNO @0
08817 SSHSNME £202/82/60

"ONT NI S0 SLRHSNINO

zees SIMOT ATNLIS B101
588 ISYT7YILIN FOVISOd EZOLTIE0

SIMOT ATNLId

657802 IO FSYHOENS JINL BIL
66907 FOVLSO SZOZLIA0L

YEMO ASYHIMNT JINLId

05°950°c ONIHOLYISIT - SYTHNSYTAL ALNFIOD ONYDIYO fEI0L
05°360° HOLYASIa £202/02/60

ANIHILYHSIO - SHTHNSYRLL AINAOD GNY VO

£9°167 INOHJZLEN RI0L
£9°182 YT 8E5105% EZ0/EL/60

INQHATITIN

00°582 NIYH STHNEYN jEIoL
00°982 NOLLYZINZLNIM €7 L VIS SZ0LLIOL

NIVY S.JHMEVN

¥L082Y4 ON!'SNOLLITIOS YIONCLOM Bt
#2'082% HTDHYHD IOV 8 SN HDvILS £20Z/LL/0L

junotuy oumRy aeq

£Z02 ‘91 ¥IHOLIO HONOUHL £202 ‘61 ¥FWHLIIS

INTWAVd 404 STTIE
Auoyny sy fiunog puepieg yLoN

siseg jerioy
E/bioL
WNd ess



¢ abegd

¥ 282’y TLO0L
0L 0T NH.LI YINVE XS 1810%
04042 B 20271110}
NHLW SNV X3
06°815 ONI 3514 THOHS LSIM 1ol
007609t ONLLSTL d¥iNd SNLYEVEY TNNNY SZOZ/GE/E0
06°916'L ONILSTL YEN0S TYANNY £202/02/50
ONI il THOHS 1STM
05°612'L OTIXI AL oL
05°61Z's SITddNS TYoIdaW 2024 0/0}
: ITIXTHITEL
69'¥51 FTGOH-L B0l
65765 FOIANTS TEON S202700)
FUION-L
00°002 SHHMT NYOIHOM S0 JLYLS 12101
00002 TYMINTH AONTOV INOdANS IIrT.1S £202/14/04
SHHAW NVDIHOIN 40 TIVLS
10582 A ANYINOO FONVHISNI GYVONYLS 1oL
107612 SNI F=417 WIS £202/92/60
Y ANVIWOD JONVHNSNI CHYANVIS
paEcy FTOVS ONIHYOS felol
78°5E9 TEM - SNCO TYNOLLYONAT £202/47/60
sunouny ourayy 228G
£202 ‘9 ¥FFOLIO HONOUHL £20Z 61 MIGWILIFS - sfseg fenuaay
ININAV 404 STTiG Saifo

Ayoyiny s Ajunog puepieo yoN Hd 26°4



1:45 PM
1011123

North Oakland County Fire Authority

PAYROLL EXPENSE REPORT
SEPTEMBER 18, 2023 THROUGH OGTOBER 2, 2023

Accrual Basis

Expense
7000 - Personnsl
700 - Wages, Chief Full Time
700.5 - Full Time Employee Wages
700.7 -« Full Time Overtime Wages
704 - Officer Wages
705 - Instructor Wages
707 + Spaclal Event Pay
708 -+ Dufy Shift Medlc
708.5 « Duty Shilt Basic
709 - Part Time Ovatiime Pay
710 - Work Detaii Pay
711 - Tralning Wages
712 - Inctdent run pay/POGC Fire Wagas
714 - Soclal Sec/FICA
716 - Healthcare Insurance/Fuli Thne
716.2 - Health Gare Stlpend
718.5 « Health Care Savings Contrib

Tofal 7000 - Parsonhel

7200 + Supples
724 - Uniforms

Total 7200 + Supplies

7600 « SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
768 + Lost Wages Relmbursement

Tota) 7600 + SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES

8000 - Coniracted Services
842 + Employes Education
845 « Payroll Services
818 - Adminlstrative Setvices

Total 8000 - Contracted Services

8500 « Oporating Expenses
860 + Communications

Total 8500 + Operating Expenses
Total Expense

Net Income

Sop 18-0ct 2,23

7,184.08
47 1901
3,171.50
1,198.98
0.00
4,948.59
9,660.13
13,856.50
432,00
0.00
534.06
3,646.33
7,241.40
-360.00
0.00

0.00

98,632.28

0.00
0.00

3,400.00
3,400.00

0.00
330.62
0.00

330.82

-566.00

-56.,00

102,3067.10

-102,307.10

Page 1




1:46 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority
10111723 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MEDICAL & FIRE COMBINED

Accrual Basis SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

Sep 30, 23

ASSETS
Current Assets
Accounts Recelvable

1080 - A/R-Fire Cost Recovery 3,879.00

1070 - A/R-Medical -ACCUMED 76,706,97

1070.6 - AIR AACB - ALL RUNS 162,363.68

Total Accounts Recelvable 232,948.65
Other Current Assets

1070.7 « ALLOWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS -109,113.62

Total Other Current Assets ~109,113.62

Total Current Assels 123,835.03

TOTAL ASSETS 123,835.03

.LIABILlTIES & EQUITY 0.00

Page 1




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

September-23
Total Incidents 80
Incident Summary Total Employees 36
Structure Fires 0 Full Time 11
Vehicle Fires 2 Part time / Pald on Call 25
Brush / Qutdoor Fires 0
EMS Medicals 51 Paramedic's 13
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 3 EMT's 21
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 1 MFR's 3
Hazardous Cond. 6
Service Call 3 Employees out on leave 1
Good Intent 10
False Calls 4 Employees Voluntary /
Inveluntary terminated fast 1
Severe Weather 0 month
Othet 0 Employees Hired last 0
Total Calls 80 month
Qut of District Runs
MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 6
MUTUAL AID FIRE 3
MISC
Total 9
Total EMS Related Calls 60
Total NOCFA Transports 35
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 25
minutes | # of prlority calls
Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 7.6 20
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT 79 | RoseTwp. 33
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS g | HolyTwp. 36
TotalRuns 80 76 3




S1MMg
O Holly Area Youth Assistance Board of Dlrectors
AN Minutes of October 3, 2023 [

.-\%“T i ‘J«f

Hn Iy Mea -

BragtaingFrefes
Torough Sty bradverest

Meeting called to order at 3:32 pm by President Tena Alvarado

Members Present; Tena Alvarado, Cherie Monette, Nancy Hanks, Teresa Blaska, Mérgarat -

Bloom, Leslie Osmon, Janie Andrews

Others present: Tasha Hanson, Linda Blair, Steve Ruth, Lori Kahn, Paul Harrington, Jama
Poshadlo, Pete Deahl, Laura Rainey

Agenda: A motion was made to accept the agenda as presented by Janie Andrews, second
by Teresa Blaska. Motion Carried

Secretary’s Report Motion to accept the secretary’s report as presented by Nancy Hanks,
second by Janie Andrews. Motion carried.

Treasurer’s Report: The treasurer’s report for September, 2023 was shared. There were total -
deposits of $223.00. Total expenses of $1565.00. The ending balance is $41099.70 in the
general account. The payroll account has a balance of $4524.58. Motion to accept report
from Teresa Blaska, support from Janie Andrews. Motion Carried.

Case Worker’s Report: There were 2 new cases for September, both for prevention. There
were also 10 information and referrals. There are a total of 60 cases to date. Tasha reported
that Oakland County will now be sending diversions from the court intake department for
prevention to social workers. Tasha also shared that there is a Love and Logic class beginning

on October 17, 2023.
COMMUNITY REPORTS
Groveland Township: Vacant
Holly Township: Nothing to report.
Rose Township: Absent

Springfield Township: Absent

Village of Holly: Paul Harrington shared that there will be a vote at the next council meeting
on the relocation of the village offices.

Holly Area Schools: Linda Blair shared that the high school recently lost a senior to a car
accident. The high school broke ground for the new building and trades center and the new
middie school. Blessings in a backpack — Currently packing for 300 students. The golf outing
raised $18126. Will be holding a trivia night on 1/25/23. They will also be selling shirts soon
for $10 each as a fundraiser.

Police Liaison — Absent




Standing Committees

A. Skill Building — 7 applications received, 6 for pay to play and 1 for credit recovery.

B. Fundraising — Tena Alvarado reported that the euchre tournament raised $951.
HAYA will be participating in a Texas Roadhouse fundraiser from 10/5/13 -
10/23/23. HAYA will receive 15% of the total amount of gift cards sold.

Old Business

A. Holly Days Parade and Community Play Day — Teresa Blaska reported that HAYA
walked in the parade as well as played games at Crapo Park. HAYA also passed

ouf popcorn.
B. HHS & HMS Shoes Program — Tena Alvarado reported that she recently met with

the middle school and has a meeting scheduled with the high school fo review the

program. No additional referrals received yet.
C. Halioween Car Show — Leslie Osmon reported that the car show was very busy

and HAYA received donations of approximately $130.

New Business

A. Nominations Committee — Cherie Monette reported that elections of officers will

take place in December.

B. Membership Application —~ An application was received from Laura Rainey to
become a member of HAYA. A motion to accept was received from Teresa Blaska,
support from Janie Andrews. Motion Carried. Application will be sent to sponsoring

bodies for approval.
C. Office Location — HAYA received a letter from Holly Area Schools stating that the

current office will have to be vacated by 6/1/24 due to upcoming construction.
Currently working on placement for new office.

Meeting adjourned at 4:41 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Teress Blaska




000

0070 0070 00°0 0070 go0 3dsa TElOL
0070 000 000 0070 go-¢ 18InaTPURdxy TRIOL
000 0070 000 00°0 0o o IoUrodd SROIIVAONTY E0I440 dML T00-0L6-000~T0T
00°0 000 000 000 0G0 AYIINO THLIIYED 000-0L6-000-TOT

sznaTpuadxy :adi] JUnosOvy

000 3ddsa

soanlTpusdxy

LE'FT TP LP9°669 'Y 65 E1E‘262 00" T98‘TG6°T 00"TS8°TS6°T SEANEATE TYLIOL
L6771 TE LP9'6G88°T 65 E1Z €62 00°198°1G66°T 00°T98°TG6°T G600 3deg Te3ok
000 000 06 0 000 0o ¢ ‘UI-SISISUBIL TRIOL
Q00 0070 000 0070 00°0 SYFISNTEL 000-669-000-T0T
uT-5x93suUeIr :odiAl JUNODDY

LE"PFT TP LP97669°T 65 ETE €8¢ 00°T987TG6°T 00°T98°TE6°T IBNULASY TRIOL
007G 007 000°s2 0070 00°000°GZ a0 000752 SININASYNEGHI T ROILOETH Z00-069-000~T0T
0070 0G0 000G 0ot o 00" 0 SIJTHEOTd NOIIDHTIOD LIS 100~-069-000-T0T
00" 0 00°00%’'8§ 000 007 00% ‘6 007 00% ‘6 FEI XYL TOOHDS MINKAS 000-069-000-10T
0070 00" 0 000 00" 0 0o 0 SUVEA MOIVd WOWHE HANSARY 000-989-000-T0T
eloRue] g0 0 0070 00'0 00" g SLATHEIME AYANNS 000-G8%~000-T0T
0070 000 00" 0 GO0 0070 HONYTIYE GNOA DFd HO¥d SNOILYINdCYddy T30-08%-000-T0T
LB FT €T E€2L7GT LL°9L8'T 00" 000781 00000781 HHOONI WEHLIO 000-085-000-T0T
000 00980 % oo 0090 % 0079F0°¥% $HEE ROIIVEISININGY Q¥S 000-8L9-000-TOT
66°66 L0 98°965°¢2 00" L6G°T 00 LBSE SLATADHEY TOYINOD LSHd 000-9.9-000-T0T
0070 0ot o 000 000 oo g SNOTIAETYLNOD ¥ SNOILYNOG 000~-5L9-000-TOT
v0"0g gy 85% ‘gL EGTTHSIE 06 000601 0070007607 SLATHDEY ASYAT HIAMOL 000-699-000-T0T
0070 00°008°T g0 00" C0s’T 00 00s°T SETILTYACY aNY INEY 000-899-000-10T
EZ EZ 09°LES ‘59 07 29861 00°005°g8 00" 005 ‘S8 SIAIEDEY AL HTIEYD 000-L99~-000-TO0T
0ot g 0070 0690 0070 000 SSEOOY CQEONVHNI AINNOD 000-$99-000~1T0T
G887 95°£9€’es ¥0°9£3°12 00T 000°GL 00°000°‘SL SAONIAIATA ? ISTEIINT 000-$99~000~101
000 00 00T’ T 00°0 00" 00Tt 00°00T 1 FANTATE SEILIATIOY XUY¥d 000-£99~000~T01
00°0 007008 00" 0 500049 Q0008 STENLITTECT ONY SHENIJ 000-$592-00C-T01
000 Q00 000 00°0 00°0 SHTYS-SHADIANES ¥0d TSUVHD 000-2%9~000~T0T
0oo 007000 ¥ 00 g 00°000 ‘% [¢TeleTolond 4 SENA NOTIWOI'TddyY ONINOZ 000-018-000-T0T
007 0¢€ op-ootr’ez 0070086 00 000°¢ 007000t FEd NOISIAIQ ONYL 000-608-000-TOT
(o]oRdls] 00089 7T 000 0070591 00°089°T $EEI STYEIAY 0 QUU0E 000-808-000-T0T
00°0 0070067 0070 00"u0s‘eg 00°005°¢E SEEI NOISSIHHOD ONINNYII 000-L05-006-T0T
000 0070 0070 Go-o 0070 TYIDEAS~-SEDIAYES HENNYIL 000-909-000-T0T
(oToRdls] 0o 0 00" o 000 0070 FWOONI LITHID 000-065-000~T0T
Qoo 000 000 007 g 0ot o SINAHAYA/ SINFHASEASHIFY 10d009d 0D00-885~-000-TOT
PFIE 00" 6EE 7OV 0070087212 Q0 GET'LLY 00*6EE’LLY SNTUVHS ZRNAATY 0T0-%L5-000-T0T
0070 00" ZLE 568 00°0 00 ZLE'S6S 00" ZLE'GES EONSATY NYTd HASSHY NYI TN 000-825-000-T0CT
00°0 007008 0070 00" 008 00008 SHSNEDIT 20U 000-LLP-000-TO0T
0601 00° 0086 00° 00T 0000071 00" 000°T SLINYEd dHHLO 090-9L%-000-T0T
0070 [eledalelvi 00°0 Q0 oon’e 0orong’e %I NOIIDETION UNY SEILTUYNZEI 000-8¥¥-000-T0T
000 GC 000°T 000 Q0 000t 0070001 XYL AI¥Ed0¥d NYHL SEHIO-SEWYL 000-£2¥-000-T0T
00°0 000 Q0" 0 0o o 00°0 XY¥1 AIMEIOET TENOSHEd JIVANA 000-02%-000-T0T
0070 00" LE8%‘PEE 0070 00" LS9 ‘FEE 00" LG9 'FEE SNOIIDETION XYL INEHEOD 000-0T9-000-10T
snusasy :odAl qUNODDY

000 adag

SBNUIADYT

ANl TYEENED - 10T pung

aEsn {TURONTY) TYRION (TERIONEY) TYRRION IEOINE OEANTHY 1A5a0g NOILATHOSHET YEEHON TS

LOUE % AONYTYS EZOZ/TE/OT PE~EZ0T TENIDINEO

TTTYTIVAY FONYIVE dLA vZ-£202
19°¢€ :psjeTdmo) Ie9) TeOSTI 3 dm =509 1gd
€Z0Z/TIE/0T ONIANE COIVdEd HTEEHAG ta9S
: Lg/T  sbeg dTHSNMOL HSOY ¥O4 L¥043¥ FTENLIANIAXE ONY HONTATY

NI $G:T0 £Z0E/20/TT



(olelalv] 0070 0o G 000 00°0 JIW/¥DTI WEACTAWI 000~STL-602-T0T
00°0 00" 0 0o 0 00°0 00" 0 SEOIAMES TYITIHTD 0TO~E0L~60Z-TOT
00°0 00° 0 000 00°0 0070 ONISSHESY-SHITAYES TENOSHHA 000-Z04-602~10T
sxnjTpuadxy :adi] IUNODDY
¥OESESSY - 60z 3dad
St g IR AR YA 69°LTG ¥ 00°008°0ET 00" 00B“0ET SNOILDETE — 16T 3dea Te30l
SY°E Te-zgz ‘9zl 89 LIG'F 00°008°0ET 00°008°0€T reaniTpusdny Telol
00°0 00°0007°ST 0070 00 000°ST 00" 0007S8T SESYHOENd INIHATADE TTYRS 000-2L6-T6T~10T
00°0 00°0 oo 0o 000 A¢IIN0 TYIILYD 000-0L6-T6T~T0T
000 00" 000752 000 00°000°SZ 00'000°s2 HONYNEINIYHN ONY SYI¥dEy 000-0E6-T6T-TOT
00790 0o oos L 0070 00008 ‘L 00T00S7L INIHSITENE ONY DONIINTIYA 000-006~16T-T0T
285 0B 568 °T 08°F0T 00°008'% 00°008°T FOYETIN 000~098-16T-T0T
L0 0 60 E66°6 T6°9 Q07000701 00°000°0T SATHSYITHAR ¥ OMINIVIL 000~0€8-16T-TO0T
co0 00°000°9g 0070 00" 000°3E 00060 ‘9c SU0IAYES VOLOEISNI NOIIDETE TO0-208-T6T-T0T
000 00 000’8 00°0 00°000°8 00°000°8 SHEITAYES (EIDTALNOD 000-208-T6T-T0T
0o’ o 000067 L 0070 00006 L 00°00G‘L ASHNAIXE ONITIYA 000~-6ZL-T6T-T0T
0G0 00000 0T 0o o 007000701 00°00070T SHSNHAKE NOIIOETH HIgWdSUNgHInI 000-8¢L-T6T-T0T
90" %% Z0°¥66°'S 86 G0V ‘¥ 0000001 00°000701 $EITISNS 000-8ZL-T6TI-T0T
(a]o2ls] go-g oot o ooo 0070 AEW/¥2TI YIAOTINE-SNOILOETE 000-STL-T6T-TO0T
0070 0070 00°0 oo} 0070 SEOIANAS TYNOSIEd 000-Z20L-T6T-T0T
sanarpuadyy :odil UNODOY
snorioEaE - 16T 3dea
g0zt 05°225'5L DG E0G"LE 00°920°LTT 00°920°LTT YOSTAMEADS ~ TLT 3dRC T¥I0L
GG ZE 0G°225'6L 06°€05'LE G0'9Z0 LTI 00°9207LTIT 13XNTPURSERE TRICL
29 ¢ 0L°09%'T Qg 6E 00°008°T G0T008°T FONEMOTTY TDYITIH 000-098-TLT-T0T
oToRdlv] 00°0 0070 00" o 000 SAITAENS 000-%2L-TLT-T0T
00°0 00 00T 000 0o 00T 00°00T SASNEINE JHSHOIHIT 000-TZL-TLT-TOT
vETEE 9T TI8 ‘v PETG0E’E 00°LT67% 00" LTI6'9 LNARTI T L5 000-8TL-TLI-TOT
£E€°TE G9°BLS'F GETBR0’T 0089979 00°89% ‘9 SHXYL "TTOEAYE 000-8TL~TLT-TOT
08" ZE TE°55878 63°0T8°F 00°999 'pT op-999 T ADNYENSNI HITYAR 000-%70L-TLT-TOT
68°82 00" 00B°ZT Q0-00Z’s 0G°000°8T 00000 ‘8T INYLSISSY ¥OSIAYEANS 000-E04-TLTI-TOT
EE"EE g9 91T ‘9¥ zZE"BE0’ET 00°SLT’69 00°GLT 69 SHOYM~R0S TAYEINS 000-20L-TLI~TOT
axoaTpusdxy :adfl 3umonoy
HOSIANFEANS - TLT 3ded
91EE 09 LLE'ET 0% B8S’9 009987671 00°9986T SHHEILSMEL — TOT 3deg TR30L
a1 e 09 LLZ'ET 0r- 8859 00-988‘61 007998761 rexniTpusdxyE felol
000 00 00T 0o 007 00T 007001 FONYMOTIY FOVETIH 000-098-10t-TOT
000 000 00" g 0070 00°0 SEITIANS 000-924~T0T~T0T
00 0 coro oo o 0oto 000 SESNEIKE CISINIRIE 000=TZL~TOT-TOT
£EEE 007021t 00" 098 00°089°T 0e08e T INTRZITLEE 000-8TL~T0T-T0T
Te"gE 09°L58 0% "8Z% 00-98Z'T 00°982°T SEXYI TICUAYd 000-GTL~TOT~TOT
oo.o 000 , 00°0Q Q0° 0 00°0 HONYINSHI HITYEH 000-%0L~TOT~1IQT
g€ €L 0O00Z IT 007009 S 007008791 007 008°3T SHOYM-SAALSOEL 000-20L-T0T-TO0T
panatpuadxy :adi] junoooy
SEILSMEL ~ TOT 3cdeq
saanlTpusadxy
aROZ TYEENED - T0T Pung
gasn ("TYINEONEY) TYREON {(TYREONEY ) TUREON II9d0d JEININY Lasang NOILdI¥DSEA EHENON 1D
Iodd % AONYTYE £T0Z/TE/0T FZ-£20C TENIDIEO
HITYTIIYAY IONWTIYE QIR FZ-£202

Lz/e rabeg

T9 gf :poteTdme) IeSL TeOSTH §

€20Z/TE/0T SONIANE QOIdEd

dIHSNMOL HS0d ¥0d IHCdHd TENILIANTAXE INY IONZATI

dm1, g0y d9d
qI9dud cxesn

Rd ?S:T0 €20Z/20/71T



SANOO¥D 3 DMICIINE - 592 3daQ

GZ EE 88°8L7 ‘10T 21565709 00°ZE0‘TST D0°ZE07ZST YIIASYTEL ~ £67 3dea Te3ox
G EE 88°9L% ‘10T ZT°§55°0% 00°ZE0'28T 00 ZE0 ST raangTpusdxy TR30%
6E ¢ Y6 BLE'T 90" 12% 00°008°T 00°008°T FONEMOTTY FOVETIN 000-098-£52-10T
000 0070 000 00 0 000 S$EITAANS 000-92L-ESZ-T0T
(oToRdlv] oo QG- 0 oo 0070 SESNEAXE CESYNIRIMY 000-TTL-E5E~T0T
gg-ge 2508574 87 "0BL‘E 0O TPE'TT Q0°TFE‘TT hRUicricetnmAcese 000-8TL-E£52-T0T
£8°€E I6°0FL'S 60°6E6 2 00°9L878 00°9L% 8 SEXVI TIO¥AYd 000-GTL-£52-T0T
TF €€ LV"98T'TIT €GET9’S 00°Q08°9T 00700891 FONTIASNI HITYEH 000-%0L-£52-T0T
£ETEE 9L E6Y ‘62 TOUGTLIFT 00°0%Z'%F 00 0PZ %Y SEAOYM WEHASYEYI ZIAdEd 000-E0L-£52-T0T
ELTEE 89°2TT 9F ZETBSO €T 00°GLT 69 00°6LT’'69 SEOYM MMMASYEIL 000-Z0L-ESZ-T0T
axnirpusdxyg :adA] 3uUnozoy
YEENSYTML — €5z 3deq
99°91 §0-8T9°T §6°ZZE 00°8E6'1 00°8€6 T MATAME JO QUVOE - LFZ 22T TRAOL
997971 GO°ST9 T §6°ZZE 00°8E6‘T 00°BE6°T rarniTpusdxm TR0l
000 000 000 0o o 00°0 AOMTMOTTYE HOVETIH 000-098~LPE~TOT
000 eTolle oot o oot o 00°0 SNINIVIL 000-0£8-£LP2~T0T
£9°9T G0°STT G6°ZE 00" 8ET 00°BET SEXYL TIOYAYd 000-GTL-LFZ-TOT
L9791 00°005°T 00 00€ 007 0C08°T 00-008‘1 SEOYM-METANE IC 8 000-Z0L-LFZ-TOT
axnaTpusdxy :adAl QAUnODOY
MEIARE JO QU¥0HE - L7Z 3d=Q
£6° Tt TO LEL'66 66°0L578F 00 85L 8VT 00°85L78%T MEFTD - 6T AdeQ TRICL
[ArAS T0-L8L 66 66 0L6 ‘8F 00°8SL 8¥FT 00°8GL 8FT raIngTpusdxE Telol
o8- 8¢ G6°L90°T S0TgEY 00 005°T 00°005'T HONYMOTTY HOVETIR 000-098-512-10T
000 0070 000 600 a0 0 SLO0Y SEDIANES dHIOVELNOD 000-208-512-10T
2 9 00°056°2 00 0s07T 00" 000 ‘% 00" 000‘% AUYIFIDES SNIQEODEY 000-T08-G1Z-10T
000 60°00¢g 0070 00 00g Q0-00g $ATTE40S 000~8ZL~$TE~T0T
000 00°00€ oo 00" Qog 00" 00€ SEASNEIXE dZSYNIHITY 000-TZL-§T2-T0T
00-zg EETTTL L 19°828°¢ 0G TFE‘TT 0OTIFETT INIHTELITY 000~8TL~GTE~TOT
Z26°Z€ €z pLE’S LLLZT'E 00 Z06 ‘6 00"zZos’s SEXYL TIO¥AYd 000-STL-GTE-TI0T
09° 1% ¥Z 506 °T 9L 6T ’E 0o 00% ‘8 00" 007 ‘s HONYINSNT HITEEH CO0~H0L-STE-10T
go-o 000 Q00 oot o 000 SEOUM MMATD IS8V HRNIL Lavd TO0-€0L-GTE-10T
50" 28 ZG°090708 BY6LT PT 00 0vZ eh 00° 072 v SEDYM MEHTI ALNAHA 000-E0L-GTEZ-TOT
EE-EE 89 9TT 9% ZE'850'ET 00°"GLE‘69 00°SLT 69 SEDYM-IITD G00-20L-STZ-T0T
axnjtpusdrzs :odil IUNCIOY
MEETO -~ 127 3dsg
(ZL-986) 297909 ¥IT {za-L9e/3%) 00°6LE'8S 0G0 6Lz 89 ¥OSSHESSY - 60¢ 3deg T®3ol
(Z2L°96) T9 OV HTT {go-L9€'98) 00" 6LE 8BS 00°6LZ2'8§ taIn3TPpusdxy 1e30%
00" 0 oo Q"0 00" 0 00" 0 SNOILIIUDSENS/ONILERH/ SENd 000-0E8~602~10T
0070 0o o Q0°0 Q0" 0 00°0 SHOTA¥ES SOOENYIIHOSIN T00-208~602-T0T
(zL°96) Z9°9P8VTT (297 L9£796) Q0" 6LE’BS 00" 6LZ'8G YOSSESSY- TYAIOVEINOD 000-Z08-602-T0T
000 000 00°0 0o o 000 §EIId405 000-8ZL~602~T0T
saaniTpuadxy
aNad TYEENEDS - 10T pung
Qasn {TYHEONEY) TYREON (TYRHONTY) TYHNEON IH9ANY CEANTHY Igodad NOIIAIEDSEd HEIHNN 1D
1908 % FONTIVE £20Z/1£/0T ¥Z-£202 TEYNIDITEC
HIEFIIYAY AONVTIYY OIX ¥Z-£202
T8¢ peleTdwol Ivex TeosTd & dmy, 980y :94
€Z0Z/TE/0T ONIONE QOT¥EE HIGEd IS0
LZ/€ iebey dIHSNMOL ISOW ¥Od I30d3d TIQLIANTIXE aNY TNNIAHY Wd ¥6:T0 €¢0Z/20/1T



000 000 00'0 0o°0 000 FALLTIAOD INOOD SASNID 000-218-68Z-T10T
00°0 00°005°%2 0070 00 0052 00° 00872 NOILYDIIAIAOD 000-608-682-T0T
657 %2 ST GLE’T 58°%2% 0000672 00700572 HSNEAIXE EONYNIINIYH HHILO4N0D 000~-808-68Z-TCT
0G0 000 000 00" 0Q 0o’ o DN LNACIDY SASIANES TYNOISSHIOHUL 000-L0B-682-TOT
0G0 000 oo-o 000 o0 SIDHELTHOWY SEOIANES TYNOISSHIOHUd 000-508-682-TO0T
Z9°0TT  (E€F LEY) EFLESD D Q0°00079 0000079 SEEd AENIOLEY 000-%08-682-10T
0070 00°000°L 060 00°0007L 007 000°L SHOIANHS IHILIROD 000-E08-682-TOT
Z1° 82 £9°LER'T LE 2SS 00°000°2 Qo-oong’e SEOTAYNS HITSEEM 000-208-68¢~101
gL’ 00°LLB 9T 00°EZT 0o 0C0‘LT 00°000°LT SHOIAYMES TYNLOWILNCD 000-T08-68CZ~T0T
0070 007000°g 000 00°000°S 007 000°% SASNIAXT ONITIVH 000-62L-68Z~TCT
00" 0 00-g8Y ‘L 00°0 00687 ‘L 00" G887 L ISNEAXE NOILOETIOD XVI HEKWAS 000-8ZL-68Z-TOT
88°0¢ 127 L9E 0T GETEES ¥ 00°000°ST 00°000°ST ADTAIO-SEITIANS 000-2ZL-682-T0T
goto 00°0 000 [sTollle} 00" 0 SEXYI LNERAOTIRENA 000-6TL~68E-10T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°Q Jely; SARI NINGY/LNIREIIIES T00-8TL-682-T0T
-0 0070 00°0 000 00°0 INAWREE I I 000-8TL-68E-10T
0070 0o 0 000 000 000 SHRYL TIOMAYd 000-$1L-682-T0T
000 0070 000 00" 0 0ot o gEEd NOTLVAISINIRGY YoH T00~-%0L-682-T0T
A4S PYTVLBILT 9G"ZOL’S 00 LLS'LT Q0 LLGTLT HONVENSNI HITYEH 000~70L-682-T0T
o000 0070 000 o0 000 INNODIY FO¥M JHANHSEY T00-20L-682-T0T
000 000 0070 000 oTo R} SEOIANES II EZSNCH NI 000-20L-682-T0T
sainatpusdxy :o2di JUNOCD0W
SEOIAGES TYEHNID -~ 682 3dag
000 0070 000 00" 0 000 INENNESACD/NOIIYVONAE DIT9Ad -~ L8% 3deQ Teaol
0070 QG0 000 000 060 reanatpusdxy TRICL
0C" 0 0070 00°0 0070 0070 FSNTIKE FIVETIH DFJ 000-098-L8¢-T0T
00°0 00°0 89070 0070 00" 0 DIEE/EOYISCA Q00-6ZL-L8T-TOT
0¢-0 0070 00°'0 00 Q 00°0 §aI7ddns 9ud 000~8ZL~LBE-TOT
000 0070 6o 0 0G0 000 SESNIIXE JASENTHINY 0D0-TZL~LBEZ-TOT
0070 000 000 00" 0 000 INDT T LHT C00~BTL-L82-T0T
000 [oTeRdv} 0G0 000 000 SEXYI TIO¥YAYd 000~STL-L82-T0T
00" 0 000 000 00°0 oo FONTIASHI HITYHEH 000~%0L-L8Z2-T0T
00" o 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 YOIVMISININGY SFE& 000-20L-LB82-TOT
sangtpuadxg :adAl Junoooy
INTHEEACD/ NOII¥oAQT SI7end - L8z 3dsd
6592 BELLE'OE T9 LLTET 0SS5 76F 00555 ‘6% SANNO¥S 3 DNICTIOG - 597 3dea tElol
65792 GETLLE’BE TOTLLLETL 00°§5S76¥ 00°655 5% :sanyTpusdxy Te30L
00-0 0070 000 00-@Q 06" 0 AONYNILNIVH ALITIOVL-LI0Y-THAMASTY Z00-0E6-G9€-TO0T
0070 000 0070 a0 0 00" 0 ASNYNIINIYH ALITIOVI-~-LNACODY QEIAIESTI T00-0E6-592-10T
8222 BE ERS/GT 29798 ‘¥ 00° 000702 00700002 ADNYNILNIYR NY SYIvddd 000-0E6-692-10T
987 0¢ 25 8IS L BT 186 T 00°005°6 0070058 SEILITIIN Q00~026-592-T0T
80°SE £Z° 292 LLTLB 00-05g 00°0SE IONEMOTTY TOVATIN 000-098-832-10T
vrowL £I° 1S L8 8FT 00-00¢ 00°00%Z SEITAINE SNITIING 000-92L-592-T0T
00" e 0070 0070 0900 00" G SUSNEIXE CESENTHIRY 000~TZL-59€~TOT
VETEE BZG0T'T ZL 2GS 00853 T 00658 7T INEHTI LTS 000-8TL-G82-T0T
2y EE TETer8 6L ZTF 0068z I 00°692°T SAXYL TIOUAYd 000-6TL-5%2-TOT
0070 00" ¢ 000 00" G 0070 TONYEOSNI B TTHE 000-F0L-592-T0T
£ETEE F9 PS0OTT 9€°L25'S 00 78S ST 00"g85 9T INTNASUNYHN SEILITIONI 0G0-E0L-592-T0T
000 oo 000 0070 0o 0 SASYM NYIAOLSAD 000-Z0L~G92-T10T
sxnaTpuasdxy :adAr junonoy
saIn3Tepusdry
ANOJ TYEENTD - 10T pund
cIEsn (THIIONEY) TYIEON (TYREONTY) TYIEON IA9ANE OEANERY hcroletelc: NOILATE0SEA AGHON 19
19049 % HONYTYH £Z0Z/1E/0T BPe-£Z02 TENIDTHO
ATEYTIYAY AONWIYE CLX AR ANA

LE/¥ :abeyg

T9°€£ :po39TdWC) IVDL TBOSTA
€20¢/1E/0T SNIONE QOoIdHEd
dIHSNMOL ES0Y ¥Od IH0dEY HEALIANTAXE aNY JONTATY

dmI ssoy :9d
HIGEHT 3280

Wd $§:TC €202/20/11



LZ/S :sbea

T9°¢g

persTdmo) Iesi TEOST4d
€202/1€/07 SNIANE JOI¥dd
dTHSNMOL ESOYW ¥MOd IMOdTY TYALIANIAXE ONY EONIATS

28792 SETEFZTT ¥3°96% 00 00L"T 00T 00L’T SHXYE TIOMAYS 000~GTL-00F-TOT
000 0070 000 06t 0o o FONTENSNT HITYIH 000-%0L-00%~T0T
€ETEE 96 LEGTT Y0 626G Q0" LOG'LT 00" L06 LT HYOLVELSININGY 9NINOZ 000-£0L~00F-TOT
GO0 00" 006°E 0070 00°006°¢ 00" 006 ’¢E SHOYM YANOISSINHOD 000-20L-00F-10T
aanitpuadxy :adAl JUNODOY
ONINOZ 3 DNINNYId - (0% 3deg
L9 €E 06198 1 0SS FLI9T 007 9£078% 00°9€0 8% INFREDEOANE HONYNIQE0 - ToE 3<8a T2310%
L9 gL 06°198°1TE 05 %LT 9T Q0" 9EQ 8% oo-og0’‘sy 1aanTPUadEE TRIOL
000 000 00" 0 00°0 000 1804 ANYTIZACED SHILITILIN 000-026~T0E-T0T
ETLEZ T8°196°T 6T°BEL Go-ooL’z Qo-oo0L’z ININIADECINT FONYNIGIO-TOVITIR 000-098-T0E-T0T
CETFE LETEQOTIST £9°968°L 00°000°EZ 00000 '€ SEDIANMHS TYNOISSEACEd 000~Z08-TQE-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0Q 00°0 000 SHAITIAINS 000-82L-TOE-TOT
o000t (00-0f£) 00°0E 0o 0 Qoo SHSNIIXH ESINEHITY 0O0~TZL-TRE-TOT
GETEE 9L BT0T AR 0OT0ES T 00" 0ES’T INEHEIILET 000-8TL-T0E~TQT
Sz 8E 95-z08 vEOLEY 00°00€7T go-goue’t SHKYE TIOUXYd 000~5TL-T0E-TOT
g€ EL oo-oce‘e 00°00%’T 03 00T’y 0o 00g’Y TONVEASNI HITYHEH C00~p0L-T0E-TOT
£L-EL 00 F0E0T Q0°20T°S 00°20€'6T 00°80E’ST SEDYN- LNIHEIEOINT DNINOZ 000-£0L-TOE-TOT
0070 0070 Q00 0o o 0070 SHoYM HIIYISNOD 000-20L~T0E-T0T
sanaTpuadxE :adi] JUNOSOY
INTAEOYOINT FONYNIMIC - 10 3dsd
0070 00 090°sT 0o'c 00080752 00°080°62 SQNNE WEHIO 0L SYZASNYEL - 06z 3deu 7230l
00°0 00°090°s2 go-o 00°0%0762 00°090°52 IQNO-SXDFSURIL TRAOL
000 0070 0G-Q 00" Q 00°0 aNQd TENIOMELSYIANT / SN 20b-666-062~T0T
0070 000 00°0 00°0 000 aNni 9E4 SUEISNVEI SNILVYEAC 65Z-666-062~10T
0070 00 0 0070 000 000 UNOE dSNI 90T/ SYHASNYIL 6¥¢-666-062-TO0T
000 0070 000 600 000 99D 03 SUHISNYIL SYZ~666-062-T0T
000 GoT090°¢e 00°0 00° 090752 00°0807s2 UNAE AMEIIRFD/ SUEISNYIL 60Z-666—062-10T
0g 0 0070 0070 00" 0 000 UNAd BEId/ EEISNYIT 90Z-666-062-T0T
00790 G0 00" o 000 000 OSIR~SEHISHNIL 000~666—-062-T0T
1no-srersuexr ‘edil 3UnCoDY
SONOA ¥EHIO Of SYEIASNYEI - 062 3dag
08°9T 8L 2927928 T eL8’69 00 LET'Z6E 00 LET’Z6E SEOIANES T¥daEN#D - 68z adeg Telol
0g-e1 BLTE9Z'9Z¢E 2T ELB'SY 00 LET'ZEE 00" LET 'Z6% taInaTpusdxy Te10%
000 00008 0070 00006 007008 SESYHOMNS INFWAIAOE TTYHS 000-ZL6-682-T0T
00°¢s 1P 000766 6576667 00°000700T 0070007001 NOTIIVAONIE TIVHE dMI T00-0L6-682-T0T
00°0 00 SLTGYT oo 00" GLTSFT 00" GLT SHT AYTLAO TYLILYD 000-0L6-682-T0T
00" o 0079 000 000 00°0 WAVEHDYYHD XYI 000-956-682-T0T
L9 TL TErE£8E 69°9TL 00°000°'T 00°000°T SNOUNYTIIOSIH 000-566-682-T0T
00°0 co'0 000 0070 000 FONYNTINIVA TYEENED/ I00Y QEAMESTS T00-0£6-682-T0T
000 oo 0070 000 0C°0 ADNYMSLNTYR/HIYAMT LNIRAIA0HE EOIJLIO 000-0E6-68Z~T0T
000 000 0G0 ac o 000 LNARE SINENITY TI9IIONCED YHH 000-~$26-682-10T
0E"80T (00°%LO'T) 00°PLD’LE Q0- 000’52 00" 000°‘Se FONTINSNT 000-0T6-682-10T
PLLT GETFTSE SV GLG 00°00G°S 00°006°S ONIHSITINd ONY DNTINTHEE 000-006-682-T0T
67 6T LOT8ZV T €6 TLO'T 00°006°S Q0 006°% SINTHAYE FSYIT 000~8G8~68¢-T10T
1 ZE LGTO0L'S €V 66272 00" Q0¥ ‘8 00" 00% ‘8 SHNOHILTIL 000-068-682-T0T
16°28 LY 9¥6'8 £G°€500T 00000 ‘6T 00000 6T SEAd aNY DNINIVYE 000~0E8-682-10T
saznarpusdxy
aNnd TYEENED - T[0T pund
agsn ("TYIEONTY)  THIRION (TEHONEY) TYREON TEDANE ARANINY hActlafat:i NOTIETE0§Ea YEGHON IO
1909 % FONYTEL £z0z/1e/01 ¥2-£202 TYNTHTHO
TETTIVAY HONYTYE JLA vz-£z02

dmy seoy gd
FIGIEC Iesn

Wd #S:T0 €2Z0Z/E20/TT



000

00°000'S 0070

0o 000’s GO 000°s SHOTA¥IES NEZIIID - 099 3deq T30l
00" 0 00" 000's (e]oRdls] 00 000’s 0e000’‘s rean1Tpusdxy TE30L
0070 000 000 00" 0 000 SNEZIIID HOINES 000-5¥8-099-10T
00" 0 00°000°G Q00 Qo 000’s Q0-000‘S IONYISISSY HINOX ATIOH 000-%F8-099-10T
saniTpusdxy :2dAg JUNOOLY
SEOIA¥ES NIZILID - 089 adsq
¥1°29 6Z ELE'TS TL 90E'F8 00°083'GET 00089 7SET S¥¥OM 2ITd0d - £97 3deqQ TRIOL
P1°29 GE ELETTS TLT90E°%8 00°08% ‘SET 00-083°6ET reanyrpusdxyg TEIOL
00" 0 00°00070T 000 06°000°0T 00°000°0T ZONYNILNIVH-INAODOY THAYHSHY 000-SE6-E9%-TO0T
00°0 00 Qoo’‘e 000 00°CO0‘E 00°000°E SEYALIANTEXT TOULINOD 1SHd Z00-0€6-E9F-TOT
00 00T 2970 BE TGS 28 00°2s5'28 00" 255728 FTATHOTHD U0 THAYED T00-0E6-E9F-TOT
000 00°000°0T 00790 00" 000707 0000001 FONUMEENIYR TE0d 000-0£6-E£9F-T0T
000 007000781 00" g 0000081 007000781 AYd 40-NYETD 000-SZ5-£9%-T0T
60" 0 00°8L5°9 000 00°8LG'e 0O BLE'S ONITOADEE 000-€2%~£99-10T
£9°1¢ L9 F6L7E £ETSSLY 00°086°¢ 00*08s’s SEIHDIT LUEILS 000-8¥¥-E9%-TOT
aanaTpusdxyg :edil juncooy
SMMOM 5ITdNd - £9% 3deq
08°v2 29 0EL 8E£"8EZ 00" 696 00" 636 STYAEAY A0 q¥¥0od ONINCZ - 0T¥ 3deQ T®ICL
09 °%e 29°0gL BE"BEZ 00 696 007696 raInaTpuadxy TRLOL
000 000 0070 agto 000 ONINIVEL 5 SE0d 000~0E£8-0TF-TOT
(sToRdld] 007G 0070 00 a 0o e VEZ SEOTAMIES ASNNOLIY 000~%08-0EF-T0T
(1[oRdli] 0o ¢ 00" 0 0o Qoo SEITALNS 000~9ZL-0TF-T0T
000 0070 0c' o 080 00°0 SESNIAYH OESEAHTHEY 000-TZL-0T%-T0T
000 0o o 000 000 00" 0 LNEHEE T L8Y 000~-8TL-0T7-T0T
£ 6T 29795 8E"E€T 00°69 00" 693 SEXYL TIOHAYL 000-5TL-0T#-T0T
00°52 00"ELY Qo-see 00" 006 00" 006 YEZ-STOIANES TYNOSEHA 000-g0L-0TF—T0T
arnjTpusdxy :adil Junosoy
§TYEadY IC qU¥0d ONINCE ~ 0Ty 3ded
69 ZZ PE 96172 90°00T7L 00" L67°1¢E 00°L6Z TE ONINCZ 3 ONINNYId - 00% 3dsd T930L
69°2Z¢ ¥6°961°%C 907001 L 00°LBZ IE 00" L6Z7TE raanaTpuadxy TE3C]
[oToRdlv] 000 00" 0 00" 0 00" 0 SONILEEM (ONY SEad 000-0£8-00%-T0T
000 000 000 000 000 IOOY SHOTAMHS TYNIOVEINOD JEAYISTE 000-608-00%-T0T
000 000 000 0070 0o o I20Y SEOTANIS TYALIYIINOD dEAFZSTE 000-808~00F-T0T
000 000 000 000 000 ONIINAODDY SENIAMES TYNOLSSHIOEI 000~L0B-007-TCT
00°0 000 000 0070 oo SEOIANES TYQLOTIINOD-I00Y dHAYHSTT 000-308~00F-ICT
000 000 og-o 00" 0 000 SIOTLIHDEY STEOIAMES TYNOISSHACHd 000-508~00%-T0T
0ot o 000 00" 0 00°0 000 SEADTANES TUNOISSEAOUSE EHHIO 000-£08-00%~T0T
Qo0 000 00" 0 000 00" 0 SEDTANES ONTEHINIONZ 000-208-00F-10T
6Z°T 06°2¢6°S 0S"LL goroeo‘e 00°000°g SHOTAMES TYALOVEINOD 000-108-00%~T0T
00" o 000 0070 000 0070 SHITIdANS 000-9ZL-00%-10T
[sleRdy 000 000 0090 000 SUSHNEIYE JESHNIHITS 000-T2L-007-T0T
GE-EE Z1°86T°T 88°26G 00" 06L°T 0O 06L T INEHEE I IH 000-8TL-~00F~TOT
s3an3TRpUsdyy
aNAE TRHENES - 107 pung
azsn (TVHEONTY) TYWE0N {IYEONTY) LIOUNT QEINEWY I3oand NOTIIZTEISHd VEEHON TS

I0ad & HONYTYE £202/18/0T ¥Z-£202 TENIDIFED

FIIVIIVAY FONETYE - AL bZ-£207
19 ¢ :peleTdwoDn Iesi TeISTd % dm] @509 -gq
£20Z/7€/0T ONIANE I0IdEd gIg9Ed 1I9%n

LZ/9 rebeg -ATHSNMOL FS0Y ¥0d Id0dEY FHNLIUNEAXHE NV HANHANT

Wd #5170 €202/2Q/11T



L9°E€T6°T 957686702

(95-czL'ErT

)

(00°9€L72T)

(00 9gL’'2T)

STENLIONEIXE 2 SEONEATI JO LUN

82 LEZ GBTLEY 82T T GT"6E67GES 00" LESP96°T 00" L6G'%96°T STIALTANTIXE TELOL

L6 FT TV LP976527T 6GE€TZ'T6C 00°T98°1C6°T 00°T98°TS56°T SENNEATY TYIOL

aNNd TYEENED - 0T pund

8g LT G8TLGOBTF T T 6E6 “GES 00" L6S ¥96°T 00" LBS¥96 7T SHIALIANIIXKE THIOL

TT° 1% 96°9%5‘€5E Y0 628 9¥E 00" ZLE'Q09 D0 ZLE 009 INAHASYNYH AONZOYENE - 666 1ded Telol

11w 96955 ‘EGE ¥0°528°932 00°ZLE'O09 00" ZLE' 009 $8IN3TPURARE TPA0L

9% I¥ 96°95%G ‘B ¥0"GE8‘9%C 00" 2LE'SES 00" ZLEGES STINITANTSXE ¥ddY 000-T68-666-T0T

Co-0 00°000°S 000 00-000°S 00°000°S dXT INFHRISYNTA ZONEOUTNG 000-068-666-T0T

sznatpusdxy :adAr Moy

INTHEDYNYH ADNEDYERE - 666 adeq

2T 66 0% 98 09-L22'8 00' €628 00-2eZ’8 06L 3daC TB30L

22766 0% 79 09°L.72°8 00-gee’s 00°Z62’8 rezniTpusdxd TEIOL

22766 0% %9 09°LzZZ'8 00-Z6e’8 00°25Z°8 SEHIAGES TYLLDVELINCD 000-T08~06L-TOT

aanatruadxy :adAy junocooy

06L 3dsa

L8 ¥ 00°GLE’LE 0075261 00" 005’68 007006 ‘6E NOIIVEMo®EN % §¥d¥d - I6L 3deq T®iol

LB' ¥ Q0°GLG'LE 00°626°1 00" 006 ’6E 00°00G‘6€E TeInaTPusdxd TERIOL

000 06 00008 0070 0000008 00°0000€E INTASAQHART M¥Ud 000-5L6-TSL-TOT

00'0 g0 00°0 GO0 0070 MEYd-AYILAC TYIIdY0 000-0L6-TGL-TOT

0070 00°000°€ 00°0 00" 000 € 00-000‘E SEILIAILIOY 3 SHY¥HOEI 000-9G6-TGL-T0T

0o o 000 000 000 0070 ONTEAINTONT Myd 000-%¥6-TSL-TOT

Z9°6T 00°SLS 'V 00°626°1 00700479 00° 005’9 EONYNHEINIVN ONY SYIVdEd 000-0EB=-TEL-TOT

sxngyTpusdxy :edAl juncooy

NOIZYTMOEY » Sy¥v¥d - 1§ 2dsa

szaniTpusdxy

aMDa TYHENGD - 10T pung

aEsn (TYRONTY} TYWION (TONMONEY) TYRON 1EHANE AININY LIEDAng NOIIZI¥OSEA WEERON T2
Ioad % FONVTYE €ZOZ/TE/OT ¥Z-£202 TENIDTHEQ
FITYIIVAY HONVIYE dIX 7Z-£208

L/ L rebedg

JTHSNMOL HSOY ¥0Hd LMOdHY HINLIANHIXE GNY HONIATS

T9-ge :pelaTdwo) Ivei TeOSTI %
£Z0Z/TE/0T ONIANI (0T¥Hd

dmT =sog gd
AIdgEq -I9s8(]
W3 ¥S:T0 £€20€/20/711



00" 00T

82"SSL

{8Z°G6SL) oo o co o SHIALIONHARE ¥ SHONIATY J0 LEN
ES"6T 08T gTT’E 08°Z9L 00 $88°¢ 0p-S88’E STEALIANTAXE TYIOL
8T°C BLTLLBE e L 00-588°¢€ 00-s88’¢E SENNEATY TYLOL
TONOA FONYNAINIYN HATEd XOLLYWOddY - TQZ pungd
€961 05°22T'¢E 08°Z9L 00"s588°€E 00°G8B‘¢E STANTIANTAXY TEIOL
£9°6T 05 ZET'E 08° 294 00688t 00°g88’¢g 000 aded Te30L
000 000 000 000 000 1300-SIDISURIL TBRIOL
00" 0ot 00°0 00" 0 00°0 SANAL YHHIO OL SHHASNYAL 000-666-000-T0C
ang-srarsuess :odiy qunoony
£8°6T 06" 22L’E 08" 29l 00°588°¢ 00 g88°¢€ rzungyTpusdsy TER0OL
00°0 Q0" 09 Q0" 0 Qg 09 00709 SOCENYTIHDSTH 000~866~000~T0C
£5°61 05°290°¢ 08°Z8L 0orsegs’e 00-6Z8’‘E AONENEINIVR 2 S¥IYVJdHET C00-0E£6~-000~T0C
axniTpusdxzy :adi] 3UNOODVY
000 3dac
g2ans TpusdRy
6170 8L LLEE ZTTL 00-G88°¢E a0"5887€ SHNNIARE TYLOL
6T°0 SLLLB'E e L 00°G88°¢ 00°688°¢ opo adsg tTeszoln
00" 0 0a°0 0070 000 00" o IUL-SABISURIL TBIOL
000 00" 0 000 000 go°0 SYHISHYEL 000-663-000-102
UT-sInIsueil :odil 1uModoy
6T°0 gL LLg’E ZerL 00°588°¢ 00°688°¢€ senUaAdy TB3OL
oo”o 00°628’¢c o000 00°g828°¢ 00rGeEs’s SINTNSSHESEY TYIDHIS G00-2L2-000-T02Z
£0°7T 8L ¢S T L 00° Q8 0ot oo ISHIELNI 000-¥%2-000-TOZ
snusasy :adAl 3UMOD0DY
000 3deg
sanusaAzsyg
aMNd EFONMYNIELNIYA HAIEd XOLILVACddIY — T0¢ pung
aqasa (TYWIONEY) "TYHMON (TYIEONTY) TUIHION LASANE THANHNY LADANE ROILATEDSHU HHEWAN TD
209 % ZONYTIVE £20T/TE/OT 7Z~E20T THRISITHO
ATAEIIVAY JONYTYE dLXA ¥Z-EC08
T9-ge fpeleTdwod I®DX TBOSTI § dml esoy €d
€20Z/T€/0T DNIANE dOT¥Hd FTGIAC T89S
LE/8 rebeyg JTHSNMCL HES09 ¥O0d IMOdTY HMALIIANEIXE ONY HANZATY

Wd #S:T0 £202/20/11T




007001 (68°£9) 68°E%9 0070 000 SHUALTANEAKE ® SHANIATS J0 LEN

LLTD TG 6TE’0T 6F"08 00 COR‘0T 00 00F ‘0T SHUNLTANIIXE TEIOL
6E€°1 97862701 8E"P¥T 00" C0F ‘0T 007007 ‘0T SHANIATT TYLOL

TONOQA EDNUYNEINIYW ZATYET ENITIAR -~ €0¢ PUnd

LL™0 IS 6TE‘0T 6% 08 00°00% ‘0T 00°00% ‘0T STANLIANIAXE TYLOL

LL™0 TS 6TE’0T , 6% °08 00 00% 0T 00°00%70T 000 3dea TeRel

00°0 0ot o 00°0 00°0Q 00" 0 SANC-SIBFSURLL TRIAOL

0070 00°0 000 000 000 SHFISNYIL 000-666-000-£02

Jung-saegsuerl :odAl junocoyw

LL'0 TG 6TE0T 67 08 00" 00F 0T 00°00% 0T reanTpuadxE TRIO0L

corg ao-00eg’T 00" 0 00°00T’T 00 002t SAQENYITHEDOSIH 000-556-000-E0QT

LB 0 I$°6117°6 6708 00" 00E°8 00°002°‘6 } AONYNIINIVH,/ SII¥aEd 000-0EB~000~-E0T

aanitpuadxy :a2dAl 3UNODOY

000 3dsq

saxnltTpusdxy

6E°T 23°65Z70T BETVFT 00 00F ‘0T 00°00F 0T SHANEIARY TYLIOL

6E'T 797682701 BEPYT 00°00%7°0T 00°00% ‘0T 000 3deq Te3OL

00t 0 000 Qo0 000 00°0 IUT-SIDISURLL TEIOL

00" 0 00°o 000 Q00 00" o SHITIASNTIL 000~862-~000~E02

ui-saagsuerl :odiAl UNODOY

6871 €9°6527°0T 8ETPT 00" 00% 0T 00°00% ‘0T 1snUSASY TRIOL

000 000026 0070 00°00Z°6 oo ooz’s SILNAWSSESSY TYIDEAS 000-2L8-000-£0¢

0 ZT Z9°G50°T BE FPT 00 002’1L 00°002°T LETIHLNT 00C-792~000-E0T

anusany :adAz IUNOIOVW

000 3deqg

sanuansy

gROA HONYNZINIVH EATId INITHEAE ~ £0Z PUnd

qaESN (TYIRMCNEY) THRRION (TYFEONEY) 'THRHON LEDIOT qEONENY LHDANG NOILAI™MDSHO JITHON TD
Lodg % UDONYTYEE £202/TE/0T yZ-£20¢e TENIDIE0
HTEETIIVAY HONYTIYE dLA ¥Z~E£202

19°€¢ pageTduwc) Iwsx TEOSTI % dmI, 8s0¥ g9d
£202/TE/0T DNIUNE qOI¥dd FIGGEd xesn
. . LZ/6 rabeg JdTHSNMOL HS0YE ¥0d IHOdTY HENIIONIIXNE ONY HANTATY Rd $S°T0 €202/20/11



00°00T

197656

(196561 000 000 STYALIANIAXE 3 SEOANIATT A0 LEN
SZ°6T PSTO0TV 0T 9E"CLBT 00°982°2ZT 007982721 SHENLIANEIKE TYLIOL
S¥ L GTTOLETT GL'GT6 00798221 007982721 SHANIAN "I¥IOL
IONAT INIVH TIVEL SI9 - p0g pung
9Z° ST Y9 0TI% ‘0T 9E"GLE'T 00°982'ZT 00-e8g’'et AN TANTARE TYIOL
9Z°'S1 ?2°017 0T 9£'GLBT 00-28g’cT 0098221 000 adeg TRIOL
Q0" 0 00" 0 0070 00°0 00°0 S3INQ-SIBISUEILL TBICN
0070 goto 00°0 00" 0 00°0 HEISNTIL 000-666-000-%02
ang-sxsgsueal :odAl JUNOIDY
SE°ST 79 0TF 0T 9g°G6L8"T 00798221 007982721 1A} TPUSdRY Tea0L
00°0 0070 000 G600 00°0 SNOENYITIISIN 000-556-000-%02
9791 79 077 ‘0T 9€°6L8’T 007982721 007982721 HONYNILNIWHA 000-0€6-000-%02C
sxniTpusdyy :odil 3unoooy
000 3d=g
ssIn3TPUSdNE
S¥°L SZ 0LE‘IT GLTGTIE 00°98Z 2T 06098221 SHONIATY TEIOL
St L ST 0LE’TT GL°GT6 00°982°21 00°982°ZT 000 adsa Te3IOL
000 a0°0 [s1Rmt 0ot o Q0" 0 SUI-SAVISURIAL TEIOL
00°0 000 000 0ot o 000 HHASNYEL Q00-665-000-%0¢7
ul-saaisuexy :9dil aunoooy
Sy'L SZ 0LE’TT §L°S5T6 c0"38z’‘eT 00°982°2T lanueady TeR0L
Sv°L €2 0LE’TT SL°GTE 00788221 00°98272T SONHEHNSSHSSY TYIDHAS 000-2.9-000-%02
000 000 000 00°0 000 FHOONY LSHYMINT 000-%39-000-%0%
snusasy :=dAy auncooy
;00 2dsg
SenuaAYg
AN INIWH TIY9L 9I€ - $OZ pung
azsn (TERIONEY ) TYRICH (IVHEONEY) TYWECH I39And QEONTRY IE9and NOILATYDSHEG RN TS

Iodg % HONYTYE £20Z/1E/0T Z-£20C TYNTDTH0

FTICIIVAY EONYIYE QX ¥Z-£202
T9° g€ :peaeTdue) Iew} TeOSTd § dmy @scy :gd
£Z0Z/TE/0T DNICNT COIVHI TTELIC ADSN

LZT/0T robeyg JdTHSNMOL W80¥ ¥0d 1¥0d¥d FUIALIGNAIXY ONY ZANIATS

Wd FS:T0 €2028/20/T1T1



00°00T (Lg-8z) L8 BT 0c- 0 00" ¢ STINLIANEARE 3 SEANIATY J0 LHN

0G0 00°0F0°Y 0o o 00°0%0°% 00" QK0P SMINIIANISKHE "TYIOL

TLt0 ETTI0'F L8 82 00" 0F0'F 00" 0%0’% SHANEATS TYIOL

: TINTYH TATHQ SHYITIIM - S02 pung

00" 0 QG 0%0°’% 00°0 00" 0%0°% 00 0v0 ‘¥ SMIALIANHEIXE "TYLOL

000 00" 0F0 ‘Y 00°0 00" 0F0 ‘¥ 00" 0F0’V 000 adsg TEIOL

00°0 oo 00°0 vl 0070 Ing-sIdgsuexy 1el0L

00" 0 0o o 00°0 000 000 YEIASNTIL 000-666-000-502

ano-sxezsurxy :odlr Junoody

00°¢ 00" 0%0°% 0070 a0 Cy0 ‘% 00 0%0’% rsanatpusdry Tel0%

000 a0 0%e 00t o 007 0%2 00 o0%e SNOANYTIADS IR 000-556-000~-502

0070 00°008°€E 00" 0 00°008‘E 00 008°E TV T S ADNYNE LN TR 000~-0£6-000-502

sanaTpuadxy :adAl JUNO2I2Y

000 3d=g

saanatpuadyy

TL°0 ET-TI0'¥ L8'8E 00 0F0 ‘Y 00" 0%0°V SHOANTATS TEIOL

TL°0 ET"TT0'% LB 8 00" CFO‘P 00°0F0°F 000 3dea te3ol

00 o olehae; 000 000 000 IUT-SXAFSURLEL TBIOL

0070 0G°0 QG0 00" 0 000 SHEISNYIL 000-669-000-502

UI-SIDISURIL =447 JUNOSOVW

L0 ETTT0F L8°82 00" 0%0°‘% 00 0%0 ‘% I SNUsADY TTIOL

00°0 Qg ooe’e go0"g 00°008°E 00°008°¢ SINEWNSSISSY TYINIIS Q00-2L9~000-50T

€021 ET T2 L8"8Z 00 oveE 00° 0%z EHOONI I1SEYIINI 000-$3%9~000~508

INUBADE “m&.ﬁ AUNCDIY

000 3daq

sanUsaayg

INIVH ZATHA SHYIIIIM - G07 pund

aEsn (TYHEONTY) TUREION {TONONEY) TYREOR LADNANE QHINTNT hrctoladiicy NOIL&T¥DSHEd WETHON T
o0 & EONYTIYL £E0T/TE/OT FZ-£202 TENIDTNO
HITEIIVAY FONYIVE QLA vE-£202

19°¢e :pel1sTdwo) IvsL TRISTI 3
£Z0Z/TE/0T ONIANZ JOIddI

LT/TT iabeg dTHESNMOL E50d ¥Oi L¥OdEY MENITANEdAXE ONY ENNIATI

‘dMI ®s0dY ¢d
FIgEEd aAesN
Wd $G:T10 €20¢/20/1T



667182 18796 'TTL (T8 655752G) 00" LLE'98T 00 LLE'9BT SHENLIANEIXE 2 SEANIATE 30 IEN
00" 0% 000007829 00000 ‘828 00" 000795071 00700079501 SHYOLIANIIRYE TVLOL
gz 0 18°9¢€6'6€2'T 6170972 00" LLE'ZRZ'T QO LLE'ZFE'T SEONIATI TYIOL
aNad MEIL - 907 PunE
00°06G 0070007825 00-000‘8ES 00 000'960°T 00000795071 STANITUNIIXT TYICL
00708 00-000‘82S 00°000“828 00° 000795071 00°000°950°1 000 3deq TRIOL
000 0070 0070 0070 [1JoRgs) INO-SIBISUBRIL TBIOL
g0 0070 00" 0 co°o 0o 0 VHISNTEL Q000~666-000-90T
Jno-sxsysuer :adiy junoooy
00°0¢% 00" 0008Z¢ 00-000'82%8 0000078507t 00°000950°T rarnlTpusdxy Te30L
0070 oo o 000 00°0 0ot o AYILAO TYIILED 000-0L6-000-90¢
0070 000 0070 000 000 NOTIIQGTHEINOD TYDIUSN OSIK 000-L56-000-302
00" @ 00" 000 00" o 000 MOVHHDYYHD XY 000-956-000-390%
0070 000 0070 00" 0 000 £ NOIIVLS~SNQANYITIDSIH 100-556-000-90¢2
000 Q070 0070 000 0c 0 SOOUNTTTEISIH 000-556-000~90%
0o o 0070 000 co-0 0070 MONYNEENIYN ONY EI¥asd 000-0E6-000-90%F
000§ Q07000 782S 00°000°82% 00°000‘2G60°T 00° 00079507t NOLLAEISINGD YIDON 000-208-000~902
00" 0 0070 0070 Qoo Jopll¢} SHITIINS 000-92L-000-390€
000 00°0 000 00790 poto ASNIXE VI ICHEN/YOId 000-8TL-000-202
ooto 000 0070 go-o 000 SEOTAMES TYNCSYH 000~20L-000-902
arnyTpuadxyg :edil Junoonoy
000 3dag
seaniTpusdxy
0z 0 T8°9£6°682'T 6T°0¥7'2 Qo LLE’eRe’T 00 LLE'EFE’T SEONEAEE TYLOL
0z 0 T8°9E6°6E2 1 617 0FF ‘2T GO LLE‘ZYE’T Q0" LLE'EFC’T 000 adeg TEIOL
000 go°o [SEU 00°0 0o 0 IUI-SIRISURIL TRIOL
000 00°0 0ot o 000 00°0 SURISNVTIL 000~669-000-902
ur-sIxsgsuea] :adAl 3UnooOY
0g°0 18°9€E676£2°T 6T 0%%’'2 Q0 LLE'ZVE'T 00" LLE'ZVTT ranusasy TEIOL
0070 oot o 0070 000 000 € NOILVIS-XEUNNS T00-589-000-202
0070 [oTeRds} 00 a6 o 00°0 SLATEDEY XHANAS 000-589~000-902
8 1T 18 665 ‘8T 6T°0¥F ‘T a0 000 TE 00000 ’te EWNOONI ISETIEINI 000-%99-000-902
0o o ooto Q090 Q070 0070 XYL ZI¥EJ0Nd TYNOSYEd QIVAND 000-0Z2¥-000~90T
0070 00 LLE’TCZ'T 00°0C Q0 LLe’Tee’T QG LLE TEZ T SNOILDETTIOD X¥I INTII0D 000-0T%-000-30¢C
anusasy adiy junooov
000 adaa
SeNUsADY
aNQd @I -~ 90¢ pund
a=Esn ("TEEORTY)  TYRRION ("TERIONSY)  TYREON LESHANE GEaNIHNY Lanand NOIIATHDSHT UEFHAN T2
Ioad % FONYIYE £T0T/IE/0T ¥Z-£2028 TENIHIEO
ATECIIVAY IONYIVE QIX vE-£z0e

19°¢¢ :peyerdwo) ZIwei TROSTE %
£Z0Z/TE/0T SNIONT AOI¥Ed
JIHSNMOL HES0¥W o4 IHOdHEY BIALIONIAXHE ANY JNNIATS

dmy =80y gd
HIggaa Ies()

Lz/21  iebeg WA $S:T0 £20T/20/TT



Q0 00T (E£L°25F) EL°EST 00" 0 000 SMEALIANTAXT ? SHANSATY I0 IEN
89" 1T GG LI8 1L S A A 00°008°GE 00008 ‘SE SMANLIANEERE TEIOL
§6°2T Z8 p9T1E BT 6E9°F 00°008°GE Q00°008“GE SHONMANE TEIOL
(NN AMELRIHRED - 60% PUNE
89°TT GSTLTBTIE Gy Z8T'Y 00" 00875¢€ 00 008'sE STINLIANTIXT TYIOL
82-°1IT 85 LTS ‘TE Sy E8T 'V 00°008°GE 007008 SE poo 3deq TeICL
000 0070 oo 00790 00°0 1INO-SZBFSURIL TRI0L
0070 00°0 000 000 000 AEISHTIL 000-866-000-602
anp-saeIsuresl :adAl AuMeooy
89°IT G8TLT9'IE A R 00-008GE 00°008°SE rsan1TpusdxE TRICT
0070 00000 0T 0070 Q0 000701 00 000 0T AYILO0 THLIVD 000~-0LE-000-602
009 00°000°T 0o 0 00°000°T 00-00C'T ASNIIXE DISIH 000-556-000-60%2
go e 007 000°F 0070 00°000°% 00000 ¥ SUIYATT ENOIS HAVID TO0-0€6-000-60T
09°%¢ SSTLIBYET Sy 2Z81’¥% 00" 000°“LT 00°000°LT IONYNELNIYH 000-0E6-000-60C
00°0 00°00€ 000 Qo 0o0e 00°00E ONISIIEMAATY TYOET 000~006-000-60¢
000 0070 ool 000 00°0 sENd 000-0£8-000-602
000 00" 000’2 000 goToon’e 0000072 SEILAMES TYALIVIINGD 000~T08-000-602
000 007006 T e 00T0US T 00 00s’T SEITIANS 000~92L-000-602
00" 0 GO0 00°0 000 oG- o0 SASNEAXE GESENIRIMm GO0-12L-000~-602
0070 00°0 ac- 0 00 o 00°0 ISNEIXT TIYOTUEH/ YOI 000-STL-000-602
00" 0 0070 000 000 0070 SEOIAYES 0F0-Z0L-000-602
000 0670 00°0 00°0 000 NOLXES LNYISISSY 0EQ-Z0L~-000-602
0070 000 00°G 06" 0 0070 NOLXES 0Z0-Z0L~-000-60T
sanatpusdsy edAl IUTODDV
000 3dsq
gaanilTpusdxyg
56°¢T ZB FIT'1E 8T GE9 ¥ 00°0087°5¢E gotoo8’se SEANAATY TYIOL
G621 28°%91°'1¢ 8T°S£9°% 007 0087GE 04 008°GE 000 3daq TE3Cl
00" 0 00°090°¢s2 00" 0 00°090°6¢e 00°080s¢e tUI-SIVISURIL TEIOL
000 00-090°se 00" 0 00°090°sT 00"0%07¢g SEHISNYEL 000-669-000-60¢2
UI-SI5I5uRi] :9dA] IUnOdDY
g1 €% Z8 01’9 8T 5€9’7 00°0FLI0T 00°0FL0T ianuas®E TEIOL
000 0o o0s’e 0070 00-Qos’eg 00"00s‘2 SIJIFAIME Z¥ANAS 000-589~-000-60¢%
G6° LB z8'¥% 81" 5¢ 007 0% . 0007 FHCONT LSTIIEINT 000-$99~000-602Z
00°0 oo 0G0 0070 00°0 SHEITAGES 000-9%¥9~000-60%
000 000 00" 0 000 0070 SEEd YHASNWIL 10T 000-5¥9-000-60T
05" LS 00015 00" 069 007 002°T 00 002’1 INTRMOQNE/SEIYS 10T 000-¥¥9-000-50¢2
98- 64 00°060°E 00 0Te’E 00T000’L 00" 000‘L SETYS 0T 000~£%9~000-602
000 000 00°0 0070 000 FATIVHLS INIHAY-SHaEd 000~809-000-602
snusasy :adil aumcooy
ooo 3dsg
sanuaasyg
anNod AYALERED - 607 pUny
aasn (TYIEONEY) TYHMON {TYHEONEY) TYIRION L0009 GEGNERY IEoand NOTIZaTEOsHd TFERON 1D
1909 % HONYIVE £Z02/TE/01 vE-EZ0Z TENISITEO
HTEYTIYAY AONYTYd dLA PZ-£202

T9 " €¢ :pejaTdum) Ivsi TROSTI
£Z0Z/TE/0T SDNIANA dOTEEd
ATHSNMOL ®S0Y 904 IMOdTE FTUALIANIAXIT ANV IONIATS

Lz/eT  isbeqg

dmI @509 84
HIigdEd Ie8n

Ha 7S:T0 €£202/20/17T



000071 657 69¢E {65°69¢€) 000 0070 SEYALTANEAXE 3 SHONIATY A0 LEN

CPUET ooToeEr ‘Y 00°GLE 00 G66L°¢ 00 G6L'Z STEOLTIANAIXE TEICL

6170 65 68L T T%°S 00" 66L°2 00-S6L°T SHNNIATE TELOL

tONAE HONYNTINIVA TATHEC ZYMETILLO - Q07C PUng

Z¥ET 00°02% ‘T 00°GLE 00°G56L7°2 00°66L°2T SHTANLIANIAXE TYLOL

CHET g0 ogr’e 00°GLE 00°g86L72 00°G6L"'T q0¢ 3deg TE3OL

0070 000 a0° 0 ] 000 000 IANQ-SIBISURIL TRICL

000 a0 0 0o"o 000 0070 DS IH-SEHISNYEL 000-666-000~022

ang-gragsuezy :adil JUNOLOY

CFTET 00"0Z% 2 00°SLE 00"GBL'Z 00 GBL7E raan3ytpusdxyg TElOL

Q0o 00°S¥% | [sRe R Co°G¥ Q0" 9% SACENYTITEDISIH C00-556-000-02Z

POET gosLe’e 00°gLE 000sL7Z 00°08L°2 FONYNIINIWH ANY SYIYaEEd 000-0€6-~000-022

arnaTruadxy :eodil Junowdy

000 3dag

ssanjtpusdxy

6170 6G 68LT BN 00°g6L’Z 00°G6L"Z SHEANTATE THIOL

6T°0 6S 68L'E P g 00°G6L°E DO-GBL'E 000 3ded T®30%L

00°0 0070 0600 0o-o 00°0 TUI-sIDFSURITL TEIOL

00°0 000 000 000 oo o SYTISNTLL 000-669-000~022

ur-saagsueay adil JUNOOOY

BT 0 G 6BL T T#°S Q0°§6L°¢ 00°C6L’E lanuassd TEIOL

00°0 00°06L"% 000 007 0GL’T 00°0SL’'2 SLNEHSSISSY TYIDEAS 000-2L9-000-0Z2

z0" 2t 65°6E i%° 9 00" &% 00" S¥ FHOONT ISHEIIINI 000-%99-000-0Z2

snusazy :9dAl Junoooy

000 3dsdq

ganusay]

aMNd FONYNHINIYA HATYd Z¥YMIILLIO - 022 PUR

aEsa (TVIMONEY} TYREON (TONIONTY)  IYREON LIDANY QIONIWNT LEDANT NOILATIDSHA WIIHON 1D
L2309 % HONWTYE £202/TE/0T FCc—€£20¢ TENIDIHEO
EIEYIIYAY ADNEIYE dLA BZ-LE0T

T9°gg :peje(duos Iesx TROSTH %
£20Z/T€/0T ONIANZ TOIH¥Ed

LS/%T :sbeg JIHSNMOL HS0d ¥04d LOoddd TEOLIONHIXE ONY EONIATE

dm] =509 -gd
I A==}
Wad ¥5:10 €202/20/11T



00°00T (00-008) 00°00¢% 00°Q 0070 SEMALIANIGXE 3 SEANIANY J0 LEN

6L°12T 00° 00612 00°00T'9 0000082 00000782 SHANLIANHEXE TYIOL
LS LT 00007 12 U009 ‘9 00 000 ‘8T £o-oo0’8e SEANHATE TYIOL

19840 ~ GFZ pund

LT TT 00°006°1C 00°00179 00" 000’82 00°00082 SHHOLTANESXE TELOL

6L°12 00°006°TE 0000172 00000782 00°000°82 000 3deg Te3ol

000 £o-o 000 0070 0070 13NO-SISFSURIL TBI0L

00°0Q 0a° g 00" 0 000 go°0 HEISNYIL 000-666-000-9%Z

1no-sisysuexl :adAl IuUnoooy

6L°TZ 00 006 "TE 00°00T’9 00000 ’8eZ 007000782 rexnaTpuadyy Tel0%

050" 0 0o o 00°0 000 000 INTRIINDT TEI1I 000-0L6-000-672

ga-o 000 000 00°0 000 SINIREAQIANI NOII¥EMYOTS/ Syavd T00-0£6-000-5%2

L9° 0% 00" 006°8 00-00T ‘2 00°000°ST 00°000°8T FIVAEY HHOH MONIK 000-0£6-000-5%2

00°0 000 [ o] Q0" 0 000 ONTESTITING ONY DNTINIMI 000-006-000-5%2

00°0 00°000°ET 00" 0 00°000’ET 00°000‘ET SHOTLAYES OI1I7Tdnd Q00-£08-000~-5%2

g o 00" 0 00" 0 co0"0 00°0 SEATIIYE TYIAIDILHEDEY ZAOWTA 000-208-000-5%2

000 000 0070 0070 00°0 NOTIYEISININGY 000-02L-000-5%2

sanatpuadxg :adAl JUNODOY

000 adsa

gaaniTpuadxy

LS EC 0C-00%’TZ 007 002°3 00°000782 00°000782 SHONIAHE THLOL

LS ET 00°00%'T2 00°003°9 00°0C0 ‘82 007000482 poo adag TRICL

co"o 0070 1ol 00" 0 000 tUT-SISISUBIAT TEIOCL

000 00°0 G0 0 00°0 Qg0 FHISHTIL 000-669-000~S¥%T

’ uI-gIagsueil :aodil Junoooy

LS ET 00°00%‘TE 00009 ‘S go-ocn’‘sz 00-000°8%2 IenUsASY TEIOL

0o°0 D00 000 00" 0 go- o SANEIAIAIQ ? ISH9EINT Q00-%99-000-S%C

LS"EC 00 00v‘1e 00°008 ‘9 00-go0“se 00" 000’8z ALNACO-SLITIORE 000-886~000~S¥E

snueasy :adil Iuncooy

poo 3dag

SINUSARY

OG0 - §hZ pund

aQ3en (TYRIONEY) TERRON {TYEONEY) “IVIRMON SEDAAY HINTHY LEDANT NOTLETEDsHd dagRaN I
Lodd % HONYTYd £Z0Z/TE/0T BE-E20Z TENIDIEC
EIEETIVAY TINYIYE dIX pE-t20¢

19 °£€ :peleTdwol xesy; TE2ISTA % dm] 2809 :gd
£Z0Z/TE/0T DNIGNE GoI¥ad qrggEd :Iesn
LE/ST 1sbeg AIHSNMOL ESOY ¥0d IHOoddd THMOLIANEdXE ONY EONIAEE Wd ¥S:T0 €ZCZ/Z0/TT



0070

00°0

00°0 000 0ot o STINLIANEAXE ® SHONEAEY J0 TEN

000 00°0 06" 0 000 00°0 STINLTAINIIXE TELOL

00" 9 o0 0070 oo-g co0 SEANEATEE TYIOL

148N - (T Pund

000 000 000 00°0 go- o SMIOLIANSIAKE TYI0L

00" o 0070 000 00°0 GO0 000 3deag Te30l

00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0970 iaan3Tpusdyd TEIOL

00°0 00" 0 000 0070 00°0 ALNDOD OL SAFTIO0Ed ITES dSN TO0-E£6-000-L¥C

000 060G 00°0 0070 0o 0 INIHAYd HMOG - dBN 100-2£6-000-LFE

00°0 0o°o 000 0070 0gc-o NOLIYLITIIYHEY — 4S8N T00-TE6-000-L%C

00°0 go-o 00°Q Q0" 0 o000 NOTLITOWHI LJErodd - dsN T00-0E6-000-LF2

00°0 00" 0 Q00 00" o 000 HGNIIYE IDTILIW 4SSN 000-0%8~-000-LFC

[o1e Do} 00" 0 00 0 300 00°0 QHIYTIE LNYHS - SUSNHAXH 000-008-000-L%2

00 0 00" 0 000 000 (1 Ra] LNIWETI T LHY 000-8TL~-000-LFZ

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 SUXYI TIOHAYd 000~-8TL-000-LFE

ag°o 00°0 00°0 00°0 [s]aple} FONTIASNT HITYIH dSN 000-70L-000~LFE

000 0070 co o 00" 0 eI R dSN — SHEDYM 000-20L~000-L¥C

sznaTtpuadzy :adil juncooy

000 2deg

ssznyTpusdxy

[$10 0] 0g-o 06" 0 Q00 000 SHANEATY TYIOL

Q070 0" 0 00" o g0~ o 00" 0 000 3deq T®IOL

0070 000 0070 00°0 a0 0 ranuaA3y¥ TE30]

co-o ao-a #10 0] 00°Q jeJale} HWOONT ILSHYIINI 000-%82-000-L¥%E

0070 2070 00°0 000 000 SETYS ESOCH 000-685-000~LFZ

0070 00°0 00O 60" 0 0070 SINEHISENENINE LNYEO - 48N 000-885~000~L%2

onuaasy :odAil juncooy

000 3dsqQ

SANUSLTY

dSN - Ly Dund

qasa ("TYEONEY)  THIMCK {TYHEONIY ) LIDINT QHANEWY IHDANY NOILATEOSHEd HHERAR TO
hAaut: s FONYIYE £T0T/TE/OT vZ-£202 TYRIDHTEO
TIFETIIYAY JONYTYd dLX ¥Z-£202

Le/e1 :sbeg

T9°cg :poleTdwol Ieox TeOSTI
£Z02/1TE/0T SNIANT dOIdsEd
ATHSNMOL ESOYM ¥0d I¥QdTd TAAIIANEIYNE aNY HONIATI

dml sso9 :4d
ATEEq I|EN
Ha ¥G:T0 £202/20/17




0o°o 00°0 0c- o 0070 00°0 SUTISNNALL 000~666-TLE-BFC
ano-sxsgsueal :odiy juncooy
T8¢ 00"GQE BT Q0667 ‘6E Q0" Q0% ‘69 0000769 reanaTpuadxy Te3ol
00°¢ 00" 0 00" 0 000 00°0 HENIIXE SNOINYTIIDSIN 000-G56-TLE-BFE
00°0 000 0ot o 000 Q0°90 SLMHRHMSEAGHIRY NOIIATEDSHEd Q0C-SZ6—~TLE-BVT
co°0 [e]0ag] 0ate 00°0 000 EONEMOTITY EOYATIN 000-098-TLE~BVT
0070 000 onto 0o~ o 00t 0 SHNOHIHTIL 000-0S8-TLE~E¥T
0c"0 000 00°0 0o 0 0070 SNOIZATHOSHNS/ SONTLEEN/ 530U 000-0£8-TLE-BYT
80°LT 0628676 05 Lv0’'E 00 000‘2T g0 o0zt ASNAAXE JYIHIHEAC EDILIAC 000~-0Z28-TLE~GFC
FT° T2 0 TIEE’Z 09°899°¢ 00°00079 00°000°9 FOLOHISNI ONIIWNTI 000-EQ8-TLE-6FZ
LET LA 50981’y G I8 7T Q0 0007’61 0000061 HOLDEdSNHT TYOIILDETH 000-208-TLE-GVT
00" 0 00" 0 Qo070 5070 o000 SHNTIHHER 9HHLIO TO0-T108-TLE-6FT
EE'EE 0070098 00 008°F 00°00% ‘7T D0°00F‘F1T INHEDYNTH LIFEHEd T00-TOB-TLE-6FT
0070 00t 0 000 00" 0 0070 SHEOIAYES TYAIDVELNOD 000-TOB-TLE-6FZ
00" 0 0070 000 000 00’0 FSNAIHH ONITIVH/EOYLS0d 000-6EZL-TLE-BWT
000 000 0070 00 Q oo o SAITd4dNS 000-9Z2L-TLE-GFCZ
000 oo o 000 [0 00" o SESNEJAXE GESENgRIEE 000-TZL~TLE-GFZ
0070 oo"o 0070 00" o 00"0 SEXYL ILNIHAQTIWENO 000-6TL~TLE-BTT
000 g0° 0 000 000 06°0 NOIIAFIEINGD AWML/ INERTAILEY 000-8TL-TLE-SFT
00'0 0ot o 00°Q 000 000 ASNEIKE TUYDIQHN/ YOI 000-ST1L-TLE-GFT
oot o 00" 0 g0 0 oo 0ot o SHEOYM TEDIITHHATD 000-Z20L~TLE-CFT
LT %6 S0 08¢ G668 S 00t0007s 00°00079 MOLOEASKI T¥OINVHIEW T00-TOL-TLE-GFT
96 0L 0o g8v’c 00°%TG‘8 00°00072T 00"00072T TYOLRYHISN/HOLOEISNT ONITTINE 000-TOL-TLE-EFE
sanzTpusdxy :9dLL JUMOIDY
1L 3dsa
saIngTpuadxy
65°9% 99 EWE‘ES PETLGY ST 0000086 00°00C‘88 SHANIATY TYIOL
1%°S% 00t zoe’Es 00°869°%F 0000086 00 0007’86 1.E 3deg TE3IOL
0070 000 go-o 000 000 IUT-S$ISISURII TRICT
000 00" 0 000 0070 00" 0 SEHI SNTIL Q00-€63~TLE-EFE
ur-gasrsuea] :edil JUICLDY
T8°6% 00" 20E €S 00869 'TF 00000786 00000786 aniIeasy TEIOL
Q00 Qoo 00°0 00" 0 QU0 TROONI ISTJIIINI 000~599-TLE-6FE
B %S 0082879 00°ZLT’8 00°000°GT 00 000°ST SLIINIEd TYEOINYHOHR 0S0-9LF-TLE-GFE
Qo° Q0 0070 000 00" 0 000 SLIMMEd TTIM SHO-8L¥-TLE-ETT
9L QF 00°%6Z°8 00°90L7°¢ 00°000°PT 00 000 "FT SIINEEd ONIEHNT 0F0-8LF~TLE-EFT
P44 00 8v¥6 ‘LT 0O0"¥S0°TT 00-000°s2 g0-goo’‘se SLIWEHd TY¥II9IDETH QEQ-9L¥-TLE-BFE
0S°ZE go-0oL’zZ 00°00€°T 00°000°F noTooC’Y MITATY NYId TZ0-9L%-TLE-GTVT
LT 8% 00°%EC’TZ 00°99% 8T 00" 000‘0% 00" 00070F% SLIMNEd DNICTIING 020-8Llv-TLE-EFZ
snusasy :=dil umoedoy
1Le adeq
00°00T {(ve-6G6) FE"6GS 000 00°0 000 3deg TE3CL
00" 00T  (PE"6SE) ¥L°656 0070 0070 TenuRASY TEI0L
0C 00T {(FE"6585) FET6496 000 Q0" 0 SANFAIAIA 3 LSEYHINI 000-%392-000-6%C
snusassy adAl 2Unoooy
000 3deq
SanUSATY
aNNZ NMOIIODTEISNI SNIQTINE - 6F¢ pPund
qEsn {TYRHEONEY) {("TEREONEY) LE2dnd TAANINY LaDans NOIIEITEDSHE GIIHAN 1D
100d % HONYIVE ETOZ/TE/OT ye~-£e0c TYNIDTEIC
HTEYIIVAY SONYTIYE QLXK 7Z2-£202

LZ/LT  :ebeg

dTHSNMOL HSOW ¥MO0d MOdWM HYNITONIIXE NV A0NIATL

T pelsTduo) resy TessTd %
£202/1€/0T DNIGNT QOTHREL

dm], asoy :d€d
EIG9Iq IesN

W3 $S:TO €202/20/11



55712 99" LER'TT FETE9TY 00°009'82 00009782 STINLIANZAXE ? SAONIATE A0 LHN
T6°36§ 00°G06°62 00" G67'6E 00°00% ‘69 00" Q0% “69 SHUNIIANIIKE TYIOL
65°9Y% 98" ZYE'ES TETLSSSH 00-000’86 007000786 SHONIATI TYIOL

TONAd NOILDEESNI ONIQTING - 6F7 puUnd

16795 0050662 00 C6% ‘5E 0G0°00% 69 00 00% ‘89 SHEALIANISXE TYLIOL

T6°5¢ 007606762 00" SE% ‘68 00" 00V ‘69 00°00F ‘5% TLE 3ded TRIOL

0070 000 00" g 0070 00°0 IANO-SISISURIL TEICL

gaIn3Tpusdxd

: QNI NOILOHASNI ONIJTIInd -~ 6%7 PUng

ausn (TYIONTY) TOTION ("TEREONEY)  TYREON IEDANE QFTANIWNY LESANT NOILAIEOEEA YEEHAN T9
L2dg % HONVTHH £202/TE/0T ¥Z-E20¢ TYNISIFEO
FTIYIIVAY HAONYTYE GLA PE-EEVE

T9°cg 'poailatduon aIBeL TEDSTI % dmI, 250y €@

£202/T€/0T oNIUNY QOIddEd HT99dd :ISSn

LZ/81 rabeg JdTHSNMOL HSOYW ¥04d IMCdEY HENIIGNILXHE ONY HONIEATT Hd $G:TO €202/20/11



6F"8ET (LE T0G'T) LB TOOE QG 0os ‘9 06 005°9 SHYNLIONAIXE 2 SENNIAMI IO IHN
00" 0 0o 000’se 0070 Q0-ooo’se 0oToeo’se SEANIICGNRIIRE 'THIOL
BS"8Z £0°86%'22 LETTOC'E 007 005°TE 00 008 'TE SEANIATY TYLOL
IONOE 9 3 4 - §GZ pung
(oTollo] 00000752 0ot o 0oto0G’se 00°000°52 SEYALIANAIXE TELOL
000 00000752 QU0 0000082 00°000°6¢ g€6. 3daQ TEIOL
00" o 00°occ’‘se 00" 0 00°000°GE 0000052 1eINITPUSAXE TEI0L
00°0 00°000°se 0070 007000 ‘se 00" 000’52 SHSYHOYNd INFHIIADE Dud 000~SL6-E6L-55T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 0070 SEDIA¥NES TYALITEINGD 000-T0B~£6L-55T
000 0o 0 00°0 00" 0 600 §dITddns 9Ed 000-LZL-E6L-G5T
0070 00" 0 00" o gc'o 0070 SHSNIIXT QESENGHITT 0O0-TEL-E6L-GGT
aznitpuadxy :adil Juneooy
g6 21dsg
000 000 000 0070 000 000 3deq T®3lOL
00°0 0070 0070 000 9070 iaxngTpusdxy Telol
oo 00" 0 0070 000 0070 TOUYHD INEWAIADE ©3d 000-858-000-55¢
000 000 0070 000 00°0 ONITIVH/T9Y¥150d 000-6ZL-000-552
000 0o o 0070 G6o-o 000 NOILASTEINGD IEY WHEAQTIIWE 0O0~BIL-000-562
00°0 00°0 000 0oto 000 NOIIAITEINOD dMIL JFH/YOLA 000-5T4L-000-$52
0070 0070 000 000 GO0 ASNEIRE ZONTEASNI HITYHH 000-#0L-000-G5E
co" g 000 (aloai] 0070 0ot o SEOYM-MOIVAISININAY WTHED 000-20L-000-G5E
aangTpusdxy adil IUNOSOY
oco 2dsa
saxnyTpuadxy
85°82 £0°"BER'ZT LETTO0'® 00°005°1E 00700618 SHANIATI TYIOL
85°8¢ E0°86%'ZE L6006 00 008°1E 00°006°1E 000 3deg TE3og
000 000 000 00a 000 IUI-SX2FSUBI] TRICTL
00" Q 00°0 000 00" 0 000 (NI) SHIEISNTIL 000-669-000-55%
UI~-5I18I8uURI] :adA] JUNODIY
8BS 827 E0"86¥% ‘¢ L6 TOC s Q0 00571E 00005 “1E ienULARY TEICL
16792 T3°08L'ET BEBTLYL 00700 TE 00°008 18 SIAIEoEY DEd 000-L93-000-64¢
G0T00T  (8§°282°1) 85°28Z°1 goo 00°0 SUNHUTATA/ LSEIHINT 000-793~000-55¢
anuasny :adi] junoooy
goo 3dsg
SINUIADYT
aund £ 4 4 - SGZ pung
agsh (TYIONEGY) TYIRION (TORIONEY) THRON LEDANE IRANTHY Iasand NOILATADSHAU HITHON 1O

I20d % ADNTTEH EE0E/TE/0T ve-£z0z TUNIOIHEO

TIETIIVAY EONYIYE JIX ve-£20¢
19°¢¢ :peasTduoDd I¥9X TEDSTE % dmy =809 :gd
£Z0Z/TE/0T 9NIANE ACIYEd STEUEq I8N

LT/BT i=beyq dTHSNMOL ES0¥W ¥MOd IHMOdEY HUALIUNIEdXE ONY EONIAEY

Wd $§:10 €20g/e0/11




IA7 a7 9z 6F%7 ‘6 FLTOGS L 00 000 LT 00°0007LT SHENLTANEAXE 3 SENNAARY J0 L3N
000 00" 0 [S1 ] oo o 000 SHENLTIANEIXE TYLOL
[4: A0 474 9z 6Fv 6 FLTOSG L 00°0007°LT 00°0007LT SEONEATY TYLOL
SONAE MENLDALSYEINI - Z0F pung
ga° g 000 a0 0o 0070 00 0 SHANLIANAAXE TYLOL
0o ¢ 0070 60°0 000 000 000 3deg T®E305
000 60" 0 0070 00" 0 00°0 IINQ-sISgsURILL TRIOL
000 00°C 00" 0 0c'0 60°0 UHISNYIL 000~666-000~-20F
ANO-SIBISURILL :adil IUnoooy
00" 0 00 0 000 600 00°0 raxngTpusdxy TR0
0o0"0 0o 0o o 0o o 0070 LNHWAYL LSHEHLNT 000-566—-000-207%
00" 0 0o o oo 0 0070 00" 0 INHRAYE TYIIORIEd 000-Te6~000-207
0o-o oo o 00 0 el goo SAOINYITIDSIN/ AVIIN0 TY¥LIJYD 200-0L6~000-20%
go"o oo-o 00°0 000 0o e ALEIYS JITENd/AYIIN0 TYLIJYD T00-046~000-20F
go"0 00" G 000 00°0 60" 0 aNYT 3 207T8/A¥IIN0 TYLIJYD 000-0L6-000-20%
oo 000 00°Q 000 000 SAOENYTIIDSIR 000-956-000-2€0F
00"c 0o°o 000 006’0 0070 SHANETIANEIXE E0¥ WOOETIL 000-0€E-000-20F%
go0"¢ 00°0 000 000 000 SEHSIAMES TYOLIWILNOD Q00-T08-000~20%
00°0 000 000 000 000 SEITIaNs 000-9ZL-000~20%
sanatpusdxyg :adij junoooy
000 3dsqQ
saangTpuadxy
AN 9Z°6%% '8 PL 0SS L 00°000°LT 00°000“LT SHANZATE TYIOL
[A A4 9z 6F% ‘6 FLTOGS L 007000 LT 00000 LT 000 3dsa tEzOl
0C°0 000 N o No"0 00°0 IUI-SIBFSUBRIL TEIOL
000 o o 0070 000 00°0 SOOANYTTADSIH,/ SUTASHYEL Z00-669-000-20%
0070 oje v 000 000 00°0 ALUIYS JITH0d/SHEASNTEL T00-863~000~20¥
g0 0 00°0 000 000 00°Q ANYE 3 9074/ SUEASNTIL 000-863-000-20¥
ur-sasjysuear :sdil junooow
A8 44 9z 6L¥ ‘6 ¥LT0GS°L 00°0007LT 00"0007LT 19nUSARY TEIOL
87 0F FLTLITOT 9z-z88°9 00°000°LT 00°0007LT SHONIATY LOY WOOHTIHL 000-2L9-000-20F
00" 00T (87°899) 8% 899 00" g0 0o o LSHYHINT 000-799-000-20%
go0°Q oo o]0 Rg] 0070 0o 0 TROINT LINEYD 000-065-000~20%
snuaasy :adiy Junosoy
000 3dedg
saNUSASY
ANAd FINLDALSYIANT — g0y PUnI
qasn {(TYREONEY) TERION (TYRREONTY) THRION LESdNg JHINENY LEDANG NOILATIDSHd HHIHAN T2
LOodE % HONYIVE EZ0T/TE/DT ¥ZT-£Z0¢ TUNIDTEO
FIITTINAY HONYTIVT QX »Z-£202

Tg €t :peierdwol ISR TEBOSTI % dmr esoyg :gd
£Z0Z/1T€/0T DNIAONE dolvad TIg99d IsEn
Lz/07 isbes dIHSNMOL ESOY 904 I¥OdEd TENIIANIIXH GNY EONZATT HE ¥5:T0 £20€/20/1T




00°00T (P2 LE) PCTLE Qo @ oot STENLTANNAKE 3 SHANIATI IO LEN

0070 000 a0°0 00" 0 00°0 STINLTANIINE TYLOL

00 00T (#2"LE} PZTLE 00°0 000 SEANIATY TYLOL

. Y% L - TQL PUmE

007 00T (gz-Le) PTTLE 0070 00°0 SEANFATI TEIOL

00° 00T {(vg-LE) 7T LE 00°0 000 000 adeg Te3ol

0070 00°0 00°0 Qoo 0070 IUI-SX9ISURLL T®IOL

0070 000 g0 0 0o o0 000 SANQE EEHIO - SYFIASNTEL 000-669-000-104L

. ur-sIagsuesl :9dAL JUNOIDY

00°00T (FC"LE) FTOLE 00°0 00" 0 lenusAdy TE30]

00°00T (v2 LE) PZLE 0070 00°0 HHODONT LSTHHLNT 000-%#99-000~T0L

snueszy edil Jumnonoy

co0 3dsa

SBNUSADY

¥ ? L - TOL Puni

aasn (TYHIONEY) TYREON {TYRNEONEY) TYREON LEDINY QHENINY ITADANE NOIIAIEDSHA VHERAN T2
I9dd % EONYTIVE £20T/TE/0T FZ-£202 TYNISTEO
JTIETIIVAY HONYTYE QLX yEZ-£20Z

T8 €€ pejeTdwol Jesy TEOSTE %
£Z02/TE/0T DNIANT J0TYEd
Lz/1z  :ebeg dTHSNMOL ¥SOY ¥0J I¥0d¥d THALIGNIAXE ANV ZNNIATY

dm] @509 :dd
dIggHd IssQ
Wd $S:T0 £C0T/20/T1T



00700

(99 18%)

59 °T8¥% g0 ¢ 000 SHINIIANAGYT ¥ SHANIATY S0 LEN
00°00T (o0-gE) 00" EE 000 Qg0 STENLIGNIAXE TYIOL
00 00T (98" F1S) EERE AR 0a° o 000 SHONIAHE TYIOL

IONNd XYD —~ EQL pUng
00 00T (pQ-gg) GO EE Got0 000 SHINIIANEIXE TYLIOL
00°00T (co-€e) 0o gg 000 oot o poc 3deq TE3oL
0070 00°0 00" 0 Q0- 0 000 I INO-SIRISURIL TRICL
00°0 00°0 a0° 0 0o°0 000 SEHASNYAL 00C-686-000-E0L
jno-sIiagysuexy :adAl JUNOoOY
00° 00T {0p-€g) 00" €€ 00" 0 00°Q reanyTrusdsy TEA0L
0000t {go-gg) 00" EE no- o0 000 SOOHANTTIEISIN 000-5%96-000~£0L
aanaTpuedxy :adir juncooy
000 2dsq
ssxnyTpusdxs
00°007 (99" %1¢) 99" %1S 000 Q0°0 STONIATY TYIOL
00TQoT (99°¥1G) 99 FIS 00°0 ooto 000 3ded TRIOL
g0- 00T {99 %15} 997718 Vo] 000 ranusAdY TBIOI
00°00T (99°%1g) S9°%1c g0°0 00°0 SUNHATALC 3 LSSaULNT 000-799-000-€0L
anusany 3dAL 1UNCDOY
soo adsa
SONUDATY
dHad ¥4I - €04 Pund
agEsn (THIRIONTY) {(TYIRICNGY) TYION LADANYE qQEANTWY LEDAnd NOILITIYOSHT HHGAGNR 1D
190 % HONYIYL £T0T/T€/0T ¥Z-£2027 TYNIDTHEO
AIHEIIYAY HONYTYE dLA vZ-£202
T9-¢g polaTdwe) 9L TROSTI & dmI sscy g0
£€202/T€/07T ONIANE qOTdI9d FTEgEd IS0
LZ/ze dTHSNMOL HS0d YMOd f¥OdEd FEAIIANASXT (NY ANNTATI

Nd PG:T0 £20¢/20/1T



00°0Q0T (€8-T9L) EB"T9L 0070 00°0 SEdALTONEdXE ¥ SEONIATY J0 L3N

ET°E 0G"GBT BT 0G°88§ 00" PLL’8T 00" VLLBT SHINITANIEIRH TYLCT
6T L L9°€TT'LT £€°06E"T 007 FLL 8T 00" FLL'ST SALNEAHT TYIOL

STIQUINOD QEEM MMYTT HSIA - F0/L DURE

£T°€ 06°88T°81 057 B8S 00 FLL 8T 00 FLL'ST SEIALIANEIXE TYIOL

E1°E 0576817781 05°885 0O°FLLIBT 00°FLL BT 000 3deQ TEIOL

000 oo°Q 000 00°0 0o o SANQ-SIBFSUBILY TRIOL

e10Ra¢] oo o 00" 0 Q0" 0 00" 0 SYHISNYIL 000-666-000-70L

INO-SIDISURIT :3dA] JUNOIDY

£1°E 05 68T ‘8T 05" 88¢ 00 FLLS8T 00" FLL'8T 1eINaTPUSCKRE TEI0L

0o0°0 007 08T 0ot o 0070671 00081t SOOENYTIIEISIN 000-6S6~000-%0L

000 00" 923 78T 0070 00" %29 ‘8T 00" ¥E2 8T HONYNEINIVR TAYI 000~0E6-000-%0L

0070071 {06 B8G) 057885 000 00°0 ONTIHSITENE-IONYNIINIVH T/4 000-006-000-F0L

aanatpuadxy :edil auncooy

oo 3dea

saangTpusdys

6T L LetEer ‘LT £€706E°T Q0" FLL78T 00 tLL'ST SHANHEAHY TYIOL

6T L LI ETF LT EET0S8E°T 0O0"vLL 8T 00°%44°8T goo 3deq TeaOT

000 000 co0 oo 0 00" o IUI-8IDISURIL TBIOL

000 000 0o 0 oo 00" 0 SHYIISNTIL 000-669-000-%0L

ur-sxazsuex] :odAl JuncDoy

617 L L3 €7 LT £€°068°T 00" FLL BT 00" %LLET 1RTUSARYY TEIOL

ST L TL T62 LT A4S A 00'%29 ‘8T 0ov2e ‘8T SINZEHSSHESSY TYIDHIS 000-2L9-000~F0L

£E0°¢T 95 TET 0 8T 007 04T 00 08T HRODNI I8EFEINI 000~%99-000-FCL

snusasy :odiz 3umosoy

noo 3deq

senuaIAdy

TOYIROD JHEEIM IIYT HSIL - §OL PULRA

qasn ("TYIEONTY) TYRION (TYREONGY ) TUREON LADANYE JEANTNY IHDANG NOIIJI¥MO8Ed HHIHON T2
IHAE % HONYTYd £CT0Z/TE/OT FC-EZ0E TYNIDIE0
HTEYIIYAY HONYTYE dLX vZ-£202

T9-°¢cg :paasTduc) IBsL TeOSTI % dmg @scy -gd
£202/T€/0T 9NICNT QOTIHEd EIEEHd x9S0
Lz/cz  tebed dIHSNMOL HSOY ¥Od Id0dTY TUNLIANIIXE aNY JONTART WA 7510 €202/20/711



00°00T 9L°656°0 (94°666°'9) 0070 0070 STANLITIANEAXE 3 SUANHATS IO LEN

(AR VA 00°01L°5E 00080 L 00" 09L'EE 00" 09L’ZE STINLIINISXE TYELIOL
8270 9L°699‘zE vZ 06 00" 09L'ZE 00°09L'2¢ SHEOANIATE TILOL
LQNOd OVS YVWEVEE FEVT - S0L PU

287128 00" 0TL ST 0070807 L 00 08L’zZE 00°09L°2ZE SHEALIANIIXE TELOL

[A I w4 00 0TLSE 00°080°L 00°09L72E 00°09L72E 000 1daa T®3ioL

Z5° 712 00"0TL SE 00705074 Q0 09L'CE 00°09L'2E taIn3TPusdxy [e30f

000 g0°09L 00°C 00°08¢L a0 Q9L SOQENYTIHDSTH 000-5596-000-4904L

g0 g¢ 00°0S6‘%Z 00°050°L 00000’z Q000028 TONYENHLNIWA 000-0E6-000-80L

aingTpusdxy :sdAlL IUNOSOY

000 3dea

sarnyipusdxy

8270 9.769%°2¢ ¥Z°06 00°09L72¢ 0oT09L’2E SEONFATI TYIOL

82°0 8.°699°2Z¢ P2 06 0o-0sL‘ze 00-09L’zE 000 aded Telol

G000 00" o 0070 000 00" 0 IUTI-SISISUBIL TEIOL

00°0 0070 000 000 6070 HIISHVAL 000-669-000-S0L

ur-sxersuexy :2dAl JUnoDoY

8Z°0 9L°659°2¢ vZT 06 00 08L"ZE 007" 09L72E InusARE TRIOL

0c"0 gato oo-o 0o Q co o FRCONT YIHLO 000-082~000~50L

0c-0 00000728 00°0 00°000°zZE 0o-ooo’es SINEWSTESSY TYIDHIS 000-2L9-000~50L

L8 TT 9L° 698 $Z°06 00" 09L 00°09L HROONI LSE9RINI 000~-#99-000-504L

anusasy :adAl JUnooDy

200 adsa

SonUaAdY

aNOd dV¥S YvyREddd H¥YI - S§0L Pund

gasn (TYIESONTY) TYNYON (TVICNTY) THRRHION LEDAONE QHINENY Ids5ang NOIIATEOSHEO BHEWON TD
LodeE % HORYTYY £Z0Z/Te/0T VI~E20¢ THNIDIEO
ATHYETIVAY FONEIYE QLA FC-£E0E

19 €¢ :pojeTducy ISk TROSTA § dm, 8809 :dQ
£20Z2/TE/0T ONIONE qOT¥dId FIgEEd :ABS[
LZ/7¢ :abeg JIHSNMOL dSOY ¥0d IMOdEd FUALICNEIXE ONY HEOANFAET Wd #¥G:T0 £20Z/20/TT



00°001

6L°8Z6°€E

(6L°8267°¢€) 00" 0 060 STINLIANIEXE % SHANEATY A0 IEN
829 00" 0LE'G9 00 08E°%F 00" 0SL 63 00°0G6L 769 STEQALIANIIRE TYIOL
59°0 6L 867762 127 15% 00°05L'69 00" 0GL'69 SEONEATY TYLCL
TONAS EEYT OOISEIE - L04 DU
8¢°9 Q0 0LEGY 00° 088’V 00°04L789 00°0GL 69 STEALICNHEXE TEIOL
829 00°0LE'SY 00 08E Y 00" 05L"69 00°0SL°69 000 3dsg TEIOL
000 0o 0 000 000 00°0 13ng-savgsuURLL [BIOL
00°0 000 oo 0ot o 000 SHEISNYIL 000-666-000-L0L
ano-sIagsueil :odil JUNODDY
8279 00 0LE 'S8 00 0BE'F 00°0GL'69 00" 0SL‘69 saanytpusdxg TEIOL
000 00" 0GL E 000 00°0SL‘E 00°0S5L’E SNOINYTTIDS IR 000-566-000~L0L
59 00" 09’19 00" 08E‘% 0000099 00 000799 AONYNIINIVH I¥¢T O0ISdIL 000-0E6-000-L0L
aanyrpusdyy :adAl juncooy
000 3deqg
ssxnaTpusdxy
§8°0 6L°862769 12 16F 00" 0GL 68 00" 0GL788 SEANEATY TYICL
G970 6L°862'6% TZ°15% 00" 05L76% 00°0SL 69 000 3ded TEIOL
oo’ 00" 0 jsJolue] 000 000 TUT-SIDISURIL TBIOL
000 00" 0 eJopll+! 0ot o 000 SUTISNTEL 000-669~000-L0L
wr-sxeIsuery :odiAr 3umcooy
5970 6L BEZ 69 12 T6¥ 00°0SL'69 00°05L’69 ronusAdy TERIOL
000 00000789 000 00000739 007000799 SININSSHSSY TYIDELS CO0-€L9-000~L0L
E0°2T 6L°862°€E 127 16¥ D0 0SL'E 00°0G5L°€E HRCONI LSTJEINT 000-¥39-000~L0L
anusazy :9dAl JUnNOODY
000 3dsa
ssnuURLIYT
aNnd ENYI O0ISdIL - LOL pung
adsn (TEIEONEY) TEWEON (TYRIONEY} TERRION 1E90NE JEANINY 1I5ang NOII4I¥0sEd EEAHAN 19
1908 % HONETYS £202/TE/0T Fg-£2028 TENIDIEC
FTAVIIVAY HONVTYE OLX FE-£20¢
T9°€€ ipeieTduo) Iesi TeOSTd % dmy ®soy dQ
£20Z/TE/0T DNIANE QOIHEEd FTEEEa sI=s0
tz/gz  :ebeg dTESNMOL HSOY Y04 Ld0dFd TENLICNEIXE ANY HONFATY

Nd $G:TO £20Z/20/11




GE VP (T9-LZ¥) (6E-1RE) (0o-63L) (00" 63L) STIALIANIIXT ¥ SEONIATY A0 JHN
S6°5€ £5°0%9 B8P "EGE 00°000°T 00°000°T SEEALIANEIXE TILOL
€8 L 167212 60781 00" T2 00 TEZ SEONIATY TYIOL
ISTHOIT §¥4OHS ATICH -~ 188 PUNY
55" GE 257 0%9 B¥ " 5SE Q0T000°T 00-000'T STANLIANEIXE THIOL
€6 s¢g 5T 0%2 87 65E 00°000°T 00°000°T oco 3dea TelOL
000 0070 000 0600 0070 IINO-SITISURLL T2I0L
J0°0 000 0o 000 000 HEISHTIL 000-666~000-198
ano-sIszsuell :adAlL Junossy
G GE 28T 0%s B% "6GE 00" 0001 00°000°T raangtpusdxy TRIOL
00°0 00°0 000 a0 0o 00°0 SNOINYITHOS IR 000-686-000-198
S6°GE (AR k4] B¥"6GE 00000t 00°000°T SEILITILO Q00-0Z6-000-158
sangtpuadxy :9dAL 3UNODOYW
000 3dsa
saanitpusdyd
£€8°L 16 212 60°8T 00°1E2 00°tEe SEONIAHY IVLOL
£8° L 16212 60°8T 00" TEZ 00°1¢€2 000 adeg TeEael
0070 0070 00°0 000 000 tUI-SIBISURI], TBIOL
co-aQ 00°0 gato oot o Qo0° 0 SYHISNTIL 000-669-000-T98
ur-gisysueii :adi] junosoy
£€8°L 167212 60°8T 00 TEZ 00°1EZ ronusAvy TRIOL
000 00" 18 00°0 00718 00°18 SINIRSSESSY TYIDHAS 000-ZL8-000-198
9021 167 1ET 60781 0005t 00°Q8T HROINI LSTIELNT 000-¥99~000-T28
anusay :addri uncooy
ooo adsa
S8TIUDADY
SILHOIT SHIOHS ATIOH - 198 PUNg
qiEsn (TYHEONEY) TEORION {TYWEONIY) TYHON LADANT GHININY LEDANT ROIIITEOSHET WHHRAN 9
I2G9 % HONTTIYL £20Z/TE/01 ¥Z2-£202 TENIHTHEQ
HTIETITIVYAY HONYIVE dLX PZ~-£20T
19 ¢gg :poieTdwol IS TEISTI % dmy, 8509 :gd
€Z0Z/TE/0T SNIONE JOTdEd ArgdEa sIesn
LZ/eT isbey dIHSHNMOL HSO¥ ¥04 ILE04d¥¥ FEALIANHEAXHE ANV FNNIEAHYT

Wd ¥S:T0 £202/20/T1T



EL79€EE 2G5 0£5°286 (Z5° B85S LGL) 00 eLg'vee 00 ZL67¥EE SEINLIANIAXE * SEONEAT J0 14N
2g-€gg L0°992'502’E £6°0227621°T 00" L8F'FEE’E 00" LBV ‘FEE’E SaNNE TTY - SHYNIIANZAXE TYIOL
77 0T 65°96L7L8T°¢€ TF 299 'TLE 00" 657 “665°¢E 007657 '655°¢E SANAd TTY - SHANIATY TYICL
500 0070 00" Q 00°Q 000 SHENILIANHEAXE ¥ SHANIAHY A0 LEN
00" 0 000 00" 0 [o]eRdy] 00°0 SHANLIINEIXE THLOL
00°0 00°0 [0} 0070 00°0 SHOANIATY TYLOL
SSLNIWLSHANT -~ §8§ PUny
000 000 go°0 000 Qo0 SHIALIANEIXH TYLOL
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 3dsa TEIOL
00°0 000 00°0 000 0ot o raanytpusdxry TEICT
000 ooto 000 Q0" 0 000 SEEI AJO8IAdY T00~8TL-000-598
sanaTruadxy :adil 3Unonoy
oo0 3dsa
S8ANITRUadNY
000 oo o 000 0070 Q070 SHUANIATE 'THLOL
eleRge 00°90 0070 000 00°0 000 3deg TElOL
oo°o go-g 00" 0 oo 0 sE s} tanuRAsY TEICL
000 000 [slepate} 000 00°0 SSOT/NIVS ¥N T00-¥85-000-G98
UUIAIT uw&H JUNODOY
oon adeg
SINUADY
SLNERISEANT - S98 PUng
qESH (TVFRIONEY) TEHRION {"IYFEONEY)  THIRION LESINE QHANTNY LEDANG ROXLLXYOSHEA HHIHAN T2
hralsiz g EONYIVY £202/1E/01 §Z-E£Z0Z TERIDIHEO
ETEYTIIYAY FONYIVE dLXA vZ-£coe
19° €€ :poloTdwoD Iesx IROSTI % dmrp, esoyg :4d
£202/TE/0T DNIANI JOTEHEg ITgEaq X980
. Le/ L2 :skeg dTHSNMOL H50Y ¥0H L¥0d¥d FAOLIANAEIXE dN¥ INNIATS

Wd $G:T0 £202/20/1T



'11/0272023 01:54 BM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

GL Number

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 10/31/2023

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Description

Current Year
Beg. Balance

Page: 1/22

Balance

*** Dssets *¥*

101-000-001-000
101-GC0-003-000
101-080-003-001
101-040-003-002
101-000-003-003
101-000-004-G00
101~000-004-001
101-000-018-0G00
101-004-019-000
101-006-020-000
101-000-026-000
101-000-027-000
101-000-028~000
101-000-035-000
101-000-035-001
101-000-056-000
161-000-067-000
101-000-067-203
101-000-067-2CG4
101-000-067~205
1G61-000~-067-206
101-000-067-209
101-000-C67-245
101-000-067-247
101-000-867-249
101-000-067-255
101~-000-067-402
101-000-067-701
101-000-067-703
101-000-067-704
101-000-0€7-7705
101~000-067-707
101-000-067-861
101-000-078-000
101~-000~078~001
101-000-078~002

Total Assets

*%% Tiabilities ***

101~-000~-201-00C0
101-000~-202-0C0
101-000-203-000
101-000~204-000
101-000-~245-0C0
1031-000-214-00C0
101-000-214-001
101-000-214~249
101-000-228-000
101-000-229~-000
101-000-230-000
101-000-231-000
161-000-232-000
101-000-233~000
1461-000-234-000
101-000-339-000

CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP

INVESTMENTS

Ck's

OAKLAND COUNTY POOCL

MICHIGAN CLASS

PETTY CASH-TREASURER

PETTY CASH - GENERAL

PETTY CASH

A/R CABLE TV COMMISSIONS

A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU
TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL

TAX RECEIVABLES

TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/PERS.
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

A/R REIMBURSEMENTS

INTEREST RECEIVABLE

DUE FROM NSP FUND

DUE FROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND

DUE TO/FROM BIG TRAILL MAINTENANCE
DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND
DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND

DUE TO/FROM CEMETERY FUND

DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELOPR

DUE TO/FROM NSP FUND

DUETO/FROM BLDG INSPECTION FUND
DUE TCO/FROM PEG FUND

DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND
DUETO/¥ROM TRUST & AGENCY

DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND

PUE TO/FROM FISH LAKE MATNTENANCE
DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAFEMAR

DUE TO/FROM TIPSICC LAKE MATINTENANCE
DUE TC/PROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT
DUE FROM STATE

DUE TO OBKLAND COUNTY

DUE TC/FROM GEMESEE COUNTY

DEFERRED REVENUE
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE

WAGES PAYABLE

ACCRUED LEGAL FEES

SUSPENSE ACCOUNT

DUE TC OPEB TRUST FUND

DUE TO BLDG. INSPECTION FUND
FICA/ STATE W/H

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS
VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT
FSA

DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO
CGARNISHMENTS

DEFERRED REVENUE -~ ARPA

Total Liabilities

**% Fund Balance **%*

101-000-390-000
101-000-388-000
101-000-399-000

FUND BALANCE
INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE
INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B

Total Fund Balance

163,266.33
1,787,949.37
20,000.00
100,193.0%
21,482.23
120.06
106.06

50, GO

COoOCOoOCODODOoO00O0OOCCOQOOOO
(=]
o

NoWw
S~
o O
o
s

[y
OO oC o oo
<
o

i

(137, 627.30)
1,808,556.53
20, 000.00
100, 561.56
21,878.10
120.00
100.00
0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0C

0.0C

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0,00

0,00

0.00
370.52
2,296.93
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

.00

2,145,778.39

1,816,256.34

G.00 0.60
88,761.84 %1,180.87
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
.00 0.00
¢.00 0.00
¢.0¢ 1,784.48
0.00 .00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.060
0.00 0.00
678,032.41 678,032, 41
766,794.25 680,997,76

2,2098,128.43
13,481.24
(8,548.5C)

2,209,128.43
13,481.24
(8,548.50)

2,214,061.17

2,214,061.17




'11/02/2023 01:54 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 3/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 10/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**% Aggets ***

201-000~-061-000 CASH-APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 1,695.30 (369.64)
201-000~003~000 INVESTMENTS 2,036.57 2,043.79
201-000~026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.0¢ 0.00
201-000~067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND ) .00 0.00

Total Assets 3,731.87 1,674.15

*%% Liabilities *+%*

201-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,302.44 D.00
201-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0,00
Total Liabilities 1,302.44 0.00

*%% Pund Balance ***

201-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 3,641.88 3,641.88
Total Fund Balance 3,641.88 3,641.88
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 3,641.88
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 22-23 (1,212.45)
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 2,429.43
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year {755.28)
Ending Fund Balance 1,674.15
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,674.15

* Year Not Closed




11/02/2023 01:54 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 5/22
User: DEEBLE Period Ending 10/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Ffund 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

**¥* Dggatg *F*

204-000-001-000 BIG TRAIL ROAD MAINTENANCE 6,484.03 4,793.48
204~000-002-000C TO RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
204-000-003-00C INVESTMENTS 0.60 0.00
204-000-026-000C TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
204-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 6,484,03 4,793.48

*%% Liabilities *¥¥

204-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 750.00 19.06
204-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 750.00 19.06

*%% Fund Balance **%%

204-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 3,894,867 3,894.,¢67
Total Fund Balance 3,894.67 3,894,867
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 3,894,867
Net of Rewvenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 1,839.36
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 5,734.03
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (959,61)
Ending Fund Balance 4,774.42
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 4,793.48

* Year Not Closed



'11/0272023 01:54 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FPOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 10/31/2023

Fund 206 FIRE FUND

Current Year

Page: 7/22

GL Number Description Beg, Balance Balance
*%% Bssets ¥¥*
206-0006-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 478,566.12 568.47
206-000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 651,923.35 554,361.1%
206-000-003-001 Cp's 0.00 0.00
206-000~028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQUENT 0.00 £.00
2G6-000-056-040 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 .00
206-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND (85.18) (85.18}
Total Assets 1,130,404.29 554,844.48
*** Liabilities #%¥
206-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 50,000.60 0.00
206-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities 50,000.00 6.00
**% Fund Balance **%*
206-000~3%90~000 BALANCE-BEG, CF PERIOD (1,800.53) {1,800.53)
206-000-391-000 STATICN 3 FUND BALANCE 0.00 .00
Total Fund Balance {1,800.53} {1,800.53)
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 (1,800.53)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 1,082,204,82
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 1,080,404.29

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Yeax
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Cilosed

(525,559,81)
554,844, 48
554,844.48




'11/0272023 01:54 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 10/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year

Page: 5/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*#%% Dhssets *%*
220-000~001-000 CTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 2,431.57 2,056.57
220-00¢~003-000 INVESTMENTS 1,527.94 1,533.38
220-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL .0.00 0.0¢
220-008~067-703 DUE TC/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 3,959.51 3,589.92
*%% TLiabilities ***
220-000-202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
220-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
220~000-214~704 DUE TO/FROM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Pund Balance *¥¥%
220-000-390-~000 FUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 2,964.57 2,964.57
Total Fund Balance 2,964.57 2,964.57
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 2,964.57
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 904, 94
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 3,859.51
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (369.59)
Ending Fund Balance 3,589,092
Total Liabilities And Fund Balanae 3,589,902

* Year Not Closed




'11/02/2023 01:54 PM BALANCE SEEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: i1/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 10/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 247 N3P
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*k% Aggets *F*

247-000-001-060 CASH - CHECKING 0.00 0.00
247-000~-002-000 TO RECORD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
247-000~-003-000 INVESTMENTS : 0.00 0.00
247-000-035-000 ACCQUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 0.00 0.00

#*% Liabilities ***

247-000-202-000 ACCCUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
247-000-214-10G1 DUE TO GENERAL FUND .06 0.00
247-000-214-245 DUE TO CDBG 0.00 0.00
247-000-216-000 DUE TO COUNTY 0.09 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

**% Pund Balance **%

247-000~390-000 BAL AT BEG OF PERIOD 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 .00
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 0.00
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB .00
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 0.00

* Year Not Closed




'11/02/2023 01:54 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 10/31/2023

Fund 255 P E G FUND

Current Year

Page:

13/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Assets *r*
255-000-001-000 CASH~CHECKING 226,518.57 235,520, 54
255-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65,105, 5¢6 65,105%.5¢6
255-000-019-000 A/R CABLE COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 .00
Total Assets 291,624.13 300,626.10
*%% Liabilities **¥
255-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
255-000-214-101 DIURTO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
255-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
255-000-229-000 FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
255~-000-230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTICONS 0.00 0.00
255-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
255-000-232-000 DEFERRED COMP-AETNA 0.00 0.00
255-000-233~000 DEFERRED COMP-PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities .00 .00
**% Fund Balance #**¥
255-000-390-000C FUND BALANCE 277,318.54 277,318.54
Total Fund Balance 277,318.54 277,318.54
Beginning Fund Balance ~ 22-23 2°717,318.54
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 14,305.58
%#22-~23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 291,624.13
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures - Current Year 9,001, 97
Ending Fund Balance 300,626.10
Total Liabilities And Furndd Balance 300,626.,10

* Year Not Closed




11/02/2023 01:55 PM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SEEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 10/31/2023

fund 701 T & A

Current Year

Page:

15/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* k% Assets * Kk
701-000-001~000C CASH~-CHECKING 56,302.28 52,840.52
701-G00-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00C
701-000~035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE .00 0.0¢
701-600~-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND {370.52} (370.52}
Total Assets 55,931.76 52,470.00
**% Jiabilities **¥
701-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 425.50 425,50
F01-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND (102.82) (102.82)
701-000-214-703 DGE TO/FROM TRX 0.00 .00
701-000-214-9599 DUE TO CTHER 0.00 0.00
701-000-225-000 FRDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
701-000-230-000 DUE TO OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 17,158.00 17,805.060
701-000-230-001 DOG LICENSE PAYAELE {2,519.50) (6,486.50}
70%1~000-230-0062 PARK PASS PAYABLE {0.50} {1,692.50)
701-000-283-0C0 PERF DEPOSITS & MISC ESCRCOW 40,714,87 42,227.87
701-000-283-001 FOAMRITE DEPOSITS 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities £5,675.55 52,176.55
*** Fund Balance ***
701-000-390-G00 BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 157.21 157.21
Total Fund Balance 157.21 157.21
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 157.21
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 99,00
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 256,21
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 37.24
Ending Fund Balance 293.45
Total Liabilitiee And Fund Balance 52,470.00

* Year Not Closed




11/02/2023 01:55 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCOWNSHIP
User: DEBBIE _Period Ending 18/31/2023

DB: Rose Twp v
Fund 703 TAX FUND

Current Year

Page:

17/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
%22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 194.71

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures ~ Current Year 481. 66

676,37

20,344 ,84

Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




11/02/2023 01:55 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 18/22
User: DEBBIR Period Ending 10/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 705 LAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND
Current Yesar
GI, Number bascription Beg. Balance Balance

kk% Rssets wF*

705-000-001-C00 LK BRAEMAR-CASE/CHECKING 15,372.83 #,322.83
705-000-003-CG00 INVESTMENTS 25,457.26 25,547.50
705-000-026-CG00 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.06 0.00
705-000-067-703 DUE FRCM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 40,830.09 33,870.33

*%% Liabilities *%%*

745-000-202-G00 " ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
745-000-214-000 DUE TG/FRCM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*%+ Fund Balance %*¥

7G5-000~380-000 FUND BALANCE 44,970.33 44,970.33
Tfotal ¥und Balance 44,970.33 44,970.33
Beginning Fund Balance - 22-23 44,970.33
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 (4,140.24)
*22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB 40,830.09
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (6,9859.76)
Ending Fund Balance 33,870.33
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 33,870.33

* Year Not Closed




11/02/2023 01:55 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIR Period Ending 10/31/2023
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS

Current Year

Page: 21/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Ngsetsg ***
861-000-001~000 BOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 3,712.18 3,352.7C
861~000-003-000C INVESTMENTS 5,08L.49 5,109.58
861-000-017-000C TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0,00
861-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE~DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.G0
861-000~067-703 DUE FROM TBX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 8,803.67 8,462.28
**% Tjabilities ***
861-000~202~000 ACCCOUNTS PAYABLE 88.85 88.85
861-000~214-00C DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 .00
861-000-214-090 TAX COLLECTION FUND 0.00 .00
Total Liabilities 88.85 88.85
**%% Fund Balance **%
861-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 9,553.44 9,553.44
Total Fund Balance 9,553.44 9,553.44
Beginning fund Balance - 22-23 9,553,44
et of Revenues VS Expenditures - 22-23 (B38. 62}
*¥22-23 End FB/23-24 Beg FB g8,714,82
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year (341,39)
Ending Fund Balance 8,373.43
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 8,462.28

* Year Not Closed




£9°09% ‘92 ISQUAWSSINGSTA $£ IO TRIOL
000 1SHOBYD PICA [ SSBT
ES 097’73 18¥08YD SE IC TEICL
FSIVLOL NAD
0056 AL¥AIN TANNYED D34 SHELIYH damM WELIVA SEM LBEET jiicia) £€202/20/11
06767 000-Z08-68Z~T0T/ONILSCH HIISSIM ATHINOW SYALLYW daM UTLIVH THM 9%6€2 NED £€202/20/11
87 E£ST 000-04$8-68Z-T0T/NOZITIA SSHETEIIM NOZIVHA NOZTHEEA G96E€T NES ezoz/en/ T
ZSTERE 0~G$6-682-T0T/STADIAYUIES UHIHS GIIYNIRIEL LI-QTIHS II-QEYHS FHEET ficea) £TOEZ/TO/TT
16764 000-098-£6Z-T0T/EOYITIRIOC NOIHSOE ¥0Id NorHsnd £96€T NED £20Z/20/11
00°783°¢C TOT/TYMENTY EONVNIINTYH DTATDEAINI I9VH ONI DIAIDNIINI I¥YH LEYH Z96EC NED £€202/20/T1T
€527 ~088-T0E-TOT/000-0968-59Z~T0T/FOYITINLIO SEMEIE AIAYD SHMATAA T96EE NED €Z02/Z0/1T
00°91 0C0-026-59Z~T0T/SUTHNSNOD ZDEANE SHAWASNOD ATENESNOD 096EC NED EZ0Z/20/TT
8y Sg 000-026-59Z-T0T/ADFENE SHENASNOD ADUHNE SEIHRQSNOD ZINASNOD 6G6ET NED £202/20/17T
6S76LT 000-208~68Z-T0T/SSENISNT LSYIHOD 'SSENISAT LSYIWOD ngd ISYIHOD 886EC NED £Z0Z/20/1T
90°0%T 0C0-0£6-59Z-TOT/SYINID FSEE NOIIYEOIE0D SYINID SYINID LG6ET NED ET0Z/20/1T
G5 1TE ~G9Z-T0T/000~0E6—-000-602/STDTAYES HSYHEI SHDIAYES D0ITdndmy GAITIY 9GEEZ NES £Z0Z/Z0/TT
0Z°69% 68Z~T0T/INIWIDVIAMI MOHHD I8OT~ID0/IdES ANVANOD EONYMOSNI FdI7T WAMO LSHId ROND GG6ET NED £20Z/52/0T
69°GLZ T TO0-0E6-E9%~TOT/0¥00 AINOOD CNYTNYC ¥0Jd NOISSIHWOD av¥od HOOGROEI0 TS6ET NED €T0Z/SZ/0T
¥SI68F 08-T0E-I0T/000-708~682-TOT/HHE AENNOLIV 0774 TIIBIATAN d NEHOQL TITHIATON £56ET NED £€202/52/01
SE"QET 0Q0-098-CTZ-TOT/ZOVATIN JIETD AT 4I993] WATTIH ZS6ET NED £202/62/01
0E"6E 060~-088-TLI-TOT/IOVITIN HACATOE NITIIVD TIOTIOH MITLIYVD JEOATOE TS6ET NZD £T0Z/52/0T
LOTTHT 000-8ZL-T6T-TOT/HLCOY SDNIIOA SHITAANS % SKY0Z INIHRNITACD SHE0d AQD 0G6£Z NED £T0Z/SZ/01
9L°29 000-2ZL-TET-T0T/S5Y9 AH AOUN0S NOIIDETIE NOILOETH BY6EZ NED £T0Z/52/0T
TS°260°T 000-026-592-TCT/¥88ETL8000TERELA ADYANE ETLId TALA 8¥6EC NED £20T/8Z/0T
BN A4~ 00C-026-592-T0T/69LE2L8000TEELIA pRaricivicich sl THLA LPEEE N9 £Z0Z/GZ/0T
€788 ' I/SESSYID ¥Od AUNAH 3 XINOOD Ol IOVHTIR NATIIND FIDNY NETIIOD Y 9¥EEY i) £Z02/5Z/0T
LT %53 8Z-TOT/SLIIENIY J4C AFIT NI HSYD EFSILaY WHLHONYTS NYSAS HYHEIEDAYISS SYEET NED £Z0Z/6T/0T
LT %S9 0L-68Z-TOT/NZEIT NI HSYZS IFEILEE ¥IEOLI0 BNYHDS ~Y¥ dIAYA SNYHOS PHEEE NED EZ0Z/6T/0T
£g°1Ze 000-858-682~T10T/HODTH QNI ¥SQ HOOIM HODIY £V6EE NED EZ0T/6T/0T
Q0" 0TZ dIHSITARTHR TYMENTI 7202 OHIT JHII Z¥6ET NEDH £C0Z/6T/0T
TOETT’E TOT/Q000-%0L-£G2-T0T/000~70L-GTZ-T0T SNI  NUDIHOIN A0 QTIEIHS H0TY $S0¥D INTd SS0¥0 =EATE Th6EE vl £Z0T/6T/0T
S6°%T 000-Z08-68Z-TOT/NOISHEI dEM SHALIYH GEM YILIYH dEM 0F6EZ RED £202/21/01
89°SFT'T 000-0€6-G%Z-TOT/TIDIAYISIINTIVH MIS 27T HDIAMES ¥ TONVNAINIVA MES Mas 6EGEE I £202/21/0T
0G°0F%T 000-556-682-TOT/SEDTANES OHYES 0TI SIUEAXE UMMHS ¥aXE qIUHS 8E£6ET fitiecsl €Z02/ZT/0T
¥L°8S2 000~8ZL-682-T0OTI/HODTIY ¥SN HODIY ZHODIH LEGET NI E£ZO0C/TT/0T
00°SL 8Z-TOT/HETIIN "G JTHSYHEHEW TYANNY OWVH  SWYHETD TY4AIDINAOH 0 D0SSY NYOTHOTH DR 9£6ET NED €20E/ET/0T
00°GL T-TOT/NITIIND "V JIHSYEENEW TYANNY OW¥W  SWMETO "YAIDINOW 0 DOSSY NYOTHOTW DHYH SEL6ET HED €202/21/0T
267621 000-0E6-59Z-TOT/ALTIAOHE LAAOD ALIEODES IEAOD 10ds IIACD PEGEZ NED £202/21/01
8£°22% 000-058-68Z~T0T/SSENISAD LSYIROD EIEYD ISYDIHOD LSYOROD EEGET NES £2Z02/21/0T
00 00%‘E U¥Od QECITIN S026/000~0£6-000-5%2/29A00 ONI HNITTIING ¥D0dd3d qooaas TEGET NES £Z0Z/21/0T
{NOWINOD) INQOJOY JIICCd TYIENES NAD jueq
AUTCUT uoTadrIssag SWRN IOPUIA ZOopuaa I2B{UD yueg 238 qOosYD
dmI 9809 gd
€20T/20/TT ~ €2028/21/0T WOEId ALYA MDOUED 9T9gEd Iesn

- /T rebeg dIHSNMOL HS0Y d0d HHLSTIOEY MOHEHD

Wd 02:2T £20Z/2Z0/1T




SZ BEZE'9

ISIUBWRSINGSTI T IO TRIOL

00°Q 1S}O9YD PTIOA O $S=2T
G2 8ZL’9 1s)09Y) § JO TE3IOL
1EIYICL J¥S

0Q0-0S8T’2 - 000-0€6—-000-S0L/ LETANYH UYRETIL SYELSHAYYH ANYINMYO SHAMYH MY0 6Z0€ a¥s ET0C/6T/0T
LT"8 0€6-000-F0C/SONITIIR IIVHASYWOLIOE M20d HHRNEOY d YIATXS HINICE 8Z0¢ dvs £20Z/2T/0T
6% 08 M GOOHEOHEHOIEN NOILVYIDOSSY d¥od HAMITHAR SHE0H YNYIJ SHHOH LZ0E TS £202/21T/0T
6768 000-0Z6~000~T98/AD¥ENE SHAHASNOD ADEENT SYHHASNOD LZ9GNESNOD 9Z0¢ a¥s £Z02/TT/0T
ONIMDHHD INEWSSHESSY TVIDHIS dU¥S HumBg

Junowy uoT3dTIDSSg JWEN IOPUIA TOPUIA ADBUD Hueg 232 HOSUD

T/T

:obeg

€202/20/TT - €20Z/2T/0T WO¥d HI¥A MOFHD
dTHSNMOL HSOW ¥Cd HHALSIDHEY HOEED

dm1 asoy :dgd
HIGEEd x9S0
WE ZZ:21 €20¢/20/1T




00°0T¥ ‘¥

ISIUIWRSINYSTI 7 JO TERIOL

[S10 I ] ISHOPYD PTOA [ SSOT

00" 0TF’'F 18¥o9UD g 3o Telol

TSTYLOL YL

00 €Fr¥ E£E-000-T0L/82-LT/0T-22/1/21 ESNEDIT 904 NOE "TEIENTD JTESNMOL ES0¥ ADdMIHSOT L2981 L €T0T/52/0T

007 L96°E ~000-T0L/ET0T/LT/0T-C2/T/TT ESNIADIT 904 TOEIINOD "IYWINY AINAOD ANYTIYO HWINVALIMYO 9881 WL £Z0C/5Z/0T

ONITHDEHD RONEDY ® ESOUI VI Yue=d

EYtttelisg uoTadTIansag AWEMN JCPUSA JOPUDA ioaud yueg a3e(q AOBUD

T/T

abeg

£202/20/T1T - £€202/2T/0T WOMA dIVQ MOZEHD
dTHSNMOL HSOW ¥MOod YHISTONT MOFHD

dmT, =s0¥ 90
dI9gEd I=EN
Wd 2Z:ZT €20¢/20/11T




LOTLOE’D

ISAUBMSSINCSTI £ FO TRAOL

0070 ISYOIYD PTIOA ) s§81

LD LOE’D 1S¥09YD £ IO TEe3o]

ISIVLOL XYL

LY TE VIL OTH/CHEM HIYT HSIE IN#WISHNESTI XYL G¥8 dTHSHEMOL ES0d Q¥SAMIESOd LBES XL EZ02/52/0T

F9TLYOS 0T0~62Z-000-£0L/ LNENESUNLSIA STOOHDS NOILNII HOSNOLNEL 98g8 XHL £20Z/52/0T

96 LEZZT ~GLE-000-E0L/LTO-TOP-0E~90~d ONNATT XYL S8YD MMV ¥ SYIDNOA S8YD g8gs XHL £202/52/0T

ONIMOWUHD XdL XYL Uueg

JUNCTRY woT3dTADSSY SWeN IOPUIA IOpPUBA ADIUD yued aieq JoUD

/T

£202/20/TT — ET0Z/CT/0T WCHd HIVA MOHEHD
1ebeg dTHSNMOL H50d ¥0& JdHLSIDEY MOEHD

dmy, 9asoy :gd
HISdHEd cIesEn
Wd £€Z:2T £€20¢/20/1T



QuBwI SN Py YoSUD = 4

87°52¢S ST OLT ROISNES

I7°€8 F0°LE e ETY0IAEA

17 €8 T0° LT HY ZEYITAEA

L9°94€E TS°ST1 ¥E 2ES00S

L9°9%¢E T6°STT IH DESO0S B0 86 PEUI9T 0070 000 HITYEH OFIT NI

107812 SETOL MIIZ 00061 00°0 0070 o000 SONILEEN

ET9L T8 192 MIId 29 FOT’S FEOTOL'T 0070 600 AIVIES

¢ THUWY GIX Ty CaInD pI dxz/paa x " JIUWY JIA tqumy Cand sInod I0 sanoy PI ®poed Kea
£20Z/ZT/0T :93%a H09UD LEBFT IDqUON ¥DIUD NITTIIND :pI dsfoTdumE NITIIND W VIZONY :@skoTdug

T1 28 000 £0°925°6% LLT0BT'E 757998 00°0 6T LSO'E

PoTIagd STUL mm.ﬂwnﬂnm .nmmm rITa JLE ,mmm EE0TH POTIOg STUL .mm.m 12N poTIsd SsTYL ‘p=d PUnISY woTiIonpag POoTISgd STUL mmm S50I8

00" 006°T 00 00T TAOA

LT QZZ’S £z°882 NOTSNAd

£1°608 EE" 7 ¥E TIYIIONA

£1°608 £E B 27 FEVOLOHR

18°Z%% ‘¢ 557681 ¥ 08008

19°Zv¥’E S5 681 qI OHEI08

BO'6LZ'T 89°52T MIZIS 00°gzE’E 00°GLT 0070 006°0 HINYHEH NETT NI

8F 88T L 96°90F MITA £0°T0Z'2% 6272882 00°C 00°¢ RIIVS

£ TIUY LR gsliviy ihl=aite] pI dxa/peqg X TIUWY JLX TRumy CIng SINOH IO SINOH pI 9pag Aeg
£Z0Z/ZT/0T :93Bd 29u) 966FT IIOMULN HDIUD HEHYD  PI esdoTduz VIEHYD £ IN¥d  -esAoTdwg

£ELIE 00°0 L9 F8E’‘EE 68 STF'T ¥6°LTY 0070 EE EP8°T

potTasgd sTYL osuadxy ~dsg -"ITQ aGLX A=d ssoxn POTI®g STYUL Aed IeN POTISJ STUIL "peg punyayg uvoTiIonpa( potaad STUL Aevd ss0UD

Ly BgL’s EE ¥8T NOISNEE

GZ°066°T L P0T IK 40 S€/0€

A1 TZ 62 ME TIYIIAEN

A A= 1262 Hd ZEYOTdEH

GE OFET 6L LOT ¥g DESD0S

SY 96T GLTLOT TE DESO0S

TE"FEE’T 68 EL MIIS

Z0TET0‘S 0E°91T MITd L9 FRE‘EE CETE¥R’T 0070 0079 AVTYS

¥ TAUWNY (JLX Uy C ang PI dxu/p=q xTIUWY LA Taurg CaInd SINOH IO SINOH PI °pcD Aeg
"£E20T/TT/0T i@3eg Yosun Ge6¥T IVQUOMYN HOIUD NOIHSNE-A¥ENd :pI @sicrduz NOLHSMI-XVENd W ¥0Iq :eslorduy

SA2IYD PTOA ‘E30UBUD ‘sRusulsnipT JUSIIND ITE UO DPOSBY 3IBP SODUD BYL JAO SY SONTEA IDOTISI SINTRA LL »
NED :0I xueg £202/2T/0T :®le] 1803 Xo=UD £T0T/ST/0T :@1eq puy potasg Aeg
yPE 1T TToxAed
<9 Jo 3 =beg dIHSNMOL ES0Y ¥OJd I¥0d3d ¥IISIOTT TICHAVd WA AGI7T FZ207/70/TT



007056
TI°28Z°¢€Z
€Z-22%°¢
£2°2Z9'¢
L0 ZZ1'ZE
G8 EST'¥
" 3UNY QIR

00" 0
*dag txTQ

86°66%

poTIag STYL =suedxy

09°ELT’T
LT°022's
BE TTL

BE HZL
YELEO’E
FETLEO'E
£Z°2%6°T
LZ7T9E79

5 3UWY JLEK

007085

G979Z7%'T

Lorece
L0°e2e

LE'686'T

51°6T¢

Tiuwy tUamng

07" ¥v11
€882
FT°O0¥

viTo¥

I8 TLT
18°TLT
L0~ 80T
6€°52¢€

AU T Ixng

£T0T/CT/0T

193Bg AO°8UD

g NOISNEA 16°222°5 £1°9%L 00°0 00°0
NOT.SNHEd 76 650°TTE PLUTETIZT 00°0 00°%9
W HEYDTOEH 00°08T 0070 000 0070
g8 ZAVOTATR B0 ELF 0T 76 589 000 000
META 00°06L°0T 00069 009 0092
IN A0 §H/0d Py LR’y 26069 000 000
PI dru/pad "IN QRE ‘Y CInD SINOH 10 SINOH
€0°T0Z'eS 8L°280°¢2 IG766L 0070

alLX Aed S80I5

IK A0 s€/

PoOTIBE STUZ ABZ I8N  POTIOA STUL 'Pva

2g

NOISNEd

9E DI¥0Id
IE SIY0Id
¥ DISD
28 S0
MT

MT

pI dxa/p

20051

7

o

oS

oS

Is

I3 EQ0°T0ZES
aq T AWNY dIX

DIDqUNN X09UD

6Z°Z88°C
TIUWY U AnD
TOOHQINS

00°0
SANCH 1O
1pI s=hoTdunm

pungey uoTionpag

FUPWISNLPY ¥D08UD = «

ISINTHAY OMNINOZ
KAVIVS

SONTLITH

HITYEH AHIT NI

ATTENOH

YNYW SEILITIOVE
PI 8pol Aed

0T0O :JusumIedsg I0I $TRIOL

62°788°¢2
poTIad STUL Avd S50I19

8BS 6LE

POoTI=d STYUL ssusdxm

007056
89 LGL'E
BO'E6S
80°€66S
€6°GE5 T
£6°5£5°'2
ZYTBITE
88°822'TT

00°08
87" L0Z
[A°RrAS
297 ¢E
8¥6E1
8% 6ET
2976TT
F9 209

£T0Z/CT/0T

-dag

‘ITQ

1@3BQ WDBYUD

3T°2Z0670¥

(LXx Avg ssoxn

¥F60€°T 8¢ Q%8s 0070
pOTIDI STYL Ard 289N poTI=2d STUL e

¥ NOISNEIE
NOISNEdE
W YO IOHER
g5 AAVOTOER 967 L96 ST 000 00°0
¥ 0ES00% 00-sZe‘s 00°GLT 00" 90
q5 DHSOOE ¥7°9£8'% 6 069 00°0
MIIS §Z°0S5°TT GL LED 00°¢C
MIIA T6°¢22'% £L797%L 000
TOOST :TomN %oayp TQ0AMEIA  :PI ==AoTdury

pungsy uoTIonpad

000 AYIYS
SINCH pT spop Aeg
VEAINS~EIFHOS ENNVIQ :eslfopduz
0B'6%v2°2

poTInd STUL Aed £50If

000 pathontst
00" 0 ELTYHH OFIT NI
000 UNVH SEILITIONA
00°0 INRE0EINE DNINOZ
00°0 ISINIWAY ONINCZ
SEMAT QIA¥d :e2Rofdum
0T0 f3usmixedsq

.9 3o ¢ efieg

NED

S}D2YS PTOA
£202/2T/0T

SUI yued

‘gynens

rajed 3sod HOBUD  £20T/ST/0T
FPC QI TTOZARd

dTHENMOL FS0Y ¥0I I¥Cddd ¥NISIONY TTO¥Awd

1938Q PUE poTI=g Amg

‘sauswisnlpe JUSIAND TR UO PRSEQ 938D Y080 8yl 40 SV SenTRa J08T7I9I SONTBA GLA «

Wad 6G:IT £T02/20/1T



qusuysnipy ¥oouZ = «

807918 068798 q DESI0S
807918 0898 HE DHSIOE
T¥° 658 06766 MIIS
CLESS 00704 T8 NOISNIA
Gz 9TE‘T 00°0%T NOTSNHIL
5870671 0g"0¢ | EEYDICEN 06 ZST'ET 00 0o%’T 00" 0 00"z HALSOAT,
8- 06T 0g- 0z 2E EEYOIAEH 000 00" 0 000 000 ¥od
xCIUWY QLA TR CATD PI dxE/ped £ IUCE TLX TRy AT SINCH IO SINOH PI @pon Leg
nen rjusunIedag ICT STRIOL
§5°ETT 00°0 00°626 ‘9 6L 919 ge-ee 00" ¢ 00" 00L
pPOTIad STUL Ssuadxy dag "ITQ Lx Aewg ssouan poTIad STUL Aed 38N POTi=d STUL "pag pungsy UucTIonpsd poTIBE STUL Avd $S0ID
057269 0o oL NOTSNHEd
I%°00T ST 0T HE TIYOTAOER
177001 ST°0T T YD IOEN
CEBZV 0% "£% wE 0EsD08
GE"6TF ' 07 EF qE DESD0S 0052679 00°00L 000 co't AZLSOUL
[A 1 ¥4 SL 6E MLIS co'o 00°0 0070 0o"o q0d
& 3UWY JLA Ty Ing pr dzg/peg T IWIE TIX ©oqmy CIng SINOH IO Chaate): P spos Aed
€E0Z/TT/0T 33BQ o9UD E00GT  :TaQUMN XORUD STTYm  pr eslforduy STTYM YIDINIV :@9foTdux
‘§67€2ZT 000 06-LEZ'9 0L 9% Q£ €ST 4TeRd} 00004
poTisg STUL @susdxE dag "xEQ aJLi &3 ssoIn poTaad STUL £ed 38N POTISY STUL ~Psd DUNISY UVOTIONPS poTXad STUlL Aed ssoin
GLTEGS 00" 0L d% NOISHNEd
GLTETY 00" 0L NOISNEA
Y06 S1°0T ud FTAVOIOEH
v¥U06 ST°0T Eicliceayientaiing
£L°98¢ 0F"E¥ ‘ M DESI0S
£L798E 07°E¥ 7Y DESI0S
0T 69¢ SL6Z MIIS GE LEZD £0°00¢L 000 00°T FALSNAT
¢ T3ULY OLE SNy CITD pI dxg/pac » TITUY QLA Uy CaIng SITNOH IO SITOH PI 9pon ARy
ETOZ/TT/0T 912 YO3YD 6671 TISCUMN XO9UD HOSHEIW :pI °@AcTduy HOSHIW O SEN9Y :esdfoTdwz

SYODYD PTOA “SHOBUD ‘SIUSWISNLEPE JUDIATD TR U0 PesSeq 23BP X29UD 8yl AQ SY SINTEA J03TFST sSenTesr GIX «
NAD a1 3ued  £Z0Z/ZT/0T :23ed 3804 A02YD  £70Z/GT/0T :93¥g PUg PoTiad Aeg
PHE aI TTOxAEG
.9 zo g =Beg JTHSMMOL ESO¥ ¥Od I¥OdFd WHISIODEY TIOWAVE Hd 6G:2T £20Z/20/11



EARTAY
PP CIT
FPOETT
2L7087¥
2L708Y
Szvec
99°€E0'T

w 1AW QLA

ST 00¢
£E0°6C
£076c
60°%2T
60°¥2T
¥Z 9L
LT CLT
* Uy

€20T/0E/0T

sIND

1e3Rg XosyD

NOISNEZ
¥ TIYITATH
g8 TIYIIAEH

¥E DES008

HI OES00S

MITS

MITA

pI dum/peg

S00ST

USSPy ¥oIYD = «

80 86F 000 0070 00°0 HITYSE QAT NI
007067 00" 00€ 06 ¢ 002 SONILITH
91790879 PETOLT 000 00" 0 XIYIYS
£TAUWY (LK TN TN SINOH IO S$INOH pr opo) Aea
IIBOqUMN HOBUD NZTIIND :pI safoTdwmg NETIINS W YIESNY :e=sAorduy
9L706T°2 £57998 000 6T LS0’E

[ARAA

poTIag STYL Isuadxy

00°000°Z
0¥°805°C
9% 578

9F"6%8

LT ZE9'E
LT 2E9 ‘S
9L F0F‘T
PPOGLG L

x "W JLA

FETLTIE

POTI® £TYL esuadxyg

08°226°‘%
00°560°Z
£F"08%

€7 08%

GZ°FS0°%
ST ¥S0°2
0Z°80%°1
ZETBET’E

xT3WY JZA

00°00T

AT
€ET T
€€ T
957587
9575681
86°GZT
96°9CF

TIUEY CAnD

£Z0Z/0E/0T

19900 ¥o2UD

000

EETVET
SLTPOT
ESARTA
T2 g2
087L0T
0B LOT
68 €L
0E 91T

-dag

TITQ

TAumy - Ing

E20Z/0E/0T

193eQ JoeUDd

TETEBG8S
arx Agg ssoisn

TAOA
NOISNES

U SIYOTITEH
Jd FUVDICEN
HE DE8008
qE DESIOS
MIIS

MIId

1 dxu/psg

G008T

00Q"8ZZ¢E
daix Aed ssoan

NOISNZA
IR dC §49/0%
i TYOIqER
g HEIYOIOER
Wi DUSI0S
qE 0HSI0S
MIIS

MIIa

PI d=g/peqg

FOOST

potIes sTUL Aed 38N poTIed STUL CEAd pUNFSY UOTIOTPAT pPoTISd STYUL AR S50

00°006°¢€ D0°SLT 00" 0 000 HITYEH QEIT NI
ZETEBOSS 6Z°2788°2 00°0 00" @ YIS
&7 3WY JLX TAmIY Cang SINOH IO SANOH PI 90D ABg
IIsqUME NOEUD VIGHYS pI esdcTdmz YIGHYD [ TO¥d :osfoTdum
8E"GTF T §6°LEY 0070 EETEFRT

poTIag sTUl A=d 38N POTIBZ STUL °pad pungay uoTionpag poTIag STUL Aed §5039

00°8ZZSE £ETERET 6o 0 00 P9 YIS
£ 3UY QLK TIUWE CaAND SINCH L0 ‘gancH PI 2pod Aeg
IxaquEN H0BUD NOIHSMM-A¥EAd pI 22ioTdum NOIHSOY-AVENd W ¥0Id :29hoTdu:

0to  fauswazeded

NHD QI Yued

S309YD PTOA
£202/0€/01T

dTHSNMOL FS0¥ ¥C0d LHOdHY ¥ELSIDHY TI0FAYd

‘gxooud ‘sausuwisnlipe JUSIINS TTE UC PISBEG DIBP ¥OOUD BUL IC SY SONTIRA JOSTISIT SENTRA OLX =
1e93e( 3504 N09YD  £Z0Z/TE/O0T °3BA PUX PoTIag Awg
S¥E 1dI TTOoxAeg

Wd 00°:T0 £202/20/1T




SITOE 10

JUSUISOLPY YOBYD = x

00" %9 KVIVS
002 SONIIIAIN
0070 ELTYAH QEIT NI
00792 ATHN0E
0070 ¥NYW SEIIITIOVA
SINOH PI =2pol Aeg

070 auswmizedsg I0F STRICTL

000 6¢°288°¢2

punyey uoTIonpsq peTIsg STYL Aed $5019

00°0 AATIYS
SINOY PT 9pon Led

YHOINS-€ISH0S ENNVIA :esAordwmg

00°0 08°6%2°2

PUNIY UCTIOTPSJ POTIBE STUL Avd £S0ID

0070 FAYIYS
0c 0 HEIVHEH OFIT NI
G600 YNYH SEILITIOWE
0070 LNAGOANT DNINOZ
00" 0 LEINTHAY DNINOZ

SEMETd dIAvd edhoTdnz

0T0 :ausuaaedag

SYOSYD PTOA ‘SHOIUD ‘SIUSWISTLIPE IUSIINS TIE UC PISed 218D J09UD aUd J0 §Y SOUTEAs J0DTIDIX SSNTEA (T4 =

6T L78°E 96°%Z7 WY TIYOTaEA 89 T8z €L FLOTBT'ET 0070
6T Ly8‘E 96°%IT FE TIVOICHH 00°0¢% 00°00¢ 000
8T 0FT %E TTT8TI0E MIIA 80°86670T 00°626 000
0z 8L 8 L NOISIA/TYINAG 00°00% ‘1T 00062 000
00 €£8E’Y ST 6TZ TH 20 s4/0d 9€°LZG’S 267069 0G0
%7 3WIY QIX TJuwg Ao pI dxg/peq 2"V QLA TRURY CIng SANOH LO
LE 66T 0G0 TETEBOGS Z9TLLO'E L9708
potTIad sTYL osuadxy “dsg "ITQ Qni Aeq ssoxs POTI®d STUL ABd 39N POTI® STUL "ped
DZ 8L zZ8°L NOTSIA/TYLNE]D
00"882°¢ 07 FIT IR JO s49/0%
0%°805°C £2°882 NOTENSS
0% 9L 20°0% U BIYIIATH
0% 79L Z0°0F 28 TEYOIATH
9¥"89Z’c ZI'TLT ¥H 0ESI08
9K 8%Z°¢ TI 1LY TE SHESI0S
L6 6%0°2 PLTLOT MIIS
F8FEL’D LG E9E MI1IE ZETE80°GS 62°288°C oo"o
% " AUIY dLX T3umy Cangd PI &xm\vmﬂ xTAUWY QLXK Iyt Xnd
£TOT/0E/0T 21=a Y22UD OTOST :Zequmy Y28Ud TO0EAINS :pIi ooforTduy
G BLE 0070 96 TS E¥ £¥°60E°T LEOVE
pOoTIDg STYL suadxyg deq -a1g (Lx £=d ssoxn potxod STYL ABg 38N POTISE STUL "pod
00°000°T 00°0% q9 NOISNE
91 696 ¢ 8% L02Z NOTSNTE
0L 629 29°2¢ VT HEYOICER
0L* 429 Z9°2¢ T SRYYDICER 96" L967GT 00°0 000
A AR TR-R A 67 6ET ud DHSO0S 00°005°¢ 00°SLT 00" 0
ZV 5L9°Z 67 6ET T DESI0S 9E£°LZ5°S Z6°069 000
YO vEZ e 79 GIT MIIS 00°88T°ZT GLTLED 000
26 TES’IT ¥9° 209 MITE 70°696°S €T 9vL 000
£€Z02/0£/07 :9¥3BQ %o°yD E00CT  ISCUMN YOOUD TOOAMETE Pl sakoTdwum
NID :dT ¥ueH  EZOT/O0E/C0T :238d 1s0d {0dYD  €ZT0T/TE/0T 2318C PUZ poTIag Aea
G¥E QI TToxhed
- ¥ Jo . sbeg JTHSNMOL ES0Y 904 I¥0amd JEISISTY 'IIOULYE

Wd 00:T0 €202/20/11T




£¢0T/ZLI0L

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

]
t
r
]
]
.

G726 759% 0008 0008 62 985 £59% TViL0L
6l°L9E ¥5SS 00'0$ 00'0¢ £0'1€2'e68$  |([ANNA I1-) 904242 AIDTALNNOD ANV IHVO
95'195'00LS 00°0% 00°0% 99962001 |TYHINTD) S0LLL dIDVALNNOD ANV IIVO
IN3INLSIANI
legee'ses’ls 1sev0L 028 00°0% 00°0% 25/89'%06'L$ VL0l
10'819'¢88° LS 191°209°'02¢ G8'800°298°L$ | INTVYA LNNOJJV §,02 ODHV4 ST1IM
00°000°0¢% 00°C$ 00°0$ 00°000°02$ Q2 OW ¥l MNVE J1VIS
9€'9.L°12% 000¢ 00°0% 19'8/9'12$ {100d) SSVYTO NYDIHDIN
ININLSTAN]
i 89%'80€$ By ¥9.°C$ 116881 $ GL'£€6'80E% V101
€8ELBYLZS 00°0% 0008 LE0G17IZe  |INTVA INNODQV 8,0 0DHV4 ST1IM
9 v5S'e6$ BV P9.L'CS LLGEG LS BE€8.'76% (YN JINYE QYOI LY ONDIDTHD

SE'C8l 6%

6E9LLE

H

95°6.0'65%

INANSSIASSY TvIDAdS

IVIOL

GE'Z61 BE$

00°0%

BEILLS

96'6.0'65%

(MNVE 3LV.LS FHL) ONDIDIHD

L[6'LIP'E61S

£9'6/6'C1C0%

09669 ¥¥L'G$

007GL°192'1$

AONZJOV ANV LSNuL

1vLOL

16°11¥'e61$

£9°6/6'212'9%

09'669'vFL'G$

00¥GL°LOZ LS

OINVE JLV.LS FHL) ONDIDIHD

aNNd XvL

LT9LE'/SPS 066692618 EV'6ve'veLs ¥.°99¥°'G258 TWi0L
1oelvres 000% 00°0$ 10eires DINVE 3.LV1S) SANNZ TYHINID/ONMOTHD
£L6£1'60L8 00°0¢% 101488 2.'892'80LS [ INVE MV1SOVTd) SONIAVS TVIDYIWNOD
£S°E0L PIES 06'665¢613$ 8Ll vels L0Gee'eirs  ((MV.LSOVIL) ONDIOIHD

ONIANd

$11830

slisod3d

ONINNID3™

NN "TVHEINTD

£202 1d4dS 40 HINOW

T U N

JONVYIVE MNVE dIHSNMOL 35049

| 1M¥Ood3Y sHTANSYIML dIHSNMOL 3S0d




) SUPERV.ISOB
e Township of Rose
CLERK Oakland County

Debbie Miller

(.248) 634-8701 MiChigan

CDBG REPORT -,
* As of October 31, 2023

2021 Minor Home Repair /. " $2,557.89
9205 Milford e $2.557.89
Balance PERRUE I 00

- $9,184.00
§942.11

2022 Minor Home Reﬁéir
' $8.241.89

9205 Milford
Balance .

2019 Public Service (HAYA) $2,870.00

2021 Public Service (HAYA) $3,500.00

TREASURER
Paul J Gambka
{248) 634-7291

TRUSTEES
Patricia Walls
Agnes Miesch

Total funds available I B N $14,611.89

Rose Township Offices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442




MONTHLY CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD REPORTS

Telephone calls/femails received: ~ 260 I

Property inspections:

Violation notices issued:

Violation notices open

Violation notices resloved:

Notices issued for the following violations:

Dogs: 0
Trash & Debris: o
Vehicles: 0
1
0
1

Grass:
Building:
Other:

Citizen office visits:

Reporting David S. Plewes




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2023-XX

RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE ASSESSMENT ROLL AND
REESTABLISHING THE APPOMATTOX ROAD MAINTENANCE DISTRICT

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

#010

the township board of the Township of Rose, Oakland County, Michigan,
after due and legal notice, has conducted a public hearing upon a proposed
assessment roll prepared by the Supervisor of the township for the purpose
of defraying a portion of the costs of maintaining the private road known as
Appomattox Road in Section 14 of Rose Township, Oakland County,
Michigan, and;

such public hearings (October 11, 2023 & November 8, 2023) were preceded

by proper notice in the Tri-County Times, a paper of general circulation in
the township, and by First Class mail notice to each property owner of
record within said district and upon said assessment roll, and;

comments were received from those present at such public hearing
concerning said assessment roll and an opportunity was given to all present
to be heard in the matter, and,;

no written objections were received to said roll and levy, and;

a record of those present to protest, and of written protests submitted at or
prior to the public hearing was made part of the minutes of the hearing, and;

the township board has duly inspected the proposed assessment roll and
considered all objections and proposed amendments thereto and has found
the proposed assessment roll, as amended, to be correct, and sufficient
under Michigan statute, and;

the nature of the improvements to be made is such that periodic re-
determinations of costs will be necessary without a change in the special
assessment district boundaries and;

NOW THEREFORE IT BE RESOLVED that the assessment roll submitted by the

Supervisor for Appomattox Special Assessment District shall be known
Special Assessment District #10

NOW THEREFORE IT BE RESOVED the total amount of the special assessment roll -

in the amount of $4360.95 for the first year and (4) four years following.
The term will be (5) five years covering all parcels of land in the
Appomattox Road Special Assessment District #10, and has affixed thereto
resolution additionally the cost for assessment district public notification of
$422.00 and the township three (3) percent administrative fee $114.00 for




the first year and for the second-year and there after the cost shall be
$114.85. Subject cost shall be billed to the Special Assessment District
Fund “201°

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the assessment in said Rose Township Special

Assessment Roll No. 010 shall be divided into five (5) annual payments
with the first payment due on or before February 14, 2024 and the following
payments due on or before the 14 day of the same month of each and every
year thereafter with re-determinations of cost at intervals of five (5) years
no later than August 150 of that year, and if renewed should take place
before December of 2028;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the annual payments of an assessment against any

parcel of land shall be paid to the Rose Township Treasurer up through the
month in which the payment is due. If any payment is not paid when due, it
shall be considered delinquent and there shall be collected, in addition to the
payment due, a penalty of 3% and interest at the rate of 1% per month for
every month the payment remains unpaid,

BE IT FINALLY FURTHER RESOLVED, that the assessments made in said special

Moved by:
Voting “Yes™
Voting “No™:
Excused:

assessment roll are hereby ordered and directed to be collected by the
township treasurer, and the township clerk shall deliver said special
assessment roll to the treasurer with her warrant attached, commanding the
treasurer to collect such assessments in accordance with the direction of the
township board.

Seconded by:

The supervisor declared this resolution adopted/denied.

I, Debbie Miller, the duly elected clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan do
hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the Rose
Township Board at a regular meeting held on November 8, 2023 at which time a quorum

was present,

Dated:

Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC 1L
Rose Township Clerk




APPOMATTOX RD SAD RENEWAL
Effective Dec 2023 thru Dec 2027

ANNUAL AMOUNI1
PROPOSED

PIN OWNER NAME PROPERTY ADDRESS 2023
R -06-14-226-003 Horton, Ronaid 2050 Davisburg Rd 0.00
R -06-14-226-004  :iHorton, Ronald Vacant / Appomattox Rd 0.00
R -06-14-226-005 Keenan, John & Robin 2130 E Davisburg Rd 0.00
R -06-14-226-014 Clarkson, Robert & Joy 10360 Appomattox Rd 250.00
R -06-14-226-016 !lLaatsch Family Trust 10550 Appomattox Rd 250.00
R -06-14-226-021  |Bieszard, Christopher & Patricia 10460 Appomattox Rd 250.00
R-06-14-226-022  :iSnyder, Thomas & Ann 10430 Appomattox Rd 250.00
R -06-14-226-023  iRylance, Stephen 10398 Appomattox Rd 250,00
R -06-14-226-024 Community Housing Network 10372 Appomattox Rd 250.00
R -06-14-226-025  [Vlisides, Jeffrey & Marguerite 10555 Appomattox Rd 250.00
R -06-14-226-026  i{Visner, David & Geralyn 10525 Appomattox Rd 250.00
R -06-14-226-027 Poole, James 10481 Appomattox Rd 250.00
R-06-14-226-028 :ilang, Charles & Vicki 10435 Appomattox Rd 250.00
R -06-14-226-029 Swiastyn, Mark & Julie 10539 Appomattox Rd 250.00
R -06-14-226-030  iSkufca, George & Faith 10341 Appomattox Rd 250.00
R -06-14-226-031  iShelswell, Terry & Muriel 10329 Appomattox Rd 250.00
R -06-14-226-032  iPaquette, Neil Vacant / Appomattox Rd 15.00
R -06-14-226-033  {Paquette, Christine 10641 Appomattox Rd 250.00
R -06-14-226-034 Paquette, Christine Vacant / Appomattox Rd 15.00
R -06-14-226-035 Marbutt, Keith & Eunice Vacant / Appomattox Rd 15.00
R -06-14-226-036  :Marbutt, Keith & Eunice 10660 Appomattox Rd 250.00
R-06-14-226-037 Marbutt, Keith & Eunice Vacant / Appomattox Rd 15.00
R -06-14-400-013 Haines, Jr., Lawrence & Debra 10320 Appomattox Rd 250.00
23 PARCELS TOTAL 4,060.00

11/1/23




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2023-XX

RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE ASSESSMENT ROLL AND
CREATING THE LAKE BRAEMAR WEED CONTROL DISTRICT #002

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

the township board of the Township of Rose, Oakland County, Michigan,
after due and legal notice, has conducted a public hearing upon a proposed
assessment roll prepared by the supervisor and assessing officer of the
township for the purpose of defraying a portion of the costs of controlling
aquatic weeds and protecting the water quality of Lake Braemar and for the
navigability and recreational enjoyment of the waters of Lake Braemar,
including the eradication and/or control of aquatic weeds and the
maintenance of the existing impoundment structure (dam) and
accompanying sluice gate structure and;

such public hearing was preceded by proper notice in the Tri-County Times,
a paper of general circulation in the township, and by First Class mail notice
to each property owner of record within said district and upon said
assessment roll, and,;

comments were received from those present at such public hearing
concerning said assessment roll and an opportunity was given to all present
to be heard in the matter, and;

a record of those present to protest, and of written protests submitted at or
prior to the public hearing was made part of the minutes of the hearing, and,

the township board has duly inspected the proposed assessment roll and
considered all objections and proposed amendments thereto and has found
the proposed assessment roll, as amended, to be correct, just and reasonable
under Michigan statute, and,

the nature of the improvements to be made is such that periodic re-
determinations of costs will be necessary without a change in the special
assessment district boundaries.

NOW THEREFORE IT BE RESOLVED, that the assessment roll submitted by the

supervisor and assessing officer of the township, as amended, shall
hereafter be designated as the Lake Braemar Weed Control Special
Assessment District No. 002, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the assessment in said Rose Township Special

Assessment Roll No. 002 shall be divided into five (5) annual payments
with the first payment due on or before February 14, 2024 and the following
payments due on or before the 14" day of the same month of each and every
year thereafter with re-determinations of cost at intervals of five (5) years
no later than August 15® of that year, and,




BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the annual payments of an assessment against any
parcel of land shall be paid to the Rose Township Treasurer up through the
month in which the payment is due. If any payment is not paid when due, it
shall be considered delinquent and there shall be collected, in addition to the
payment due, a penalty of 3% and interest at the rate of 1% per month, or
fraction of a month, for every month the payment remains unpaid, and;

BE IT FINALLY FURTHER RESOLVED, that the assessments made in said special
assessment roll are hereby ordered and directed to be collected by the
township treasurer, and the township clerk shall deliver said special
assessment roll to the treasurer with her warrant attached, commanding the
treasurer to collect such assessments in accordance with the direction of the
township board.

Moved by: Seconded by:
Voting “Yes™:

Voting “No™:

The supervisor declared this resolution adopted/denied.

I, Debbie Miller, the duly elected cletk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan do
hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the Rose
Township Board at a regular meeting held on November 8, 2023 at which time a quorum
was present.

Date Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC II
Rose Township Clerk




LK BRAEMAR SAD INCREASE - 5 Years - Effective Jan 2023 thru Dec 2027

Rose, Rlchard & Noreen

10654 W Braemar Holly

Tvaroha Revoc Trust

10676 W Braemar Holiy_.______

06-14-126-010

06-14-126- 011"

06-14-201-004

ANNUALAMOUNT |

TTTTTA9167 ;40834
I 291671 408,34
| 29167 408.34
O 29167 408.34
' 291.67 408.34

06-14-201-005

......................................

5/11/23




06-14-251-031 1

06-14-251-035

06-14-252-001

_96—14~252—002

06-14-252-003

06-14-252-004

06-14-252-005

06-14-252-006

06-14-252-007

06-14-252-008

06-14-252-009 :Blasco, John & Patricia & 10478 Tamryn Blvd, Holly
06-14-252-010 iAlati Dr.David
06-14-252-011 :Miloser, Daniel & Christine
06—147_2_52—01_%_" Bivington, Larry & Eva
06-14-252-013 Walls, David & Pamela
06-14-252-014 :Shore II, William

06-14-252-015 :Converse, David & Marsha
06-14-253-001_iNichols, Larry & Melissa
06-14-253-002 :Skopek, Daniel & Heather
06-14-253-003 :Constable, Joseph .
6-14-400.005_[Bolyard, William & Schoack, Robin 11745 Parier Rd, Holly 1
06-14-400-009 :iBarlow, Dale & Stephanie
06-14-400-010 :Opalinski, Joseph

06-14-400-012 iMallard's i__gndir]_g __________
06-14-400-016 :Wilner, Marc&Ruth

Total Parcels 80

......................................

5/11/23




ROSE TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION 2023-XX
APPOINTMENTS TO THE HOLLY AREA YOUTH ASSISTANCE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Whereas, Holly Area Youth Assistance has been the primary prevention program serving and
located in the geographic area of the Holly Area Public School District since 1963,

and

Whereas, HAYA receives financial and various in-kind contributions from the Village of
- Holly and the Townships of Groveland, Holly, Rose and Springfield, and the
Family Division of Oakland County Circuit Court which assists in meeting the
expense associated with operations of a local office and casework staff, and

Whereas, the efforts of numerous citizen volunteers provide significant service fo the youth of
the greater Holly area in projects promoting the prevention of juvenile delinquency,
child neglect and child abuse,

Now, Therefore Be It Resolved that Rose Township hereby supports the efforts of the Holly
Area Youth Assistance Board of Directors and approves the appointment of new
member: Laura Rainey — Retired High School Teacher.

Moved by: Seconded by:
Voting Yea:
Voting Nay:

Excused:

The Supervisor hereby declares the resolution adopted/defeated.

CERTIFICATION

1, Debbie Miller, the duly elected Clerk of Rose Township, Oakland County, Michigan, do
hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution, made and adopted by
the Rose Township Board of Trustees at its regular meeting held on November 8, 2023 at which
time a quorum of the board was present,

Date:

Debbie Miller, MMC, MIPMC I1
Rose Township Clerk




g
AV

e S (e
UTH ASSISTANCE
920 East Baird Street Holly, MI 484472

Holyaea _ " , -
Slengtenig Fenies Phone: (248) 328-3185  Email: Hayadkids63@gmail.com
Tleitgh Cosaunity Invelemeant

10/10/2023

Dear Rose Township Board Members,
During our October Board of Directors meeting, the Holly Area Youth Assistance Board

of Directors reviewed and approved the following volunteer to be a member of the HAYA
Board of Directors.

Laura Rainey — Retired High School Teacher

Per Youth Assistance policy, we are to inform the Rose Township Board Members of the
approved volunteers to the HAYA Board of Directors and request formal approvai from
your board. In reviewing our files, we have found the following proclamation, which you
may choose to follow or create one of your own creations: PROPOSAL TO APPROVE
HOLLY AREA YOUTH ASSISTANCE VOLUNTEERS TO THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS WHEREAS, the Holly Area Youth Assistance program in the Village of
Holly is augmented by contributions from the local Townships of Groveland, Holly, Rose,
and Springfield, Holly Area Community Schools, and Oakland County Circuit Court ~
Family Division which permits the operation of an office with casework staff and
WHEREAS, the efforts of numerous citizen volunteers provide significant service to the
youth of the Charter Township of Holly, the Village of Holly, Groveland Township, Rose
Township, Springfield Township, and Holly Community Schools in projects promoting
the prevention of juvenile delinquency, child neglect, and child abuse.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township Board does hereby
approves and supports the Holly Area Youth Assistance volunteers appointed to the
Board of Directors being:

Laura Rainey — Retired High School Teacher

Please reach out to me with any questions, and your responses by Nov. 1st, 2023.

Sincerely,

T fHuerads

Tena Alvarado
HAYA Board President




